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About the Company

Our Company was originally incorporated as “Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited”
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, pursuant to a certificate of incorporation dated August
12, 2016, issued by the Central Registration Centre, for and on behalf of the Jurisdictional Registrar of
Companies, Karnataka at Bangalore (“RoC”). The name of our Company was subsequently changed to
“Unimech Aervospace and Manufacturing Limited”, upon conversion of our Company from a private
limited to a public limited company,

Our Business

We are a high precision engineering solutions company specializing in manufacturing high precision
assemblies and components for our clients in the aerospace, defence, power generation and semi-conductor
industries. Our product portfolio includes, inter alia, (i) tooling equipment for aero engines, air frames and
industrial gas turbine, (ii) assemblies and sub-assemblies for clients in the semiconductor and energy
verticals, (iii) Precision components for missile manufacturers and aerospace players

We have 2 manufacturing facilities situated in and around Bengaluru, Karnataka, India, having a total
area of approximately 1,20,000 sq. ft. Our manufacturing facilities have been duly certified in accordance
with [international standards of quality management systems, environmental management systems, health
and safery management systems and specialized processes

We are an AS9100 Rev D and ISO45001-certified company. Manufacturing and supplying complex tooling,
mechanical assemblies, structural fabrications, and precision components for companies in the aerospace,
defense, power generation, and semiconductor sectors, including a number of aerospace and power
generation OEMs.

Unimech is known for being a global and specialist manufacturer —over 90% of our sales come from export
business for the global OEMs and tier 1 suppliers. We are also proud supporters of the domestic defense
industry.

Our team ’s diverse skills range from strong expertise in engineering design and manufacturing to business
analysis and strategic planning to quality control and operations management. Unimech is proud to be
among the small set of Boeing-approved suppliers in India. Unimech serves a wide range of companies
including Boeing, Collins Aerospace, Mitsubishi, Eaton, and LAM Research.

Milestones
Calendar Year Milestone

2016 -Inco,“porated as ‘Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited’, as a
private limited company under the Companies Act.

2017 Acquisition of business and business assets from M/s. Unimech Consulting
Engineers.

2018 -lr?ébfporared our Subsidiary, namely, Innomech Aerospace Toolings Private
Limited.

2023 Disinvestment aof stake sale in our erstwhile subsidiary, Unimech Healthcare
| Private Limited

2024 Conversion into a public limited company under the name ‘Unimech Aerospace

and Manufacturing Limited’.




DIRECTORS ON BOARD OF UNIMECH AEROSPACE AND MANUFACTURING LIMITED

Mr. Anil Kumar Puttan
Chairman & Managing Director

Mr. Ramakrishna Kamojhala
Whole-time Director (Finance) &
Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Anil Kumar Puttan is a Chairman and Managing Director and
one of the Promoters of our Company. He has been associated with
our Company since September 1, 2018. He holds a bachelor's
degree of technology in mechanical engineering (computer
integrated manufacturing) from Indira Gandhi National Open
University, New Delhi. Prior to joining our Company, he was
associated with Quality Engineering & Software Technologies
Private Limited in the capacity of Project Manager, CIM Tools
Private Limited in the capacity of CAD-CAM engineer and INCITE
CAM Centre in the capacity of Team Leader — CAM division. He
has over 20 years of experience in the manufacturing sector.

The Company has hugely benefited from his immense knowledge
and experience. His rich and varied experience in fimctional areas
such as Business Development, materials management,
commercial — management, administration, and  general
management continues to benefit the Company.

Myr. Ramakrishna Kamojhala is a Whole-Time Director on the
Board and one of the promoters of the Company. He has been
associated with our Company since July 31, 2017. He holds a
master’s degree in business administration and a master’s degree
in commerce. He is also an associate member of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, Institute of Cost and Works
Accountants of India and Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
Prior to joining our Company, he has worked with BHEL-GE Gas
Turbine Services Private Limited in the capacity of Finance
Plamning Manager, Allergan India Private Limited in the capacity
of a Business Planning Manager and International Aerospace and
Manufacturing Private Limited, a Joint Venture of Rolls Royce, UK
and HAL, India the capacity of their Chief Financial Officer and
Company Secretary. He has over 20 years of experience in the
financial sector

The Company has immensely benefited from the Contribution of
Myr. Ramakrishna Kamojhala who is a promoter member and
Director of the Company. He has been associated with the
Company since July 31, 2017. His experience and expertise in the
area of Finance, Treasury, Legal and Corporate affairs continue
to benefit the Company.
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Mr. Mani Puttan
Whole-time Director
(Operations)

Mr. Rajanikanth Balaraman
Whole-time Director
(IT, Growth & BD)

Myr. Mani Puttan is a Whole-time Director and one of the
Promoters of our Company. He has been associated with our
Company since September 1, 2018. He holds a bachelor's degree
of technology in mechanical engineering (computer integrated
manufacturing) from Indira Gandhi National Open University,
New Delhi and a master’s degree in business administration from
Toulouse Business School, France. He has over 18 years of
experience and prior to joining our Company, he vwas associated
with International Aerospace Manufacturing Private Limited in the
capacity of Production Manager, with Goodrich Aerospace
Services Private Limited in the capacity of Operations Supervisor
and with Maini Precisions Products Private Limited as Dy.
Manager - Engineering.

Mr. Mani Puttan has a pivotal role in the growth of the Company
in the recent past, he is a Promoter member and Director of the
Company. His rich and varied experience in functional areas such
as Operations, Projects, Business Development, administration,
and general management has significantly benefited the Company:.

Mpr. Rajanikanth Balaraman is a Whole-time Director and one of
the Promoters of our Company. He has been associated with our
Company since July 31, 2017. He holds a bachelor’s degree in
engineering firom Bangalore University, Bengaluru, Karnataka.
Prior to joining our Company, he has vworked vith Integral Logic
Private Limited in the capacity of Software Engineer, Robert Bosch
India Limited in the capacity of Technical Manager, Datanet
Corporation Limited in the capacity of software engineer and
National Instruments Systems (India) Private Limited in the
capacity of Project Manager and Managing Director. He has over
25 years of experience in the software sector. The Company has
hugely benefited from his immense knowledge and experience.

His expertise in the finctional areas such as Business
Development, Human Resource, Information Technology, M&A,
administration, and general management continues to contribute
the Company.




Mr. Preetham V Shimoga
Whole-time Director
(People & KAM)

Mr. Mukund Srinath
Independent Director

Mpr. Preetham Venkatesh Shimoga is a Whole-time Director and
one of the Promoters of our Company. He has been associated ith
our Company since September 1, 2018. He holds a bachelor's
degree in engineering in industrial production from Kuvempu
University, Karnataka. Prior to joining our Company, he was
associated with Quality Engineering and Software Technologies
Private Limited in the capacity of Project Leader, Wipro Limited
in the capacity of Executive — Business, People & KAM and
Affiliated Computer Services of India Private Limited in the
capacity of Software Quality Analyst. He has over 20 years of
experience in the field of software.

His expertise in technical, Customer Relations and people
management has immensely contributed io the growth of the
Company in the recent past.

Mr. Mukund Srinath is Fellow member of the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India, a Law graduate and a postgraduate in
Commerce. He has over 35+ years of corporate experience in
Legal and Corporate Secretarial matters. Currently he is a
Corporate Consultant to many of the corporate organizations. He
worked as Vice President - Corporate Hub with Capgemini
Technology Services India Ltd: Global Senior Vice President-
Legal and Corporate Secretary of the US based conglomerate
iGATE Group and also held senior managerial positions ith
SmithKline Pharmaceuticals Ltd., BPL Ltd. and DISA Lid.
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Mr. Ashok Tandon
Independent Director

Mr. Pavan Krishnamurthy
Independent Director

Mr. Ashok Tandon is a management professional with a degree in
Law & Fellow membership of the Institute of Company Secretary,
he has over four decades of rich experience at Board level in
Aerospace/ Defense, Mining / Metal, Fertilizer, Sugar and
Machine-Tool industries.

He was Superannuated from the post of Executive Director
(Company Secretary) of Hindustan Aeronautics Limited, (HAL).
Overall, a Unique blend of visionary leadership with expertise to
lead strategic planning and direct multi-site operations, business
model re-structuring, cost control and effective management of
cultural and organizational diversity. Presently, He is an
Independent Consultant and Co-promoter of Acedero Consultants
LLP, Bangalore.

Mpr. Pavan Krishnamurthy is an experienced venture investor and
advisor with 25+ years of experience across venture capital, family
offices and advisory domains. Over his long career Pavan has been
associated with Ojas Venture Fund, Nadathur Family Office, Ernst
& Young, Pricewaterhouse Coopers and as an advisor to several
family offices and family businesses. Pavan is a Chartered
Accountant by qualification (Pricewaterhouse) and holds a
Bachelor of Science degree in Mathematics, Statistics and
Economics.




Mrs. Vidya Rajarao
Independent Director

Mr. Sridhar Ranganathan
Independent Director

Ms. Vidya Rajarao, is a Chartered Accountant from the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and a Certified Fraud Examiner
from the Association of Certified Fraud Examiners, US4, the
world’s largest anti-fraud organization. Ms. Rajarao was the first
Indian to be elected to the Board of Regents of the Association of
Certified Fraud Examiners (ACFE) and she recently served as the
Vice-Chair of the ACFE’s Board of Regents. Ms. Rajarao has over
25 years of experience and expertise in numerous forensic
accounting assignments, fraud investigations and regulatory
proceedings in India, United States, United Kingdom and
Germany. These investigations required reconstruction of complex
Jfinancial records, electronic data and large data sets of accounting
transactions and documents.

Ms. Rajarao is also an Independent Director in many reputed
Companies. she was recently nominaited as a member of the
Technical Advisory Committee of the National Financial Reporting
Authority, an independent regulator established to oversee the
auditing profession in India.

M. Sridhar Ranganathan is a Co-Founder of Helyxon & Director,
Pristine Concepts, Jokesapart, IIT Madras Research Park,
Chennai. He is a Member of Steering Commiitee of HRD,
Department of Biotechnology, Ministry of Science and Technology.
Government of India.

He has over 30+ yvears Healthcare expertise in Indian and
Multinational Companies across pharmaceuticals, medical
devices, aesthetics and body contouring segments. Mr.
Ranganathan is one of the youngest Managing Directors in the
Healthcare industry in India. He has led over a dozen marketing
and sales projects across Asia Pacific and championed Account
Management across international markets. Proficiency in public
speaking and has been an invited speaker in business specific
Jorums, academic institutions and social platforms. He Holds a
Bachelor Degree in Mathematics.
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REPORT OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF UNIMECH AEROSPACE AND
MANUFACTURING LIMITED
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024
To
The Members

Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited

Your Directors are pleased to present the Eighth (8%) Annual Report of the Company together with
the Audited Statements of Accounts for the Financial Year ended 31 March, 2024.

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
The Company’s financial results for the year ended 31* March 2024 along with previous year’s

figures are exhibited hereunder:
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars Standalone Consolidated Standalone Consolidated

1. Income

Operating revenue 3,069.97 2087751 284136 9,416.66
Other Income (Including Exceptional Item) 225.02 501.04 144.50 7640
Total 3,294.99 21,378.55 2,985.86 9.493.06

2. Expenditure
Cost of Material Consumed 1,211.89 4,863.06 910.88 297513
Purchase of Stock m trade 60.77 104.90
Efgzigjisuj-]; i.:elventmy of fmished goods, Work in progress and (196.02) (497.08) 179.11) (1,181.60)
Subcontractors charges 507.53 2,691.45 271.17 741.34
Employee benefit expenses F7117 3,243.01 591 .06 1,560.80
Finance Cost 25.67 32334 54.33 18827
Depreciation and amortization expenses 183.02 446.46 193.89 408.02
Other expenses 453 58 2,596.76 §93 62 1,759.83

3. Profit before tax and exceptional items (1-2) 33815 7,649.88 257.57 2.936.37

4. Exceptional items —(Income)/expenses

5. Profit Before tax 338.15 7,649.88 260.02 2,936.37

6. Tax Expenses 95.65 1,836.57 47.28 655.19
Current tax T4.47 1,83521 92.08 57745
Deferred Tax 21.18 1.36 (44.80) 77.74

7.  Net Profit for the year 242.50 5,813.31 212.74 27281.18

8.  Other comprehensive income
Item that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

llj.lzll?seasumments of post-employment defmed benefit 4.74) (8.67) 20.62 (162.64)
Income tax relating to the above ifem
9. Total comprehensive income for the year 237.76 5,804.64 233.36 »
2
& | sENGALURY | =
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2. REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS
The details of Business operations during the year under review are as under:

The Company posted a revenue of Rs. 3,069.97 lakhs for the year ended 31*March 2024 as against
Rs. 2,841.36 posted in the previous fiscal year. The Company achieved a net profit of Rs. 242.50 as
against the net profit of Rs. 233.36 in the previous fiscal year.

The Company has made significant efforts in the recent past to create a pathway for future growth and
expects to continue its growth frajectory in medium to long-term. Considering the business
opportunities in the market, The Board is of the opinion to expand the Company’s horizon by tapping
the new customers, expanding the existing facilities and making the business acquisitions in India and
abroad in the coming years.

3. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS

There were no changes in the nature of business during the year under review as prescribed in Rule
8(ii) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

4. MATERIAL CHANGES & COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION
OF THE COMPANY, BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND THE DATE
OF THE REPORT:

There are no material changes and commitments between the end of the Financial Year and the Date
of the Report, which affect the financial position of the Company.

5. DIVIDEND
To conserve resources for future growth, the Directors have not recommended any dividend.
6. AMOUNTS TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES
The Company has not transferred any amount to general reserves during the financial year.
7. DEPOSITS
The Company has not invited / accepted / renewed any deposits from the public as defined under the
provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and accordingly, there were no deposits which were due for

repayment on or before 31¥ March 2024.

8. SHARE CAPITAL:
The Authorized Capital of the Company:

The Authorized Capital of the Company as on 31%¥ March, 2024 is Rs. 30,00,00,000/- (Rupees Thirty
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Issued, subscribed and paid up Capital of the Company:

The issued, subscribed and paid-up Equity Share capital of the Company as on 31°* March 2024 is Rs.
22,00,25.400/- (Rupees Twenty-Two Crores Twenty Five Thousand and Four Hundred only) divided
into 4,40,05,080 (Four Crores Forty Lakhs Five Thousand Eighty) Equity Shares of Rs. 5/- (Rupees
Five only) each.

Further, following corporate actions have been undertaken in the Company between the end of the
Financial Year of the Company to which the Financial Statements relate and the date of the report:

The Company has converted 544 Compulsory Convertible Debentures at a conversion price of
Rs.5,495/- (Rupees Five Thousand Four Hundred Ninety Five only) which includes Face Value of
Rs.100/- (Rupees One Hundred only) and premium of Rs.5,395 (Rupees Five Thousand Three
Hundred Ninety Five only).

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company was increased from Rs. 1,10,00,000/- (One Crore and
Ten Lakhs only) to Rs. 30,00,00,000/- (Rupees Thirty Crores only).

The Nominal value of the Equity Shares of the Company was sub-divided from Rs. 100/- per Share to
Rs. 5/- per Share.

The Company had issued Bonus Shares in the ratio of 1:20 (for every 1 Share held in the Company,
20 Bonus Shares were issued).

The Paid-up Share Capital of the Company was increased from Rs. 1,04,23,000/- (One Crore Four
Lakhs and Twenty-Three Thousand only) to Rs. 22,00,25.400/- (Rupees Twenty-Two Crores Twenty-
Five Thousand and Four Hundred only).

Disclosure regarding Issue of Equity Shares with Differential Voting Rights:

During the year under review, the Company has not issued Shares with Differential Voting Rights.
Disclosure regarding issue of Employee Stock Options:

During the year under review, the Company has not issued Shares Employee Stock Options.
Disclosure regarding issue of Sweat Equity Shares:

During the year under review, the Company has not issued Sweat Equity Shares.

Disclosure regarding Buy Back of Securities:
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9. EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The Company was converted from Private Limited Company into a Public Limited Company with
effect from 21 June, 2024 and consequently the name of the Company was changed from “Unimech
Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited” to “Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing
Limited” by deletion of the word “Private” from the name of the Company. The Memorandum of
Association and Articles of Association of the Company have been modified accordingly.

10. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

The Directors and Key Managerial Personnel as on 31.03.2024 are as follows:

SL Name of Director DIN/Membership Designation
No. No.

1. Mr. Anil Puttan Kumar 07683267 Director

2 Mr. Ramakrishna Kamojhala 07004517 Director

3. Mr. Preetham Venkatesh Shimoga 07683268 Director

4. Mr. Rajanikanth Balaraman 07894421 Director

=8 Mr. Mani Puttan 08042129 Director

6. Mr. Krishnappayya Desai A61281 Company Secretary*

*Mr. Krishnappayya Desai was appointed as the Company Secretary of the Company on 11% March,
2024.

11. CHANGE IN DIRECTORSHIP AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Retirement by rotation and subsequent re-appointment

This being the first-year post conversion of the Company, Mr. Preetham Venkatesh, Whole-time
Director of the Company, being the longest serving Director in the Company, retires by rotation. He
being eligible to be the Director, offers himself for re-appointment.

The Board at its Meeting held on 30" April, 2024 approved the below appointments and subsequently
Shareholders approval was taken at the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on 22 June 2024:

(1) Appointment of Mr. Anil Puttan Kumar (DIN: 07683267) as Chairman and Managing Director
of the Company.
The Board appointed Mr. Anil Puttan Kumar (DIN: 07683267), as Chairman and Managing
Director of the Company for a period of 5 years with effect from 30™ April, 2024 to 30™ April,
2029 (not liable to retire by rotation). His appointment was approved in the Extra- Ordiag
General Meeting held on 22 June 2024. éf"w
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(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

Appointment of Mr. Ramakrishna Kamojhala(DIN: 07004517) as Whole-time Director and the
Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of the Company.

The Board appointed Mr. Ramakrishna Kamojhala (DIN: 07004517), as Whole-time Director of
the Company for a period of 5 years with effect from 30 April, 2024 to 30™ April, 2029 (liable
to retire by rotation). He is also being appointed as the Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of the
Company.His appointment was approved in the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on 22 June
2024.

Appointment of Mr. Preetham Venkatesh (DIN: 07683268) as Whole-Time Director of the
Company.

The Board appointed Mr. Preetham Venkatesh (DIN: 07683268), Whole-time Director of the
Company for a period of 5 years with effect from 30™ April, 2024 to 30™ April, 2029 (liable to
retire by rotation). His appointment was approved in the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on
22 June 2024.

Appointment of Mr. Rajanikanth Balaraman (DIN: 07894421) as Whole-Time Director of the
Company.

The Board appointed Mr. Rajanikanth Balaraman (DIN: 07894421), as Whole Time Director of
the Company for a period of 5 years with effect from 30™ April, 2024 to 30 April, 2029 (liable
fo retire by rotation). His appointment was approved in the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held
on 22 June 2024.

Appointment of Mr. Mani Puttan(DIN: 08042129) as Whole-Time Director of the Company.

The Board appointed Mr. Mani Puttan (DIN: 08042129), as Whole Time Director of the
Company for a period of 5 years with effect from 30™ April, 2024 to 30" April, 2029 (liable to
retire by rotation). His appointment was approved in the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on
22 June 2024.

12. BOARD MEETINGS:

The Meetings of the Board are held at regular intervals with a time gap of not more than 120 days
between two consecutive Meetings. Additional Meetings of the Board of Directors are held when
necessary.

During the year under review 13 (Thirteen) Meetings were held and all Meetings were held within
statutory time limits with proper quorum. The details of Board meetings held during the year are as

under:
Sl. No. Date of Board Meeting Number of Directors Attended Board Meeting
L 05.06.2023 5
2. 30.06.2023 5
3 01.07.2023 5
4. 29.09.2023 5
5 12.12.2023 5
6 22.12.2023 5
7 26.12.2023 5
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8. 28.12.2023 5
9. 06.01.2024 5
10. 29.01.2024 5
11. 14.02.2024 5
12. 11.03.2024 5
13. 29.03.2024 ¥

Following table exhibits the attendance of the Directors at the Meetings of the Board during the year

under report:
S1. No. | Name of the Directors Total No of meetings held | No. of Meetings
Meetings during respective attended by the
held by the tenure of the Directors
company directors
1 Mr. Anil Puttan Kumar 13 13 13
2 Mr. Ramakrishna Kamojhala 13 13 13
3 Mr. Preetham Venkatesh 13 13 13
Shimoga
4 Mr. Rajanikanth Balaraman 13 13 13
5 Mr. Mani Puttan 13 13 13

The Agenda of the Meeting is circulated to the Directors in advance. Minutes of the Meetings of the
Board of Directors were prepared, circulated and maintained according to the provisions of Secretarial
Standards and the Companies Act, 2013.

13. RECEIPT OF ANY COMMISSION BY MD / WID FROM A COMPANY OR FOR RECEIPT
OF COMMISSION / REMUNERATION FROM ITS HOLDING OR SUBSIDIARY:

During the Financial Year 2023-24, The Consultancy fees was paid to Managing Director and Whole
Time Directors as per the below table:

S1 Name of the Director Amount paid
No (aggregate of Holding and
Subsidiary Company)

1 Mr. Anil Kumar Puttan 1.28,00000

2 Mr. Ramakrishna Kamojhala 1,76,14,184

3 Mr. Mani Puttan 1,28.00000

4 Mr. Rajanikanth Balaraman 1.28,00000

5 Mr. Preetham Venkatesh Shimoga 1,28,00000
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14.

16.

17.

18.

ANNUAL EVALUATION OF THE PERFORMANCE OF THE BOARD, ITS COMMITTEES
AND OF INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS:

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board
committees and individual Directors, pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the Directors
based on criteria such as Board structure and composition, formation and delegation of
responsibilities to Committees, Board processes and their effectiveness, degree of effective
communication with the stakeholders.

. BOARD COMMITTEES

As on 31 March 2024 the Company is not required to have the Board Committees However, pursuant
to Conversion of Pvt Limited Company to Public Limited Company. The Company has constituted
the following Board Committees:

Audit Committee

Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
Stakeholders Relationship Committee

el Sl

DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE AND PROVIDING VIGIL
MECHANISM:

The provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 and 7 of the Companies
(Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2013 is not applicable to the Company as on 31*
March, 2024.

VIGILANCE MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

The Provision fo Whistle blower policy is not applicable to the Company as at year end 31 March
2024. The Company has converted in to a public Limited Company effective from 22 June 2024 and
is planning to established a Whistle Blower Policy for Directors and employees to report their genuine
concern.

COMPANY’S POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION
INCLUDING CRITERIA FOR DETERMINING QUALIFICATIONS, POSITIVE
ATTRIBUTES, INDEPENDENCE OF A DIRECTOR AND OTHER MATTERS PROVIDED
UNDER SUB-SECTION (3) OF SECTION 178:

financial year ended 31* March, 2024.
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19. DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The provisions of Section 149 pertaining to the appointment of Independent Directors do not apply to
the Company for the year ended 31** March, 2024. The Company has appointed 5 Independent
Directors on to the Board of the Company on 03 July 2024.
1. Mr. Mukund Srinath
Mr. Ashok Tandon
Mr. Pavan Krishnamurthy
Mrs. Vidya Rajarao
Mr. Sridhar Ranganathan

bl S

20. AUDITORS:

Statutory Auditors:

Messrs Sowmya and Associates, Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 018306S), who were appointed as
Statutory Auditors of the Company by the Shareholders for the period of 5 Years in the Sixth Annual
General Meeting, have resigned as the Statutory Auditors of the Company w.e.f. 16® November,
2023.

Pursuant to Section 139 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and, the Board of
Directors of the Company at its meeting held on 12™ December, 2023. has appointed Messrs MSKA
& Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN No 105047W), for the Financial Year ended 31* March,
2024, as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to fill the Casual Vacancy caused by the resignation
of Messrs Sowmya and Associates. The appointment of Messrs MSKA & Associates, Chartered
Accountants, was approved by the Members at the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on 12%
December 2023.

Further, the Board of Directors, at its meeting held on 03 July 2024, has proposed the appointment of
Messrs MSKA & Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN No 105047W) as Statutory Auditors of
the Company for a period of five years, to hold office from the conclusion of the 8"AGM till the
conclusion of the 13® Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the year 2029.

Cost Auditors:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 & the Rules framed thereunder the Cost Audit was
not applicable to the Company during the year.

Secretarial Auditors:
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 & the Rules framed thereunder the Secretarial Audit

was not applicable to the Company during the year. However for the FY 25 the company has appointed Ms.
Kalai Vani as Secretarial Auditor o the Company.
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21.

22.

23.

24.

Internal Auditor:

Pursuant to the provisions of section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder,
the Board has appointed M/s NSVM & Co as Internal Auditors of the Company for the financial year
2023-24. The Company has re-appointed the said firm as Internal Auditors for the FY 25

QUALIFICATIONS IN THE AUDIT REPORT:

There were no qualifications or observations by the Auditors in their Audit Reporton the Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”).

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER
SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

The Company has made investment in subsidiaries and granted loans to subsidiaries during the year as
per the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Details of the same are reported in Notes to Accounts to the Financial Statements.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED
PARTIES:

The Company has not entered into any contracts or arrangements with the related parties during the
financial year 2023-24 to which the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 apply.

However, there are payments made to persons specified under section 40A(2)(b) of the Income Tax
Act, 1961, details of the same are attached in Note No 2.40 of Financial Statements and Annexure IT
- AOC 2.

STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK
MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE COMPANY:

In today’s economic environment, Risk Management is a very important part of business. The main
aim of risk management is to identify, monitor and take precautionary measures in respect of the
events that may pose risks for the business. Your Company’s risk management is embedded in the
business processes. Your company has identified the following risks:

Key Risks Mitigation Policies

Competition Risk By continuous efforts to enhance the brand image of the Company by
focusing on improving quality, reducing cost, timely delivery and
increasing customer satisfaction.

Cash Flow Risk By focusing on increasing sales and being very cost sensitive regarding
all expenses. Shareholder is willing to increase amount of share capital in
the company if needed.

Interest Rate Risk The company has no outstanding debt.

Sales Cost Risk By continuous efforts to enhance the brand image of the Company by
focusing on improving quality, reducing cost, timely deliver
increasing customer satisfaction.
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25. DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS

26.

217.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES:

The Board of Directors of the Company has constituted Committee on Corporate Social
Responsibility in line with the provision of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2015.

The Committee has formulated and recommended to the Board CSR policy indicating the
project/activities to be undertaken by the Company as specified in the Schedule of the Companies
Act, 2013.

The details of the amounts to be spent during the current financial period and the manner in which it
was spent are attached as a part of this Annual Report as Annexure IIL.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

The Subsidiary of the Company, “Unimech Healthcare Private Limited” having CIN:
U33100KA2022PTC160598, was disinvested by the Company, during the year.

Salient features of the Wholly Owned Subsidiary, “Innomech Aerospace Toolings Private Limited”
having CIN: U29200KA2018PTC118006. is attached as an Annexure I to this Report.

DETAILS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

Given the nature of business and size of operations, Your Company’s Internal Financial Control
System has been designed to provide for:

a. Accurate recording of transactions with internal checks and prompt reporting.
b. Adherence to applicable Accounting Standards and Policies.
c. Compliance with applicable statutes, policies and management policies and procedures.

d. Effective use of resources and safeguarding of assets.

This ensures that all transactions are authorized, recorded and reported correctly, and assets are
safeguarded and protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition. In addition there are
operational controls and fraud risk controls, covering the entire spectrum of internal financial controls.
An extensive program of internal audits and management reviews supplements the process of intemal
financial control framework. Properly documented policies, guidelines and procedures are laid down
for this purpose. The internal financial control framework has been designed to ensure that the
financial and other records are reliable for preparing financial and other statements and for
maintaining accountability of assets. The Internal Confrol System provides for well documented
policies/guidelines, authorizations and approval procedures.

10
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The Company has independently conducted the review of financial controls over reporting as at the
year end. There was no reportable weakness identified.

28. ANNUAL RETURN:

As required under section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 read with Companies Amendment Act, 2020, an
annual return in MGT-7 is prepared and kept at the registered office of the Company and available for
the inspection for the Members during business hours on any working day of the Company. Also, the
same has been placed on the website of the Company and the same can be assessed at URL:

https://unimechaerospace.com/annual-return.

29.DISCLOSURE RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF EMPLOYEES:

Name and designation of the Employee; NA
Who was employed for a part of the financial year and was in receipt of
remuneration for any part of that year in the aggregate, was not less
than eight lakh and fifty thousand rupees per month.

Who was employed throughout the financial year and was in receipt of | NA
remuneration in the aggregate, was not less than One Crore Two Lakhs
Rupees per annum.

Who was employed throughout the financial year or part thereof and | NA
was in receipt of remuneration in that year which, in the aggregate, or
as the case may be, at a rate which, in the aggregate, is in excess of that
drawn by the managing director or whole-time director or manager and
holds by himself or along with his spouse and dependent children, not
less than two percent of the equity shares of the Company.

30. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

(A) Conservation of Energy:

Steps taken / impact on conservation of | The Company has taken various measures towards
energy, reducing energy costs by using energy-efficient
equipment. The company proposes to evaluate new
technologies and invest in energy efficient
infrastructure.

(i) Steps taken by the company for utilizing | Nil

alternate sources of energy including waste
generated

(i) Capital investment on energy | Not Applicable
conservation equipment
Total energy consumption and energy | The nature of activities of the company is not Energy
consumption per unit of production as per | intensive. Nevertheless wherever possible, the
Form A Company has introduced various measures to
conserve and minimize the use of energy.

11
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31.

32.

(B) Technology Absorption:

Efforts in brief, made towards technology
absorption, adaptation and innovation

The Company’s efforts are towards absorption and
usage of latest technology and innovative
methodology to achieve customer satisfaction.

Benefits derived as a result of the above
efforts, e.g. product improvement, cost
reduction, product development, import
substitution, etc.

Not Applicable

In case of imported technology (imported
during the last 5 years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year), following
information may be furnished:

taken place, reasons therefore and future plan
of action

Technology imported Not Applicable
Year of Import Not Applicable
Has technology been fully absorbed Not Applicable
If not fully absorbed, areas where this has not | Not Applicable

(C) Research and Development (R&D):

Specific areas in which R & D carried out by | The Company has not carried out any research and
the company development work during the course of the year.
Benefits derived as a result of the above R & D | Not Applicable

Future plan of action Not Applicable

Expenditure onR & D

(a) Capital Nil

(b) Recurring Nil

(c) Total Nil

(d) Total R & D expenditure as a percentage of | Nil

total turnover

ORDER OF COURT:

There were no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting
the going concern status and company’s operation in future.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The Company has always believed in providing a safe and harassment free workplace for every
individual working in Company’s premises through various interventions and practices. The

12
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33.

34.

36.

37.

Company always endeavours to create and provide an environment that is free from discrimination
and harassment including sexual harassment.

A policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment at Workplace has been released by the Company. The
policy aims at prevention of harassment of employees and lays down the guidelines for identification,
reporting and prevention of undesired behaviour. Three Member Internal Complaints Committee
(ICC) has been set up from the senior management with women employees constituting majority. The
ICC is responsible for redressal of complaints related to sexual harassment and follows the guidelines
provided in the Policy.

No complaints pertaining to sexual harassment was reported during the year.

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS:

Maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section
148 of the Companies Act, 2013, is not applicable to the Company.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

The Company has complied with Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries
of India on Board Meetings and Annual General Meetings.

. APPLICABLE STATUES TO THE COMPANY:

The Company has duly complied with all the applicable laws for the operations of its business,
including but not limited to, Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under; Foreign Exchange
Management Act, 1999; Income Tax Act, 1961; Custom duty Act, 1962; The Minimum Wages Act,
1948; The Karnataka Shops and Establishments Act, 1961; The Karnataka Tax On Professions,
Trades, Callings And Employment Act, 1976; The National & Festival Holidays Act, 1963; The
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013; The
Information Technology Act, 2000; Integrated Goods and Service Tax Act 2017; Central Goods and
Service Tax Act 2017; Kamataka State Goods and Service Tax Act 2017.

INVESTORS’ EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND:

Pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the IEPF Authority
(Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 (“the IEPF Rules”), all unpaid or unclaimed
Dividends are required to be transferred by the Company to the IEPF, established by the
Government of India, after the completion of seven years. Further, according to the Rules, the
Shares on which Dividend has not been paid or claimed by the Shareholders for seven consecutive
years or more shall also be transferred to the Demat account of the IEPF Authority.

During the year under review there were no unpaid or unclaimed amounts required to be transferred
to IEPF account.

FRAUD REPORTING (REQUIRED BY COMPANIES AMENDMENT BILL, 2014):

There was no report of embezzlement of money during the year.

13
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38. REVISION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT OR THE REPORT:

As per the Secretarial standards-4 in case the company has revised its financial statement or the
Report in respect of any of the three preceding financial years either voluntarily or pursuant to the
order of a judicial authority, the detailed reasons for such revision shall be disclosed in the Report
of the year as well as in the Report of the relevant financial year in which such revision is made.

In your Company there is no revision of Financial Statement took place in any of the three
preceding financial years under consideration.

39. CORPORATE INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION PROCESS INITIATED UNDER
THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (IBC):

There is no such process initiated during the year, therefore said clause is not applicable to the
Company.

40. FAILURE TO IMPLEMENT ANY CORPORATE ACTION:
There were no such events took place during the year under consideration.
41. INVESTORS’ EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND:

Pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the IEPF Authority
(Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 (“the IEPF Rules”), all unpaid or unclaimed
Dividends are required to be transferred by the Company to the IEPF, established by the Govermnment
of India, after the completion of seven years. Further, according to the Rules, the Shares on which
Dividend has not been paid or claimed by the Shareholders for seven consecutive years or more shall
also be transferred to the DEMAT account of the IEPF Authority. During the year under review, there
were no unpaid or unclaimed amount required to be transferred to IEPF account.

42. CREDIT RATING OF SECURITIES:

The Company has not obtained any rating from the credit rating agency for the securities during the
year. Therefore, the said clause is not applicable to the Company.

43. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
Pursuant to Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 Your Directors’ confirm that:

Applicable accounting standards have been followed in the preparation of the annual accounts and
that no material departures have been made from the same;

14
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Accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently. Judgments and estimates made are

reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at
the end of the FY2023 and of the profit of the Company for that period;

Proper and sufficient care has been taken to maintain adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

Annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis Adequate internal financial controls
for the Company to follow have been laid down and these are operating effectively; and

Proper and adequate systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and these systems are operating effectively

44. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

The Directors would like to express their grateful appreciation for the assistance and co-operation
received from the Franchisees & Business Associates, Banks and Financing Agencies, Customers and
Suppliers in India and abroad.

The Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the committed services
of the Executives, Staff and other Employees of the Company. Your Directors also thank the
Shareholders for their continued confidence and support.

For and on behalf of
Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited

Anil -umargﬂﬂ"ﬁa

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 07683267

R

akrishna Kamojhala
Whole-time Director (Finance)
DIN :07004517
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Annexure-1

Report on the highlights of performance of subsidiaries /Associates/Joint Ventures
(Pursuant to Rule 8 (1) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

SL.NO | PARTICULARS Details
1 Name of the Company Innomech Aerospace Tooling’s Private
Limited
2 Reporting currency INR (in lakhs)
3 Share capital Rs.1.01,00,000
4 Reserves & surplus 8.285.36
5 Total liability 5,566.38
6 Total assets 13,952.74
7 Investments -
8 Turnover 18,653.30
9 Profit before tax 7.379.17
10 Tax Expense 1,740.03
11 Profit after tax 5.639.14
12 % of share holding 100

For and on behalf of

Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 07683267
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Annexure I1

FORM NO. AOC.2

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related
parties referred to in sub-Section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain
arm’s length transactions under third proviso there to.
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-Section (3) of Section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Anil Kumar Puttan

Chairman & Managing Director

DIN: 07683267

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis: NIL
2 Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm's length basis:
;1(; PARTICULARS DETAILS
(a) | Name(s) of the Innomech Aerospace and Toolings Private Limited
related party and Ramakrishna Kamojhala | (Wholly owned Subsidiary Company)
nature of — Director
relationship
(b) | Nature of contracts/ | Professional Sale of Products Interest Fee for
arrangements/ Consultancy fee Income Corporate
transactions Guarantee
(c) | Duration of the
contracts/ 97.14.184 9.76.18.,000 48,8000 1,05.00,000
arrangements/
fransactions
Salient terms of the | S pet the resolutions Re gular. . As per .‘rhe As per .the
cotitiants of approved by the Board traqsactlon in resolutions resolutions
arTangements or 01‘d1.nary course of | approved by approved by
(d) Haniackions business the Board and | the Board
including the value: the Loan
(Rs.) Agreement
(e) | Date(s) of approval
by the Board: 29.03.2024 29.04.2024 27.04.2018 30.03.2024
(f) | Amount pz?td as NA NA NA NA
advances, if any:
For and on behalf of

Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited

R

akrishna Kamojhala
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ANNEXURE IIT
TO THE BOARD’S REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°* MARCH 2024

THE ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company..:

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

SI. No. [ Name of Director | Designation /| Number of meetings | Number of meetings of
Nature of | of CSR Committee | CSR Committee attended
Directorship held during the year | during the year

01 |Mr. Ramakrishna Comumittee 1 1
[Kamojhala member

02  [Mr. Rajanikanth Committee 1 1
[Balaraman member

03  |Mr. Mani Puttan Committee 1 1
member

3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects

approved by the ©board are disclosed on the website of the Company.
www.unimechaerospace.com

4.  Provide the details of executive summary along with web link(s)of Impact assessment of CSR
projects carried out in pursuance of sub-tule (3) of rule 8 if applicable (attach the report).- NA

5. During the year the provisions of Corporate Social Responsibility as per Section 135 is not
applicable to the Company

For and on behalf of
Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited

AL

R

Anil @I;‘%mmu

&Y, &
BENGALURY makrishna Kamojhala
Chairman & Managing Director ‘% Whole-time Director (Finance)
DIN: 07683267 xS

DIN :07004517
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SV Tower, No. 27, Floor 4
: 80 Feet Road, éth Block, Koramangala
MSKA & Associates Bengaluru 560095, INDIA

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited (formerly known as Unimech
Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Unimech Aerospace and
Manufacturing Limited (formerly known as Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)
(“the Company”}, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, and the Statement of
Profit and Loss, including Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial statements,
including material accounting policy information and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
{*the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended {“Ind AS"”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, and profit, other comprehensive
income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financiat
Staterments’ section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code
of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (*ICAI”) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the Director’s report but does not include the standalone financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appeats
to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing
to report in this regard.

Head QOffice; 602, Floor 6, Raheja Titanmum, Western Express Highway, Geetanjali Railway Colony, Ram Nagar, Goregaon (€], Mumbai 400063, INDIA, Tel: +91 22 4238 0519
Ahmedabad | Bengaluru | Chenmai | Goa | Gurugram | Hyderabad | Kochi | Kolkata | Mumbai | Pune
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Chartered Accountants

Responsibilities of Board of Directors for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adeguate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
standalone financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends
to ligquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do s0.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Sas will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

We give in “Annexure A” a detailed description of Auditor’s responsibilities for Audit of the
Standalone Financial Statements.

Other Matters

(a) The Standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2023,
were audited by another auditor whose report dated September 29, 2023 expressed an
unmodified opinion on those statements.

{b) The comparative standalone financial information of the Company for the year ended March
31, 2023 and the transition date opening Balance Sheet as at April 1, 2022 included in these
standalone financial statements, are based on the previously issued standalone financial
statements prepared in accordance with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021,
specified under Section 133 and other relevant provisions of the Act audited by the
predecessor auditor whose report for the year ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022
dated September 29, 2023 and September 29, 2022 respectively expressed an unmodified
audit opinion on those standalone financial statements, as adjusted for the differences in the
accounting principles adopted by the Company on transition to the Ind AS, which have been

audited by us.
Qur opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters.
-
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Chartered Accountants

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report} Qrder, 2020 {“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (1 1) of section 143 of the Act, we give
in “Annexure B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to
the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

() The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive income,
the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report
are in agreernent with the books of account,

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act,

(e} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as onMarch 31, 2024
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on March
31, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to standalone
financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate Report in “Annexure cr,

(8) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
aur information and according to the explanations given to us;

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would i mpact its financial
position,

ii. The Company has long-term contracts as at March 31, 2024 for which there were no
material foreseeable losses. The Company did not have any derivative contracts ag
at March 31, 2024.

fii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.
iv.

(1) The Management has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
person{s) / entity(ies), including foreign entities (‘Intermediaries’), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary has,
whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company {“Ultimate Beneficiaries”)
or provide any guarantee, Security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
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{2} The Management has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, no
funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) / entity{ies), including
foreign entities (Funding Parties), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, as on the date of this audit report, that the Company shall
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”)
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(3) Based on our audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, and according to the information and explanations
provided to us by the Management in this regard nothing has come to our notice that
has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i} and (i) of Rule
11(e) as provided under (1) and {2) above, contain any material misstatement.

v, The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the vear.

vi. Based on our examination, the Company has used an accounting software for
maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility., The audit trail feature has been operated throughout the year for all
transactions recorded in the accounting software. Further, during the course of our
audit, we did not come acress any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered
with.

3. In our opinion, according to information, explanations given to us, the provisions of Section
197 read with Schedule V of the Act and the rules thereunder are not applicable to the
Company as it is a private Company as at March 31, 2024 (Also refer Note 51 to the standalone
financial statements).

For M S K A & Associates

Chartered Accountants

ICAl Firm Registration No. 105047W
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Pankaj S Bhauwala \ k

Partner N5\

Membership No. 233552 “?f\;.:_://
UDIN: 24233552BKBKKN2074

Place: Bengaluru
Date: July 3, 2024
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SV Tower, No. 27, Floor 4
4 80 Feet Road, 6th Block, Koramangala
MSKA & Associates Bengalurs 560095, INDIA

Chartered Accountants

ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON EVEN DATE OM THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF UNIMECH AEROSPACE AND MANUFACTURING LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS
UNIMECH AERQSPACE AND MANUFACTURING PRIVATE LIMITED)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i} of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management and Board of Directors.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management and Board of Director’s use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in
the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern,

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

/ /.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

For M S K A & Associates

Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration No. 105047W

o~ 3 6 . V4 I\SSO
\\ A7 /. ‘;ST%‘ 0/4) ..
“Y J.T A

Pank/aj S Bhauwala

Partner N,
Membership No. 233552 ¥/
UDIN: 24233552BKBKKN2074 ——

Place: Bengaluru
Date: July 3, 2024
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SV Tower, No. 27, Floor 4
80 Feet Road, 6th Block, Koramangala
Bengaluru 560095, INDIA

ANNEXURE B TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALONE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF UNIMECH AEROSPACE AND MANUFACTURING LIMITED (FORMERLY
KNOWN AS UNIMECH AEROSPACE AND MANUFACTURING PRIVATE LIMITED) FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2024

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the
Independent Auditor's Report]

i
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(@)A The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including

(b}

(<)

(d)

(e)

{a)

(b)

quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment and relevant
details of right-of-use assets.

B The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible

assets.

All the Property, Plant and Equipment, and right of use assets were physically verified by
the management during the year, in accordance with a planned programme of verifying
them once in three years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of
the Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification,

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no immovable
properties (Other than properties where the company is lessee and lease agreements are
duly executed in the favour of lessee) and accordingly, the provisions stated under clause
3({i)(c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not revalued
its property, plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) and intangible assets
during the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated under clause 3{i)(d) of the Order are
not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no proceeding has been
initiated or pending against the Company for holding benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988, as amended and rules made thereunder.
Accordingly, the provisions stated under clause 3(i}(e} of the Order are not applicable to
the Company.

The inventory {excluding stocks with third parties and stocks-in-transit) has been
physically verified by the management during the year. In respect of inventory lying with
third parties, these have substantially been confirmed by them and in respect of goods in
transit, the goods have been received subsegquent to the year end. Discrepancies of 10%
or more in aggregate for each class of inventory were not noticed in respect of such
confirmations, In our opinion, the frequency, coverage and procedure of such verification
is reasonable and appropriate, having regard to the size of the Company and the nature
of its operations. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as
compared to book retords were not 10% or more in aggregate for each class of inventory.

The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of INR 5 crores
during any point of time of the year from Banks or financial institution, on the basis of
security of current assets. Accordingly, the provisions stated under cltause 3(ii)(b} of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.
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iii. (a) According to the information explanation provided to us, the Company has provided loans,
advances in the nature of loans, stood guarantee, and provided security to Subsidiary and
other entities (Employees).

(A) The details of such loans, advances, guarantee or security to subsidiary are as
follows:

Armount in INR Lakhs
Particulars Guarantees Security Loans Advances in the
nature of loans

Aggregate amount
granted/provided
during the year

- Subsidiaries 2,112.50 - 79.21 -

Balance OQutstanding
as at balance sheet
date in respect of
above cases

- Subsidiaries 3,500.00 - . -

AND

(B} The details of such loans, advances, guarantee or security to parties (Employees)
other than Subsidiaries are as follows:
Amount in INR Lakhs

Particulars Guarantees Security Loans Advances in
the nature of
loans

Aggregate amount

granted/provided

during the year

- QOthers - - - 10.29

Balance

Outstanding as at
balance sheet date
in respect of above
cases

- Others - - . 6.45

During the year the Company has not stood guarantee and provided security to any other
entity.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures performed by us, we are of the opinion that the guarantees provided,
securities given and terms and conditions in relation to grant of advances in the nature of
loans, guarantees provided and securities given are not prejudicial to the interest of the
Company.

/::SSO (¢} The loans are repayable on demand, which have repaid during the year. Accordingly, in
7,

133 0,,) our opinion the repayments of principal amounts and receipts of interest are regular
/ "0.1/ F\g‘ \\ (Refer reporting under clause 3(iii)}(f} below).
*
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(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
exarnination of the records of the Company, there are no amounts overdue for more than
ninety days in respect of the loans and/ or advances in the nature of loans, granted to
Company and Qther Parties (Employees).

{e} According to the information explanation provided to us, there were no loans or advance
in the nature of loan granted which was fallen due during the year, that have been
renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans or
advances in the nature of loan given to the same parties.

{f) According to the information explanation provided to us, the Company has granted
loans/advances in the nature of loans repayable on demand. The details of the same are

as follows:
Amotnt in INR Lakhs
Particulars All Parties Promoters Related Parties
Aggregate amount of

loans/ advances in
nature of loans

- Repayable on - - 75.21
demand (A)

- Agreement does
not specify any
terms or period of
repayment (B) - - -

Total {(A+B) - - 75.21

Percentage of loans/ - - 100%
advances in nature of
loans to the total
loans

iv The Company is a private company as at March 31, 2024 (Refer note 51} and satisfies the
conditions for exemption from the provisions of section 185 prescribed in notification dated
June 5, 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs. Accordingly, the provisions of section
185 do not apply to the Company. Further, according to the information and explanations
given to us, provisions of sections 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans,
guarantees, and security have been complied with by the Company.

V. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has neither accepted
any deposits from the public nor any amounts which are deemed to be deposits, within the
meaning of Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there
under. Accordingly, the provisions stated under clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicabie to
the Company. Also, there are no amounts outstanding as on March 31, 2024, which are in the
nature of deposits.

vi.  The provisions of sub-Section {1} of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable
to the Company as the Central Government of India has not specified the maintenance of
cost records for any of the products/ services of the Company. Accordingly, the provisions
stated under clause 3{vi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

vii. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company

/;:@ examined by us, in our opinion, undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services
’.j'f‘k}f/‘““\ff) \ tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty
fi é’-’[ \"“,, \ of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess, and other statutory dues have generally
{4 | * been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities during the year, though there
~-.%\ g has been a slight delay in a few cases,
N %@ o&&f,-;

N
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(b} According to the information and explanation given to us and examination of records of
the Company, details of statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) above which have not
been deposited as on March 31, 2024, on account of any dispute, are as follows:

Amount in INR Lakhs

| Name  of | Nature  of | Amount Amount | Period to | Forum where
the statute | dues Demande | Paid which the | dispute is
d amount pending
relates
Income Tax | Income tax | 9.17 1.83 AY 2023-24 Commissioner of
Act, 1961 and interest Income  Taxes
there on {Appeals)

viii. According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no transactions which
are not accounted in the books of account which have been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in Income-tax Assessment of the Company, Accordingly, the provision
stated under clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

ix. (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and the
records of the Company examined by us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment
of loans or borrowings or in payment of interest thereon to any lender,

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any
bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations provided to us, no
money was raised by way of term loans. Accordingly, the provision stated under clause
3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed
by us, and on an overall examination of the standalone financial statements of the
Company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-
term purposes by the Company.

(e} According to the information explanation given to us and on an overall examination of
the standalone financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has
not taken any funds from an any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations
of its subsidiaries.

ix. (f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by
us, we report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiaries. Accordingly, reporting under Clause 3(ix)(f} of the order
is not applicable to the Company.

X. (a) In our opinion and according to the information explanation given to us, the Company
did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated under clause 3(x)(a)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or fully, partly, or optionally convertible debentures during
the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated under ctause 3(x)(b) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.
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xi. (a) Based on our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we report that no material fraud by the
Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year in the course
of our audit.

(b) Based on our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, a report under Section 143(12) of the Act, in
Form ADT-4, as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
was not required to be filed with the Central Government. Accordingly, the provisions
stated under clause 3(xi){b} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(¢) As represented to us by the Management, there are no whistle-blower complaints
received by the Company during the year.

xit.  The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accerdingly, the provisions stated under clause 3{xii){a)
to (¢) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

Xiii. The Company has converted into Public Limited Company with effect from June 21, 2024,
Further, the Company is not required to constitute an Audit Committee under Section 177 of
the Companies Act, 2013 as it was a private company and hence the provisions of section 177
of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, provisions
started under clause 3(xiii) of the Order insofar as it relates to section 177 of the Companies
Act, 2013, is not applicable to the Company. According to the information and explanations
given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, transactions with
the related parties are in compliance with Sections 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, where
applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements
as required by applicable accounting standards.

xiv. {a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has implemented an internal
audit system on a voluntary basis which is commensurate with the size of the Company
and nature of its business though it is not required to have an internal audit system as per
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

{b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of our
audit report, for the period under audit.

xv. According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion, during the year,
the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with its directors and accordingly, the reporting on compliance with the
provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 in clause 3(xv) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

xvi. (a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45 |A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) and accordingly, the provisions stated under clause 3{xvi)}(a)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company,

(b} The Company is not engaged in any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
during the year and accordingly, the provisions stated under clause 3 (xvi}(b) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

= } The Company is not a Core investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made
/ \\\ by Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the provisions stated under clause 3 (xvi)(c) of the

/_\ Order are not applicable to the Company.
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(d) According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Group {as defined in
the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) does not have any Core
Investment Company {as part of its group. Accordingly, the provisions stated under clause
3(xvi}(d) of the order are not applicable to the Company.

xvii,  Based on the overall review of standalone financial statements, the Company has not incurred
cash losses in the current financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.
Accordingly, the provisions stated under clause 3(xvii} of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

xviii. There has been resignation of the statutery auditors during the year, there were no issues,
objections or concerns raised by the cutgoing auditor.

xix.  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the hasis of the financial
ratios (as disclosed in note 45 to the standalone financial statements), ageing and expected
dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the standalone financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors
and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting
its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period
of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as
to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the
facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance
that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will
get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

x(. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our verification,
provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, are not applicable to the Company
during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable for
the year,

xxi. The reporting under clause 3(od) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of
standalone financial statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said Clause has
been included in the report.

For M $S K A & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No. 105047W
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Place: Bengaluru
Date: July 3, 2024
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ANNEXURE C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALONE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF UNIMECH AEROSPACE AND MANUFACTURING LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN
AS UNIMECH AEROSPACE AND MANUFACTURING PRIVATE LIMITED)

[Referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the
Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the Members of Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing
Limited (formerly known as Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited) on the Financial
Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024]

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to standalene financial statements of
Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited {formerly known as Unimech Aerospace and
Manufacturing Private Limited) (“the Company”} as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of
the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with
reference to standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal
control with reference to standalone financial statements criteria established by the Company
considering the essential compenents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAl) {the “Guidance Note”).

Management's and Board of Director’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management and the Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financiat controls based on the internal control with reference to standalone financial statements
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section
143{10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements.

Meaning of Internal Financiat Controls With reference to Standalone Financial Statements

A company’s internal financial control with reference to standalone financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to standalone
financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of standalene financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the standalone financial statements.

Inberent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With reference to Standalone financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to standalone financial statements
may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate,

For M S K A & Assoclates
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration No. 105047W

¢ {,’ J///r—\
Pan kéj S Bhauwala | %\ ,
Partner A _
Membership No. 233552 W% \—/
UDIN: 24233552BKBKKN2074 il ACCZ

Place: Bengaluru
Date: July 3, 2024
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pa
(formerly Unimech Aercspace and Manufacturing Private Limited)

CIN:U30305KAZ016PLCDISTIZ
Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024
(All amounts In INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Azsets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Capltal work-in-progress
Right-of-use assets
Intangible assets
Financial assets

Investments

Cther financial assets
Income tax assets
Deferred tax assets (net)
Other non-current assets
Tatal non-current assets

Current assets
Inventories
Financial assets
Loans
Trade recelvables.
Cash and cash equivalents
Bank balances ather than cash and cash equivalents
Other financial assets
Current tax assets (net)
Other current assets
Total current assets
Total assets

Equity and liabilities
Equity

Equity share capital
Cther equity

Total equity

Liabilities
Mon-current Habilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings
Lease |fabilities
Other financial liabilities
Provisions
Total nan-current labilities

Current liabilities

Financial liabilities
Barrowings
Lease liabilities
Trade payables

Total outstanding dues of micra enterprises and small enterprises
Total outstanding dues of creditors ather than micra

enterprises and small enterprizes
Other financial liabilities
Other current liabilities
Provisions
Current tax liahilities (net)
Total currant Hfabilities
Total liabilities
Total equity and liabilities

The accompanying netes are an integral part of these

Notes As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022
3 350.28 330.59 359.03
4 .38 397 *
] B5.%4 160,44 140,66
] 2:62 4.04 1980
7 173.82 260.34 104.33
9 70.63 49.49 92.85
16(a) B 4.00 6.77
L] 47.91 67.50 27.89
10 6.07 20.71 }
735.45 501.08 851.33
1" 617.71 404.02 395.78
8 5 754.38 684,85
12 44,44 834.95 696.56
13 514.30 99.76 106.88
14 46.14 218.56 243,86
15 435,38 71,48 56.61
16ik) 152.17 = 21.81
7 47575 204.40 311.90
3,085.89 1,587.55 2,518.25
31,825.54 1,488.63 3,369.58
1] 2,200.26 104.23 104.23
1% 447.18 2,275.63 2,042.27
1,647.52 1,379.86 2,146,50
20 - 29.68 §2.34
5 93.15 177,40
2 B 83.52 74.11
i 115.47 85.58
- 325.82 419.43
3 200.00 333.83 344,47
5 104.09 B2.25 T0.6%
24
83.79 N 38.79
491.58 119,85 18914
21 110.81 140.74 77.37
25 65.70 16.03 52.63
rd 121.25 38.26 20.61
6 - 12.28 ‘
1,178.02 702.95 793.65
1,178.02 1,108.77 1,223.08
3,825.54 3,488.63 3,369.58

As per our report of even date
For M5 K A & Assoclates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 105047W

<>,

&

Panka) uwala
Partner

Membership No: 233552
Place: Bengaluru

Date: July 3, 2024

Tk

Anil Kumar Putt
Chairman & Managing Director
DiN: 07583267
Place: Germany
Date: July 3, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

A

CIN: U30305KA2016PLCOGST12

Ramakrishna Kamojhala

Director and CFO
Dl 07004517
Place: Bengalury

Date: July 3, 2024

Krishnappayya Deial
Company Secretary

Membership No.: 461281

Place: Bengaluru

Date: July 3, 2024
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Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited

(formerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)

CIN:U30305KA2016PLCO95712

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31,2024

{All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Income

Revenue from operations
Other income

Total income

Expenses

Cost of materials consumed

Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress
Subcontracting charges

Employee benefits expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortisation expense

Other expenses

Total expenses

Profit before tax

Income tax expense/(credit)
Current tax
Deferred tax

Total income tax expense

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income

Item that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of post-employment defined benefit plans
Income tax relating to the above item

Other comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

Earnings per equity share
Basic (INR)
Diluted (INR)

Not Year ended Year ended
B March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
27 3,069.97 2,841.36
28 225.02 144.50
3,294.99 2,985.86
29 1,211.89 910.88
30 (196.02) (179.11)
3 507.53 27117
32 7.7 591.06
33 25.67 54.33
34 183.02 193.89
35 453.58 883.62
2,956.84 2,725.84
338.15 260.02
36
74.47 92,08
21.18 (44.80)
95.65 47.28
242.50 212.74
(6.33) 25.81
1.59 (5.19)
(4.74) 20.62
237.76 233.36
38
0.55 0.48
0.55 0.48

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these standalone financial statements.

As per our report of even date
For MS K A & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 105047W

Pankaj S Bhauwala
Partner

Membership No: 233552
Place: Bengaluru

Date: July 3, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited

(formerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)

CIN: U29200KA2016PTC095712
(e

Ramakrishna Kamojhala
Director and CFO

DIN: 07004517

Place: Bengaluru

Date: July 3, 2024

A ‘

Krishnappayya Desai
Company Secretary
Membership No.: A61281
Place: Bengaluru

Date: July 3, 2024

Anil Kumar Puttan

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 07683267

Place: Germany

Date: July 3, 2024
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Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited

(formerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)
CIN:U30305KA2016PLCOBST12

Standalone Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2024
(4ll amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Cash flows from operating activities
Profit befare tax 338.15 260.02
Adjustments for:

P and isation exp 183.02 193,89
Unrealised foreign exchange gain/loss {73.01) 16.52
Expected credit loss all and liquidated d 6.50 10.68
Finance costs 25.67 54.33
Interest income #1.12) (50,901
Guarantes Income 1105.000 151.80)
Profiton sale of Property, plant and equip and intangi {10.35) [3.00)
Profit an sale of investment 10.20) .

Operating profit before working capital chang 323,66 429.74
Changes in operating assets and lisbilities
Decrease/ (increase) in inventaries 1213.69) (8.24)
Decrease/ {increase) in trade receivables 56.79 (167.35)
Decrease/ {increase) in loans 756.19 {67.88)
Decrease/ (increase) in other financial assets * (401.08) 105.69
Decrease/ (increase} in other current assets (271.35) 107.50
Decrease/ (increase| in other non current assets 14.64 {20.71)
I / id in trade pay 415.65 {6580}
Increase/ (decrease) in other current llabilities 50.67 |36.60)
Increase { (decrease) in provisions (38.81) .73
Increases decrease) in other financial liabilities (30, 14) 53.37
Cash generated from operations 562,55 357.45
Income taxes paid 1234.92) 157.88)
Net cash flows from operating activities (A) 427.83 299.57
Cash flows frem investing activities
Payments for acquisition of property, plant and equipment (142.53) [79.35)
Payments lor acqudsition of intangible assers [2.89) (3.60)
Proceeds from sale of bank deposits 188.44 7.94
Proceeds from sale of intangible assets - 12.50
Proceeds fram disposal of property, plant and equipment 42.00 .
Proceeds from sales of investments 1.20 “
Payments for purchase of investments - 1101.00)
Guarantee fee charged to subsidiary 105.00 *
Interest received 39.31 48.66
Net cash flows from/ (used in) investing activities (B} 230,53 (114.85)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds! (repayment) of borrowings 1133.61) (71.72)
Finance costs paid 1127 (30.38)
Principal paid on lease liabilities 184,76) (10.69)
Interest paid on lease liabilities (14.24) {19.31)
Net cash flows Used in financing activities (C) [243.88) [192.10)
Net Increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 41428 (7.38)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 99.76 106.88
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 0.26 0.26
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 514,30 99,76
-
Cash and cash equivalents comprise
Batances with banks:
In current accounts 369.29 60.74
In EEFC accounts 44.96 3B.71
Deposit with original maturity of less than 3 months 100,05 =
Cash on hand - 0.31
Total cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 514.30 99.76
Refer to note 23.1 for reconciliation of movements of liabilities to cash flows arising from financing activities.
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these dalone financial
As per our repart of even date
For M S K A B Associates For and on behalf af the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited

Firm Registration No: 105047W

{formerly pace and Manufacturing Private Limited)
CIN: U29200KA2016PTCOS5712

Kol

Ramakrishna Kamojhala Anll Kumar Putta)
Partner Director and CFO Chairman & Managing Directol
Membership Ho: 233552 DIN: 07004517 DIN: 07683267
Flace: Bengaluru Place: Bengalury Place: Germany
Date; July 3, 2024 Date: July 3, 2024 Date: July 3, 2024
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Krishnappayya Desai
Company Secretary
Membership No.: AS12E1
Place: Bengaluru

Date: July 3, 2024

m:



Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited

(formerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)
CIN:U30305KA2016PLCO95712

Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

{A) Equity share capital (Note 18)
Equity shares of INR 5 each issued, subscribed and fully paid
Year ended March 31, 2024

Balance as at March 31, 2024

No. of shares

A &

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these standalone financial statements.

As per our report of even date

Balance as at April 1, 2023 1,04,230 104.23
Add: Increase in shares due to converison of debentures 544 0.55
Add: Increase in shares due to share split 19,90,706 -
Add: Bonus issue during the year 4,19,09,600 2,095.48
Balance as at March 31, 2024 4,40,05,080 2,200.26
Equity shares of INR 100 each issued, subscribed and fully paid Year ended March 31, 2023
No. of shares Amount
Balance as at April 1, 2022 1,04,230 104.23
Balance as at March 31, 2023 1,04,230 104.23
(B) Other equity (Note 19)
Reserves and surplus - Retained earnings

Amount
Balance as at April 1, 2023 (Note 19.1) 1,275.63
Profit for the year 242,50
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax (4.74)
Total comprehensive income for the year 2,513.39
Transactions with owners in their capacity as owners
Utilised on issue of bonus shares (2,066.13)
Balance as at March 31, 2024 447.26

Amount
Balance as at April 1, 2022 (Note 19.1) 2,042.27
Profit for the year 212.74
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 20.62
Total comprehensive income for the year 233.36
Balance as at March 31, 2023 2,275.63

Reserves and surplus - Securities Premium

Amount
Balance as at April 1, 2023 =
Premium collected on conversion of convertible debentures 29.35
Utilised on issue of bonus shares {29.35)

For M S K A & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 105047W

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited
(formerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)

& (]
as

Pankaj’ Bhauwala
Partner

Membership No: 233552
Place: Bengaluru

Date: July 3, 2024

CIN: UZ9200KA2016PTCO95712

" f@&“}:’i

Ramakrishna Kamojhala
Director and CFO

DIN: 07004517

Place: Bengaluru

Date: July 3, 2024

(f .

Krishnappayya Desai
Company Secretary
Membership No.: A61281
Place: Bengaluru

Date: July 3, 2024

Anil Kum::‘z/

Chairman & Managing Directar
DIN: 07683267

Place: Germany

Date: July 3, 2024
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Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited

{farmerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)
CIN;U30305KAZ016PLCOYST12

Hates forming part of the Standalone Financial for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in INR akhs, unless otherwise stated)

1

21
a)

By

i)

id

2.2
(a)

Corporate information

Unimech Aerospace amnd Manufacturing Limited (Formerly known as Unimech Aerospace and Mamdacturing Private Limited) [“the Company") was
ariginally incarporated as a private limited company on August 12, 2016 and is converted into a public limited company on June 21, 2024, with
Company identification no: U30305KAZ016PLCO95712, The Company's registered office is at #538, 539, 542 & 543, 14th cross, Tth main, 4th phase,
peenya industrial area, Bengaluru, Karnataka -560058.

The Company’s main objective is to carry on the business of manufacturing products and components to be used in civil and defence aerospace sector,
These financial statements were approved for issue in accordance with a resolution of the board of directors on July 03, 2024,

Summary of materfal accounting policies

These notes provide a list of the material accounting policies adopted in the preparation of this financial statements, These policies have been
consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Basls of preparation

Compliance

These dalone financial stat. its of the Company have heen prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind AS") notified
under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time) and presentation requirements of Division Il of
Schedule I to the Companies Act, 2013, as applicable to the standalone financial statements,

The stand, financial st of the Company up to year ended March 31, 2023 (“statutory financial statements”) were prepared in accordance
wilh the accounting standards notified under the section 133 of the Act, read with paragraph 7 of the Compames (Accownts) Rules, 2014 [Indian
GAAR),

These financial ks have been prep by making Ind AS adjustments to the audited statutory financial statements of the
Company:

- As at and for the year ended March 31, 2022, which were approved by the Board of directors at their meeting held on September 29, 2022,

= As at and for the year ended March 31, 2013, which were approved by the Board of directors at their meeting held on September 29, 2023.

Refer Note 37 for reconciliation of equity and total comprehensive income as per the st financial st as at and for the years ended
March 31, 2023 and 2022 and the statutory standatone financial statements as at and for the years ended March 31, 2023 and 2022,

Basis of measurement
The dal financal have been prep on a historical cost basis, except for net defined benefit employee obligations which is
measured at the present value of defined benefit obligation.

Current versus non-current classification
Based on the time involved between the acquisition of assets Tor processing and their reslisation In cash and cash egquivatents, the Company has
identified twelve months as its cperating cycle for determining current and non-current classification of assets and Uabilities in the balance sheet.

Presentation currency and rounding off

All amounts in d. financial and notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs and decimals thereol, as per
requirement of Schedule Il of the Act, unless se stated, a5 "0.00" in the denote amounts rounded of f being less than rupees
ten thousands.

Summary of material accounting policies
Property, plant and equipment
Plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of acc

P and acc impairment |osses, if any.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount ar recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, anly when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any
component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the Statement of Profit
and Loss during the year in which they are incurred.

Advances paid towards the acguisition of property, plant and equipment cutstanding at each balance sheet date is classified as capital advances under
other non-current assets and the cost of assets not put to use before such date are disclosed under 'Capital work-in-progress’,

Gepreciation is calculated on a stralght-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

[Particulars Useful Life

Plant and equipment A to 7.5 years

Furniture and fixtures 4 years

Computers 3 years

Office equipment 4 to 5 years

Wehicles & years

Leasehold improvements Owver wseful life as per

Schedule Il or the remaing
perlod of Lease term,
whichever is lower

The Company, based on technical assessment made by technical expert and management estimate, depreciates certain items of building, plant and
equipment over estimated useful lives which are different from the useful life prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013, The management
believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation of the period ever which the assets are iikely to be used.

The residual values, useful lives and methads of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate.




Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited

(formerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)
CIN:U30305KAZ016PLCO9ST12

Notes forming part of the Standalone Finaneial for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

(b}

fe)

(d)

(&)

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less
any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.

Intangible assets (Software) are amortised over the useful economic life of 3 years on straight line basis and for I there iz
an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired.

The amartisation period and the amortisation methed for an intangible asset are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period,

Borrowing costs

Borrawing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get
ready for Its Intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrawing costs are expensed in the perlod In which they
occur, Barrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes
exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

Leases

The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is or contains a lease, That Is, if the contract conveys the right to contral the use of an
identified asset for a period af time in exchange for consideration.

Campany as a [essee

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets, The
Company recognises lease Liabilitles to make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.

1) Right-of-use assets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the cammencement date of the lease {i.e,, the date the underlying asset is available far use). Right-of-
use 2s3€ts are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and fmpairment [nsses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities.
The cast of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilitles recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before
the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter af the lease
term and the estimated useful lives of the assets. The right-of-use assets are aiso subject Lo impairment.

i) Lease Liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease labilities measured at the present value of lease payments to be made aver
the lease term, The lease payments include fixed payments (including in substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives recelvable, variable lease
payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected Lo be paid under residual value g . The lease pay also include the
exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by the Company and p ol p ies for ter g the lease, il the
lease term reflects the Company exercising the option to terminate. Variable lease payments that da not depend on an index or a rate are recognised
as expenses (unless they are incurred to produce inventories) in the period In which the event ar condition that triggers the payment ccours.

In caleulating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental borrewing rate at the lease commencement date because the
interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the
accretion of intersst and reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease labllities is remeasured if there is a
modification, a change in the tease term, a change in the lease payments (e.¢., changes to future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate
used to d such lease pay ) or a change n the assessment of an aption Lo purchase the underlying asset.

iii) Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to Its short-term leases of machinery and equipment {1, those leases that have a
lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase aption). It also applies the lease of low-value assets
recognition exemption to leases of office equipment that are considered to be low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value
assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present location and condition are accounted for as follows:

Raw materials (Including packing materfals): Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventaries to their present
location and condition, Cost is determined on weighted average method.

Finished goods and work in progress: Cost includes cost of direct materials and labour and a propartion of manufacturing overheads based on the
nermat operating capacity but excluding borrowing costs. Cost is determined on weighted average method,

Het reatisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.

Stores and spares: Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred In bringing the invenitaries to their present location and condition and
charged to statement of profit and loss on purchase.




Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited

(formerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)
CIN:U3DIDSKAZOMGPLLOISTIZ

Mates forming part of the Standalone Financial for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

(f)  impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date, whether there 1s an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company the asset's rec amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s or cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. The recoverable amount is determined for an individual
asset, unless the asset does not generate cash Inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or group of assets. When the carrying
ameunt of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounterd to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specilic to the assel. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market
transactions are taken into account. If mo such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are
corrol by itiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators,

(g) Foreign currencies
The Company's financial statements are presented in INR, which is also the Company's functional currency,
Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company at functional currency spol rates al the date the transaction first qualifies for
recognition.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are transiated at the functional currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting
date.
Exchange differences arising on settiement or transiation of monetary items are recognised in profit or loss.
Mon-monetary ftems that are measured in terms of historical cost in & foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the
initial transactions.

{h) Revenue from contract with customer
Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when contral of the goods or services are transferred Lo the customer at an amount that reflects
the consideration to which the Company expects te be entitled n exchange for those goods or services.
Revenue from sale of products s recognised at the point in time when control of the asset s transferred to the customer, generally on delivery of the
cquipment and sale of services is recognised at the point in time by measuring the progress towards complete satistaction of perfermance obligations
during the reporting period.
Revenue is measured at transaction price (net of variable consideration, If any). The transaction price is the consideration received or receivable and
is reduced by rebates, allowances and taxes and duties collected on behalf of the government.
Revenue also includes adjustments made towards liquidated damages and price variations wherever applicable,

{1} Government grants
Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be recelved, and all hed ditions will be
with. When the grant relates to an expense item, It is recognised as income on a systematic basis over the periods that the related costs, for which it is
toc are When the grant relates to an asset, it is recognised as income in equal amounts over the expected useful life of
the related asset.

(i) Taxes
Tax expense comprises current tax expense and deferred tax.

Current income tax
Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected Lo be recovered from or paid to the laxation authorities. The Lax rates
and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date,

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability methed on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and labilities and their carrylng amounts
for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses,
Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised,

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at cach reporting date and reduced to the extent that it 15 no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each
reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable prafits will allow the deferred tax asset Lo be
racoverad.

Deferred tax assets and labilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised, or the lability is
settied, based on tax rates {and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss {either in other comprehensive income ar in equity).
Deferred tax items are recagnised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

The Company offsets deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets and
current tax labilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on elther the
same taxable entity which intends either to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis, or to reallse the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneausly, in each future period in which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or assets are expected ta be settled or recavered,
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Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited

{formerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)
CIN:U3I0305KAZ016PLCO9ST12

Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial § for the year ended March 31, 2024
(Al amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

I3

)

m

{m

{n

MAT:

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss as current tax for the year, The deferred tax asset is
recognised for MAT credit available only to the extent that it is probable that the Company will pay normal income tax during Lhe specifiesd period,
i.e., the perind for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. In the year in which the Company recognises MAT credit as an asset, it is
created by way of credit to the statement of profit and loss and shown as part of deferred tax asset, The Company reviews the "MAT credit
entitlement” asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset ta the extent that it is no longer probable that it will pay normal tax during the
specified peripd.

Provisions

General

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation {legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow
of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to sattle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
abligation, When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement js
recognised as a separate asset, bul only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement
of prafit and less net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of maney is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks
specific to the Uabllity. When discounting s used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised asa finance cost.

‘Warranty provisions

The Company provides warranties for general repairs of defects that existed at the time of sale, as required by law. Provisions related to these
assurance-type warranties are recognised when the product is seld, or the service is provided to the customer. Initial recognition is based on historical
experience. The initial estimate of warranty-related costs is revised annually.

Retirement and other employee benefits

Retirement benefil in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution stheme. The Company has no cbligation, other than the contribution
payable to the provident fund. The Company recognises contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense, when an employee renders
the related service,

The Company operates a defined benefit gratufty plan in India. The cost of praviding benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the
projected unit credit method.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, are recognised immediately In the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit o
retained earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.
Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as short-term employee benefit. The Company measures the
expected cost of such absences as the additicnal amount that ft expects to pay as a result of the unused that has accumulated at the
reporting date, The Company recognises expected cost of shart-term employee benefit as an expense, when an employee renders the related service.

The Company Lreats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long-t ployee benefit for

purposes, Such long-term compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit methed at the
reporting date, Actuarial gains/insses are immediately taken to the statement of profit and loss and are not deferred. The obligations are presented as
current liabilities in the balance sheet If the entity does not have an unconditional right to defer the settlement for at least twelve months after the
reporting date.

Longevity bonus liability is accrued for certain class of key managerial persons, as may be decided by the Board from time Lo time to recognise their
immense cantribution in driving the organisation, and payable upon their resignation or exit frem the Company or substantial changes in the
composition of the parent company's Board. Amaunt to be payable is calculated based on latest remuneration of the year multiplied by number of
years. Longevity bonus is recognised as lability at the present value of the defined benefit obligation using actuarial valuation at the Balance shest
date.

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or pald to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants al the
measurement date.

The Campany uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for winch sufficient data are avaitable to measure fair value,
maximising the use of relevant cbservable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and Liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy,
described as follows, based on the lowest level fnput that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

+ Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
+ Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the (owest level input that is significant to the Fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable
« Level 3 - Yaluation techniques for which the lowest Level input that is stanificant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial Uability or equity instrument of another entity,
Financial assets

Initial recegnition and measurement

Financial assets are classif at inftial recog as y measured at amortised cost. The classification of financial assets at initial
recognition depends on the financial asset's contractual cash flow characteristics and the Company's business madel for managing them,
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Subsequent measurement

Far of sub financial assets are classified as financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments). A ‘financial asset’ is
measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal
amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financlal assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective Interest rate (EIR} method. Amartised
cost is calculated by taking into-account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an Integral part of the EIR. The EIR
amartisation is included in finance incame in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the profit or loss.

The Company recognises an allowance for expected credit insses (ECLs) for all debt instruments not held at fair value through profit or loss. ECLs are
based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due in accordance with the contract and all the cash MNows that the Company expects to
receive, discounted at an approximation of the ariginal effective interest rate. The expected cash flows will include cash flows from the sale of
collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms.

ECLs are recognised in two stages. For credit exposures for which there has not been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, ECLs
are pravided for credit losses thal result from default events that are possible within the next 12-months (a 12-month ECL), For those credit exposures
for which there has been a significant increase In credit risk since inftial recagnition, a loss allowance 1s required for credit losses expected over the
remaining life of the exposure, irrespective of the timing of the defaull {a lifetime ECL).

For trade receivables, the Company applies a simplified approach in calculating ECLs. Therafare, the Company does not track changes in cradit risk,
but instead recognises a loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, The Company has established a provision matrix that is based an
its historical credil loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to the debtors and the economic environment.

Financial llabilities

Initfal recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial rec as bles or other financial liabilities, as appropriate. All financial liabilities are
recognised initially at fair value, net of directly attributable lr-snm:t!on costs,

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of sub i ial liabifities are classified as financial liabilities at amortised cost {loans and borrowings).

After initial recognition, fnterest- bear{nu foans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (“EIR™)
method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking Into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an Integral part of the EIR. The
EIR amartisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Derecognition

A financial tiability s derecognised when the obligation under the liability fs discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financlal liability is
repiaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or madification {s treated as the derecognition of the original liability and Lhe recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective
carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Financial guarantee contracts
Financial guarantee contracts fssued by the Company are those cortracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse the holder for a loss it Incurs

because the specified debtar fails to make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt . Financial g contracts are
recegnised initially as a lability at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee.
Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of loss all -] as per impi 5 of Ind AS 10¢ and the

amount recognised less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income recognised in accordance with the prim:iptes of Ind AS 115,

Offsetting of fi ial
Financial assets and financial Uabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the standalone balance sheet if there Is a currently enforeeable
legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there |s an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and ¢n hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three manths ar
less, that are readily convertible te a known amount of cash and subject Lo an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Earnings per share

Basic g5 per share 15 c by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity holders of parent company {after deducting preference
dividends and attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares cutstanding during the period.

The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such as benus issue, bonus element in a rights lssuE.
share split, and reverse share split {consotidation of shares) that have changed the number of equity shares ding, without a corresp g
change in resources.

Faor the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit ar lass for the period attributable to equity shareholders of the Company and
the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
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Investment in subsidiarfes

Invesiment in subsidlaries are carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any, Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying
amount of the investment is assessed, Where the carrying amount of an investment is greater lhan its estimated recoverahle amount, it is written
down immediately to its recoverable amount and the difference is fi i to the st of profit and loss. On diposalaf
investment, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount is charged or credited to the standalone statement of profit
and toss,

Interest Income is recognised using effective interest rate method. The effective interest rate is rate that exactly discounts estimated Future cash
receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset,

Critical ac and jud;

The Company makes certain estimates and assumptions regarding the future. and J are continuall luated based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are helieved to be reasonable under the circumstances. In the future, actual
experience may differ from these estimates and assumptions. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed below.

Revenue rec { g variable consideration

If the consideration in a contract includes a variable amount, the Company estimates the amount of consideration to which it will be entitled in
exchange for transferring the goods to the customer. The variable consideration is estimated at contract inception and constrained until it is highly
prabable that a significant revenue reversal In the amaount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur when the associated uncertainty with the
variable ¢ fan is Ived

Leases - estimating the incremental borrowing rate (IBR)

The Company cannot readily determine the interest rate implicit in the lease, therefore, it uses its incremental borrowing rate (IBR) to measure lease
liabilities. The IBR is the rate of interest that the Company would have to pay to borrow over a similar term, and with a similar security, the funds
necessary to oblain an asset of a similar value to the right-of-use asset in a similar economic environment, The BR therefore reflects what the
Company ‘would have to pay’, which requires estimation when no obsarvable rates are available. The Company estimates the |68 using observable
inputs {such as market interest rates) when available and (s required 1o make certaln entily-specific estimates (such as the company's credit rating).

Provision for expected credit losses (ECLs) of trade receivables and contract assets

The Company uses a pravision matrix to calculate ECLs for trade receivables. The provision rates are based on days past due for its customer segments
that have similar loss patterns. The provision matrix is initially based on the Company’s histarical observed default rates, At every reporting date, the
historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed. The amount of ECLs is sensitive to changes in
clrcumstances and of forecast economic conditions. The Company's historical credit loss experience and forecast of economic conditions may alss not
be representative of customer's actual default in the future.

Defined benefit plan (post-employment gratuity)

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuity obligation are determined using actuarial valuations, An actuarial
valuation invalves making vartous assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These Include the determination of the discount
rate; future salary increases and mortality rales. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit
obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assels at each reporting date, hased on the
expected utility of the assets. Uncertainties in these estimates relate to technical and economic obsolescence that may change the utility of property,
plant and equipment, right of use assets and intangible assets.

Provision for warranties

The Company’s product warranty obligations and estimations thereaf are determined using historical information of claims recelved up to the year end
and the management’s estimate of further liability to be incurred in this regard during the warranty period, computed on the basis of past trend of
steh claims,

Deferred tax assets
Valuation of deferred tax assets s dependent on of future rec y of the d d tax benefit. Expected

recoverability may result from expected taxable income in the future, planned transactions or planned optimising measures, Econamic conditions may
change and lead to a different conclusion regarding recoverability.
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3 Property, plant and equipment
Plant,

Machinery and Furniturgiand Computers Officy Vehicles i Lezsehiold Total
equipment fixtures equipment mprovements
Gross block
Balance as at April 1, 2022 (Note 3.1) 299.12 7.60 9.52 20.51 6.98 15.30 359.03
Additions 17.89 21.39 27.54 8.56 - - 75.38
Balance as at March 31, 2023 317.01 28,99 37.06 29,07 .98 15,30 434.41
Additions (Includes transfer from CWIP) 118,05 239 B.30 192 - 11.56 144,12
Disposals (48, 00) - - - - . (48.00)
Balance as at March 31, 2024 387.06 31.28 45.36 32.99 6.98 26.86 530.53
Accumulated depreciation
Balance as at April 1, 2022 - - - - - - -
Depreciation for the year 58.33 7.36 9.58 12.28 0.97 15.30 103.82
Disposals - - = ~ = = -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 58.33 7.36 9.58 11.28 0.97 15.30 103.82
Depreciation for the year 59.55 7.26 1116 10.25 0.92 1.64 92.78
Disposals {16.35) * - - . . 116,35}
Balance as at March 31, 2024 101.53 14.62 22.74 22.53 1.89 16.94 180.25
Het block
Balance as at March 31, 2024 285,53 16.66 22.61 10.46 5.09 9.92 350.28
Balance as at March 31, 2023 258.68 21.63 27.48 16.79 6.01 - 330.59
Balance as at April 1, 2022 299.12 7.60 9.52 20.51 6.98 15.30 359.03
3.1 Deemed Cost
For the purpose of preparation of these special purpose financial its, the Comg has used the carrying value of its Property, Plant or Equipment
recognised as of April 1, 2022 measured as per the Indian GAAP as jts deemed cost as on April 1, 2022 (Note 37).
3.2 Property, plant and equipment hypothecated as security
Refer to note 48 for information on property, plant and equipment hypothecated as security by the Company.
3.3 Contractual obligations
Refer to note 49 for details on contractual commitments for acquiring property, plant and equipment,
4 Capital work-in-progress (CWIP)
Particulars Amaount
Balance as at April 1, 2022 e
Additions 18.39
Transfers (14.42)
Balance as at March 31, 2023 31.97
Additions 38.55
Transfers (40.14)
Balance as at March 31, 2024 1,38
4.1 CWIP ageing schedule
As at March 31, 2024
Amount in CWIP for a period of
Rarticqlacy l.es;:::n 1 1-2 years 2-3years  More than 3 years o
Projects in progress 2.38 - . - 1.38
Total 2.38 - - - 2.38

RENGALURU

560 058




Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited

(formerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)
CIN:U30305KAZ016PLCO9S5712

Notes forming part of the St
{All amounts in INR [akhs, unless otherwise stated)

dal Financial Stat for the year ended March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023
Amount in CWIP for a perfod of
Particulars Total
Les::::n 1 1-2 years 2-3years  More than 3 years
Projects in progress 3.97 - - ' 3.97
Total 3.97 - - = 3.97
As at April 1, 2022
Amount in CWIP for a period of
Particulars T
l‘“::;’" 1 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years oLl

Projects in progress
Total = = 5 F

4.2 There are no projects as CWIP as at March 31, 2014, March 31, 2013 and April 1, 2022 whose completion 15 overdue or cost of which has exceeds in comparison to

its ariginal plan.

4.3 CWIP of INR 40.14 lakhs (March 31, 2023; INR 14.42 lakhs, April 1, 2022 IR Nil) has been capitalised under plant and equipment during the year ended March 31
2024,




Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited
(formerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)

Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

5

Rigt-of-use assets/ Leases

5.1 The carrying amount of right-of-use assets recognised and the movements during the year are as follows:

5.2

5.3

5.4

Buildings
Gross block
As at April 1, 2022 320.11
Additions during the year -
As at March 31, 2023 320.11
Additions during the year 11.44
As at March 31, 2024 331.55
Aceumulated amortisation
As at April 1, 2022 79.45
Amartisation for the year 80.21
As at March 31, 2023 159.67
Amoartisation for the year 85.94
As at March 31, 2024 245.61
Net Block
As at April 1, 2022 240.66
As at March 31, 2023 160.44
As at March 31, 2024 85.94
The carrying amount of lease liabilities recognised and the movements during the year are as follows:
Amount
As at April 1, 2022 248.09
Additions during the year .
Interest expense on lease liabilities 19.311
Payments during the year (90.00)
As at March 31, 2023 177.40
Additions during the year 11,45
Interest expense on lease liabilities 14.24
Payments during the year (99.00)
As at March 31, 2024 104.09
As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022

Non-current - 95.15 177.40
Current 104.09 82.25 70.69
Total 104.09 177.40 248.09
The following are the amounts recognised in profit or loss:

Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Interest expense on lease liabilities (Refer note 33) 14.24 19.31
Amortisation of right-of-use assets (Refer note 34) 85.94 B0.22
Amounts recognised in the statement of cash flows

Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Total cash outflows with respect to leases 99.00 90.00
Total 99,00 90.00
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6 Intangible assets

Software
Gross block
Balance as at April 1, 2022 (Note 6.1) 19.80
Additions 3.60
Disposals {10.80)
Balance as at March 31, 2023 T 1260
Additions 2.89
Disposals =
Balance as at March 31, 2024 15.49
Accumulated amortisation
Balance as at April 1, 2022 -
Amaortisation for the year 9.86
Dispasals (1.30)
Balance as at March 31, 2023 B.56
Amortisaticn for the year 4.3
Disposals -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 12.87
Net block
Balance as at March 31, 2024 .62
Balance as at March 31, 2023 4,04
Balance as at April 1, 2022 19.80

6.1 Deemed cost
For the purpose of preparation of these financial statements, the Company has used the carrying value of its intangible assets recognised as of April 1, 2012
measured as per the Indian GAAP as its deemed cost as on April 1, 2022 (Note 37).
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7

7.1

7.2

7.3

Investments
As at
March 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2023

As at
April 1, 2022

Non-current investments
Investment in equity instruments (fully paid-up)
Investment in subsidiaries
Unquoted equity shares
Innomech Aerospace Toolings Private Limited
1,00,999 (March 31, 2023: 1,00,999, April 1, 2022: 999) equity
shares of INR 100 each fully paid-up in Innomech Aerospace
Toolings Private Limited

173.82

Unimech Healthcare Private Limited (Refer note 7.2) *
Nil (March 31, 2023: 999, April 1, 2022: Nil) equity shares of INR
100 each fully paid-up in Unimech Healthcare Private Limited

259.34

104.33

Total non-current investments 173.82

260.34

104.33

Aggregated amount of unguoted investments 173.82

260.34

104,33

The Company had incorporated Innomech Aerospace Toolings Private Limited on October 26, 2018 at Aerospace Park SEZ, Devanhalli,
Bengaluru. This entity is a wholly owned by the Company and intially subscribed 999 shares at INR 100 each. The minority share of 1 share
@ INR 100 is held by Anil Kumar Puthan (Nominee share holder). Further, during FY 22-23, the company additionally subscribed 1,00,000

shares at INR 100 each

The Company had incorporated a new subsidiary company by name Unimech Healthcare Private Limited on April 27, 2022 in Peenya
Industrial Area, Bengaluru. This entity is wholly owned by the Company and having 999 shares @ INR 100 each subscribed. The minority
share of 1@ INR 100 is held by Ramakrishna Kamojhala (Nominee share holder). The said investment was disposed during the year ended

March 31, 2024.

The cost of investments in Innomech Aerospace Taolings Private Limited includes an amount of Rs. 72.82 Lakhs (March 31, 2023: Rs.158.33
Lakhs; April 1, 2022: Rs.103.33 Lakhs) relating to fair value of guarantees issued by the Company to various Banks and Financial Institutions

for borrowings availed by Innomech Aerospace Toolings Private Limited.

BENGALURU | 2
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Loans
As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022
Non Current  Current  Non Current Current Non Current Current
At amortised cost
Loans to related parties (Note 40.3)
Unsecured, considered good - - 754,38 - 6B4.85
Total loans - - - 754.38 - 684.85
The following disclosures shall be made where loans or advances in the nature of loans are granted to promoters, directars, KMPs and the related parties (as defined under
Companies Act, 2013}, either severally or jointly with any other person, that are:
Particulars As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022

Type of borrower |Loans or advances |Rate of Repayable |Terms or  |Amount % of Total | Amount % of total Amount % of total

granted individually |Interest on period of |outstanding as outstanding outstanding

or jointly with any demand |repayment |at the balance

other person, (Yes / Mo) |is specified |sheet date*

{Individually / (Yes / No)

Jointly)
Subsidiaries Individually 6% Yes No - 0% 754.38 100%) 694.99 100%
Total r - 0% 754.38 100% 694.99 100%
Other non-current financial assets As at As at As at

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022

At amortised cost
Security deposits 7.0 21.89 47.90
Deposit with original maturity greater than 12 months 43.62 27.60 44,95
Total other financial assets 70.63 49,49 ‘J&

Refer to note 41 for information about the Company's exposure to financial risks.

Other non-current assets As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022

At amortised cost

Capital advances 6.07 18.73 -
Prepaid expenses . = 1.98 al
Total other non-current assets 6.07 20.71 E
Inventories As at As at As at

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022

(At lower of cost or net realisable value)

Raw materials (including packing materials)®* 57.80 40.13 211.00
Wark-in-progress 559.91 339.60 184.78
Finished goods - 24,29 -
Total inventories 617.71 404.02 395.78

* Includes goods in transit of INR 9.11 lakhs (March 31, 2023: Nil and March 31, 2022: Nil)

Inventories hypothecated as security
Refer to note 48 for information on inventories hypothecated as security by the Company.

BENGALURU

560 058




Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited

(formerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)
CIN:U30305KAZ016PLCO95712

Hotes forming part of the Standai Financial Stat
{All amounts In INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

12 Trade receivables

ts for the year ended March 31, 2024

Notes As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022
Considered good - unsecured 877.40 861,41 712,34
Less: Expected credit loss allowance 41.3 (22.74) {19.02) (14.59)
Less: Liquidated damages 41.3 (10.22) (7.44) 1.19)
Trade receivables - net 844,44 834.95 696.56
Amounts due from related parties out of the above trade receivables [Note 40.3(c)] . 40.80 513.63
12.1 Trade receivables ageing schedule
As at March 31, 2024
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 6 months  1-2 years 23 More than Total
Hot Due
6 months - 1 year years years 3 years
Undisputed trade receivables - considered good 444,75 400.72 26.25 5.28 0.40 - B77.40
Undisputed trade receivables -which have significant . = 7 - = -
increase in credit risk
Undisputed trade recei - credit impaired - - -
Disputed trade receivables - considered good - - - - = =
Disputed trade receivables - which have significant - = 3 % -
increase in credit risk
Disputed trade receivables - credit impaired - - - * = =
Sub total 444,75 400,72 16.25 5,25-8 0.40 b 877.40
Less: Expected credit loss allowance (22.74)
Less: Liquidated damages (10.22)
Total 844,44
As at March 31, 2023
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than & months  1-2 years 2-3 More than Total
Mot Due
6 months - 1 year years years 3 years
Undisputed trade receivables - considered good 481.25 346.70 17.76 0.47 - 15.23 B&1.41
Undisputed trade recelvables -which have significant - - - - - -
increase in credit risk
Undisputed trade receivables - credit impaired - - B -
Disputed trade receivables - considered good A = g =
Disputed trade receivables - which have significant o o - -
increase in credit risk
Disputed trade recei - credit impaired - - - - . - -
Sub tatal 481.25 346.70 17.76 0.47 - 1&23 Bb1.41
Less: Expected credit loss allowance 119.02)
Less: Liguidated damages {7.44)
Total 834.95
As at April 1, 2022
o] ding for following periods from due date of pay t
Less than 6 months  1-2 years 2-3 More than
Not bue 6 months - 1 year years years 3 years Teial
Undi | trade recei - considered good 579.29 8391 18.00 7.05 14.08 712.34
Undisputed trade receivables -which have significant ¥ = ¥ = . * -
increase in credit risk
Undi d trade receivables - credit impaired < - - = . "
Disputed trade receivables - considered good - - - - - - -
Disputed trade receivables - which have significant * - - * - A »
increase in credit risk
Disputed trade receivables - credit impaired - - - - - + -
Sub total 579.29 83.92 28.00 7.05 - 14.08 712.34
Less: Expected credit loss allowance = = (14.59)
Less: Liquidated damages (1.19)
Total 696.56

12.2 There are no trade receivables which are either due from directors or other officers of the Company either severally or jointly with any other person nor any trade
receivables are due from firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner, a director or a member.

12.3 Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 30 to 120 days.

12.4 Refer to note 41 for Information about the Company’s exposure to financial risks.

12.5 Refer to note 48 for infarmation on trade receivables hypothecated as security by the Company.




Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited

(formerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)
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Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

13 Cash and cash equivalents
As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022

Balances with banks:

In current accounts 169.29 60,74 94,68

In EEFC accounts 44.96 381 1217

Deposit with original maturity for less than 3 months 100.05 - >
Cash on hand - 0.31 0.03
Total cash and cash equivalents 514,30 99,76 106.88

Refer to note 48 for information on cash and cash equivalents hypothecated as security by the Company and note 41 for information about
the Company"s exposure to financial risks.

14 Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022

At amortised cost
Deposit with original maturity for more than 3 months but

less than 12 months 23.82 33.99 -

Deposits held as margin money for guarantee 22.32 184.57 220.18
Earmarked balances with banks - = 23,68
Total bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 46.14 218.56 243.86

Refer to note 48 for information on bank balanaces other than cash and cash equivalents hypothecated as security by the Company and
note 41 for information about the Company's exposure to financial risks,

15 Other financial assets

As at As at As at
March 31, 2024  March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022

Current

At amortised ost

Advances to employees 6,45 0.88 3.49
Other receivables 6.50 8.51 1.57
Deposit with original maturity for more than 3 months but less than 12 maonths 422.43 62.09 51.55
Total other financial assets 435,38 71.48 56.61

Refer to note 48 for information on ather current financial assets hypothecated as security by the Company and note 41 for information
aboul the Company's expasure to financial risks.

16 Tax Assets

As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022

16(a) Non-Current Income tax assets
Advance income tax - 4.00 6,77
- 4.00 6.77

16(b) Current tax assets

As at As at As at
March 31, 2024  March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022
Advance income tax (net of provision for Income tax: INR 70.47 lakhs, March 31, 15217 - 21.81
2022: Nil)
Total current tax assets 152.17 = 21.81
17 Other current assets
As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022
Advances to suppliers 94.19 108.97 51.87
Balances with government authorities 225.08 60.01 213.02
Prepaid expenses 14.73 5.32 9.06
Government incentives - 30.10 7.9
Other receivables (refer note 17.1) 141.75 - -
Total other current assets 475,75 104.40 311,90

Refer to note 48 for information on other current assets hypothecated as security by the Company.
17.1 During the year ended March 31, 2024, the Company has incurred expenses towards proposed |nitial Public Offering (“IPO") of its equity
shares and the qualifying expenses attributable to the proposed issue of equity shares has been recognised as other current assets. The
Company expects to recover certain ts from its shareholders and the balance amount would be netted off in securities premium
account in accordance with Section 52 of the Companies Act, 2012 upon the shares being issued.
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Notes forming part of the Fimancial
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for the year ended March 31, 2024

18 Equity share capital

Authorised
Equity shares of INR 5 each (2023: INR 100 each, 2022: INR 100 each)

Issued, subscribed and paid up

Equity shares of INR 5 each (2023: INR 100 each, 2023 INR 100 each), fully paid-up
Total

18.

Reconciliation of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

Equity shares

Dutstanding at the beginning of the year

Add: Increase in shares due to converison of debentures
Add: Increase in shares due to share split

Add; Bonus issue during the year

Outstanding at the end of Lthe year

As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022
HNumber of Humber of Number of
shares Asmount shares unt shares i
5,00,00,000 3,000.00 1,10,000 110.00 1,10,000 110.00
&,00,00,000  3,000.00 1,10,000 110.00 1,10,000 110.00
4,40,05,080 2,200.26 1,04,230 104.23 1.04,230 104.23
4,40,05,080  2,200.26 1,04,230 104.23 1,04,230 104,23
— = —
As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022
Number of Humber of Humber of
atiipei Amount ihares Amount Shares Amount
1,04.230 104,23 1,04,230 104,23 1.04,230 104.23
544 0.55 = = - .
19,590,706 - =
4,19,09,600 2,095.48 . - - -
3,40,05,080  1,200.26 1,04,230 104.23 1,04,230 104,23

(a) Increase in authorised share capital and Sub-division/ Split of equity shares

Pursuant to the Shareholders resolution dated December 23, 2023, the Company split 1,10,000 equity shares of INR 100 each divided into 22,00,000 equity shares of INR 5 each and
increased authorized share capital of the Company from INR 110.00 lakhs to INR 3,000.00 lakhs by addtional creation of 5,78,00,000 equity share of INR 5 each.

(b)  Bonus issue of equity shares

Pursuant to the Shareholders resolution dated December 27, 2023, the Company has issued 419,09, 600 equity shares having face value of INR 5 each by way of bonus issue to its
shareholders by utilising an amount of INR 2,095.48 lakhs from the balance in retained earnings and securities premium in the ratio of 1:20, The paid-up share capital of the Company
has been increased to 4,40,05,080 equity shares of face value of INR 5 each as at March 31, 2024,

18.2 Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

Equity shares have a face value of [NR 3 each holder of equity shares is entitied o participate in d

tands, The divick

1 by the board of directors is subject to the approval
of the shareholders in the annual general meeting, In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of the equity shares will be entitied to receive remaining assets of the
Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts and distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholiers.

18.3 Equity shares held by holding/ ultimate holding company and by their subsidiaries
Ha equity shares of the Company are held by its hoiding company or its ultimate holding company including shares held by subsidiaries of the holding company or the ultimate holding
company as all shareholders of the entity are individuals.
18.4 Details of equity shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company
As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022
Hame of the shareholder e
MNumber of Humber of #%of holding  Number of % of holding
helding in
shares shares in the class shares in the class
the class
Equity shares of INR § each fully paid-up (2023: INR 100 each, 2022: INR 100 each)
Rashmi Anil Kumar 15,40,180 3,50% 35,439 34.00% 35,439 24.00%
Anil Kumar Puthan 1,33,44,200 30.32% o] 3 - &
famakrishna Kamojhala 78,79,620 17.91% 18,761 18.00% 18,781 18.00%
Mani Puthan 78,779,620 17.91% 18,761 18.00% 18,761 18.00%
Prestham Shimoga 52.53,360 11.94% 12,508 12.00% 12,508 12.00%
Rajamikanth Balaraman 7B,79,620 17.91% 18,761 18.00% 18,761 12.00%
ias Aggregate number of shares issued pursuant to contract without payment being received in cash, for consideration other than cash, bonus shares allotted and shares bought
*"  back during the period of five years immediately preceding the reparting date
There are no such shares issued, allotted or bought back during the period of five years Immediately preceding the reporting date.
18.6 Shares reserved for fssue under options and contracts or commitments of the sale of shares or disinvestment, including the terms and amounts

There are no shares reserved for issue under any options and contracts or commitments of the sale of shares or disinvestment.
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18.7 Detalls of equity shares held by promaters at the end of the year

Promoter name As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023 As at April 1, 2022
Equity shares of INR 5 each % change
fully paid-up (2023: INR 100 No. of shares *:‘f.::?l ¥ Chang:e:l:ring e No. of shares x:h[a::t:t » cn;':‘;;':_ﬂ“ No. of shares %E:L:::‘I during the
each, 2022: INR 100 each) year
Anil Kumar Puthan 1,33,44,200 30.32% 100.00% - - . . . -
Ramakrishna Kamo]hala T8,79,620 17.91% 41900.00% 18,761 18.00% 0.00% 18,761 16.00% 0.00%
wmant Puthan 78,79,620 17.91% 41900.00% 18,761 18.00% 0.00% 18,761 18.00% 0.00%
Preetham Shimoga 52,53,360 11,945 41900,00% 12,508 12.00% 0.00% 12,508 12.00% 0.00%
Rajanikanth Bataraman 78,79,620 17.91% 41900.00% 18,761 18.00% 0.00% 18,761 18.00% 0.00%
Rashmi Anil Kumar 15,40, 180 31.50% A246.00% 35,439 34.00% 0.00% 35,439 34.00% 0.00%
Total 4,37,76,600 99, 48% 1,04,230 100.00% 1,04,230 100.00%
19 Other equity
As at As at As at
march 31, March 31, Aprii 1,
2024 2013 2022
Reserves and surplus
Retained earnings (Hote 19.1) 447.26 2,275.63 1,042.27
Total other equity 447.26 2,275.63 T,042.27
19.1 Movement in reserves and surplus
Asat As at As at
March 31, March 31, April 1,
2024 2023 022
Retained earnings
Opening balance 1,275.61 1L,042.27  2,158.95
Profit for the year 242.50 11274 (116,96}
Utilised on issue of bonus shares (Refer note 18.1 (b)) (2,066.13) = .
|tems of OCI recognised directly in retained earnings
of post-emplay defined benafit plans (net of Lax) 14.74) 20.62 0.24
Closing balance 447.26 2,275.63 2,042.27
Securities Premium
Opening balance i - +
Premium collected on conversion of convertible debentures 1935 . -
Utilised an issue of bonus shares {29,135} < -
Closing balance - . -
19.2 MNature and purpose of items in other equity
Retained earnings
Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less any dividends or ather distributions to shareholders and these can be utflised as per the
Pravisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
20 Non-current borrowings
As at As at As at
Particulars March 31, March 31, April 1,
024 2023 2022
Secured
Term loans
Frem bank . 50.27 71.01
From a financial institution = 18.61 3189
Unsecured
Debentures
0.01% Convertible debentures 4 > 16.64
Less: Current maturities of long term debts - {39.20) (39.20)
Total non-current borrowings - 29.63 92.34
The details of financial and ial assets hy ated as security for borrowings are disclosed in note 48.

Refer to note 41 for information about the Company's exposure to financial risks,
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0.1 Security details and terms of repayment

Mo. of Maturity Interest rate As at As at As at
tnstalments  date as at (p.a.) as at March 31, March 31, April 1,
remaining as at March 31, March 31, 2024 024 2021 2022
March 31, 024
2024
(1} Term loan from bank,
-Secured by way of hypothecation of machinery N.A N.A Floating interest - 50.27 .0
acquired out of loan avalled rate Linked Lo
Repa rate

(i) Term loan from a financial institution
-Secured by way of hypothecation of CHC Yertical NA M.A 10,504 18.61 31.89
Machining Center

(1) Convertible Debentures N.A. N.A. 0.01% - 29.30 6,64

During the year ended March 31, 2018, the Company issued 15,000 debentures at a face value of INR 100 each and during the year ended March 31, 201%, the Company issued 15,000
debentures at a face value of INR 100 each, In the event of Company secures the participation from a financial investor, venture capitalist, private equity players etc for their growth
plans in 3 years time, the existing debentures would be converted in to equity shares at the valuation set by the financial investors or venture capitalist. In case Company fails to
secure the participation from the major investor, the Company shall be obliged to convert the debentures in to shares at nil discount in accordance with the registered valuer ar
chartered accountant, however the investor will have a right to ask for repayment of debentures along with the interest after 3 years. In such event, the Company is abliged to repay
the principle along with the interest at nominal rate of 0.01% simple rate of interest. The fair value of the liability was datermined as at April 1, 2021, The fair value of the liability,

included in non-current borrowings, at inception was calculated using 2 market interest rate for an equival without conversion optian. The discount rate applied was
5.25%,
Movement in carrying amount of Hability during the year is as follows: __Amount
Carrying amount of liability as at April 1, 2022 26.64
Interest 2.66
Carrying amount of liability as at March 31, 2023 29.30
Interest 0.70
Converted into equity shares (30.00}
Carrying amount of Hability as at March 31, 2024 X
Ho. of Maturity Interest rate As at As at As at
fnstalments  date as at {p.a.) as at March 31, March 31, April 1,
remaining as at March 31, March 31, 2024 024 0231 022
March 31, 2024
1024
(v} Indian rupee term loans from banks
-Secured by way of hypothecation of Company’s entire current N.A, August 2024 Repo rate+1,5% 100.00
asset both present and future j.e., &%
(¥} Euro term loans from banks

<Secured by way of hypothecation of Company’s entire current MN.A. N.AL & months Libor
asset both present and future +1.75% - 265.33 305.22

0.2 Discl on bank g
The company has given corporate guarantes for the loans availed by Innomech Aerospace Toolings Private Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company to the extent of INR
3,500.00 lakhs (March 31, 2023; INR 1,387,50 lakhs, March 31, 2022; INR 1,261.00 lakhs) to M/s Axis Bank Limited, Bangalore,

21 Other financial liabilities Mon-current Current

As at Asat it As at As at As at
Particulars March 31, March 31, Aprl 1, 2022 Mareh 31, March 31, April 1,

2024 wp3 AT 2024 2023 2022
Security depasits - - - . 11.64 11.64
Employee benefits payable - - - 104,96 118.68 B1.53
Guarantee liability . 85.52 7411 % - Z
Interest accrued and due on berrowings - - - . 0.02 0.m
Other payables - a . 1.3 10.40 4.19
Capital creditors - + * .27 = -
Total - B85.52 74.11 110.61 140.74 77.37

“Refer to note 40.3 for information relating to other payables to related parties,

22 Provisions Non-current Current
As at As at vt As at As at As at
Particulars March 31, March 31, April 1, 2022 March 31, March 31, April 1,
2024 2023 ! 2024 2023 2022
Frovision for rework and warranty costs - i 17.64 18.87 B.54
Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity (Note 3%(b)) LS 13.78 11.68 877 0.70 0.57
Longevity bonus = 101.6% 73.90 B4 81 149 1.860
Compensated absences - - . 30.03 15.20 9.90
Total provisions - 115.47 85.58 121.25 3836 20,61

BENGALURU
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12,1 Movement in provision for warranties

Balance as at April 1, 2023

Pravision charged Lo Statement of profit and loss

Pravisions utilised/reversed during the year
Balance as at March 31, 2024

Halance as at April 1, 2022

Pravision charged to Statement of profit and loss

Provisions utilised/ reversed during the year
Balance as at March 31, 2023

23 current borrowings
Particulars

Secured
Term Loan
From bank
Indian Rupee loans
Euro toans

Current maturities of long term debis
Term lean from bank
Term loan from a financial institution

Unsecured

Current maturities of long term debts
0.01% Convertible debentures

Total current borrowings

The details of financial and assets

for the year ended March 31, 2024

Refer to note 41 for information about the Company’s exposure to financial risks.

23,

Net debt Reconciliation

Het debt as at April 1, 2022
Cash flows:
Proceeds from berrowings
Repayment.of borrowings
Interest paid on borrowings
Interest paid on lease liabilities
Principal paid on lease liabilities
Hon-cash flows:
Interest expenses
Interest on guarantee liability
Loan processing fee
Exchange loss
Bank charges
Amortisation of loan processing charges
Het debt as at March 31, 2023
Proceeds from borrowings
Repayment of borrowings
Interest paid on borrowlngs
Interest paid on lease liabilities
Principal paid on lease labilities
Non-cash flows:

Interest expenses
Conversion of convertible debentures into equity shares during the year
Addition to lease liabilities
Bank guarantee Issue charges
Net debt as at March 31, 2024

for borrawings are disclosed in Mote 48,

Amount
18.87
13.39
(14.62)
17.64

Amount
8.54
wnn
(19.78)
18.87
—_—

As at As at As at
March 31, Mareh 31, April 1,
2024 2023 022
200.00 = =
- 165.33 305.22
20.87 20.87
18.33 18.13
29.30 -
K 44,4,
Lease
Barrowings g Total
436.76 248.09 684,85
1,008.50 - 1,008.50
(1,080.22) . (1,080.22)
(20.38) = (30.38)
g 119.37) 11%.31)

170.69) (70.69)

20,386 19.31 39.67
8.20 = 8.0
1.82 . 1.82

(4.54) . (4.54)
0.03 . 0.0
1.98 s 2.98

361.51 177.40 540.91
401,52 . 401,
(535.13) . (535.13)
(1.27) v 1.27)
. [14.24) (14.24)

= (84.76) (84.7¢)

10.93 14.24 25.17
(19.90) = (29,90
. 11.45 11.45
0.34 = 0.34

200. 104,09 04,09
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(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

24 Trade payables

As at As at As at

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 83.79 n.N 38.79
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 491.58 119.85 189.14
Total trade payables 575.37 159.56 227.93
Refer to note 41 for information about the Company's exposure to financial risks.

24.1 MSMED disclosure

Based on the information available with the Company, there are fing dues and pay made during the years ended March 31, 2023 and April 1,

2022 ta any supplier of goods and services beyond the specified period under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Develop Act, 2006, There is interest
payable or paid during the years ended March 31, 2023 and April 1, 2022 Lo any suppliers under the safd Act.

Particulars As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022

{a) Amount remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of sach accounting year:

Principal 80.93 7.m 37.48

Interest 1.86 2,70 1.31
Total 83.79 39.71 18,79
(b} The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the MSMED Act, along ;
with the ameount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during ) '
(c) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment
{which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding
the interest specified under the MSMED Act. ’ i -
(d) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting 0.8 1.39 131
year. ! :
(e) The amount of further Interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years,
until such date when the interest dues above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for 2.86 270 1.31

the purpose of disallowance of a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act.

Note: Company has not received any letter with regard to MSME status from any creditors, hence the company has not classified any dues payable to MSME.
Company do not have any dues beyond 3 years and there are no disputed payables at the year end.
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24,2 Trade payables ageing schedule

As at March 31, 2024 Current
Unbilled Payables DOutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars More than 3
dues notdue  Less than 1year 1-2 years 2-3 years = Total
(1) MSME 5.27 40.53 35.29 1.39 1.3 > 83.7%
(i) Disputed dues - MSME - - - - - - =
{iii} Others 143,99 142.38 196.54 8.64 0.03 = 491.58
(iviDisputed dues - cthers - - - - - - =
Total 149.26 182.91 231.83 10.03 1.33 - 575.37

As at March 31, 2023
Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Unbilled Payables
More than 3

dues not due  Less than 1year 1-2 years 2-3 years years Tatal
(1) MSME . 36.40 .99 0.33 - - /N
(it} Disputed dues - MSME . - B - - . i
{1ii) Others 9.76 80.93 26.78 .13 0.24 - 119.85
(iv) Disputed dues - others - = - « = z -
Total 9.76 117.33 29.77 2.46 0.24 - 159.56

As at April 1, 2022
Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Unbilled Payables

dues not due  Less than 1year 1-2 years 2-3 years Mnr;:l:n 3 Total
(i) MSME - 32.18 6.61 - - . 38,79
(i) Disputed dues - MSME - - - - - .
(1ii) Others 15,74 138.14 34.55 0.37 0.34 . 189.14
{iv) Disputed dues - others . . . . . . .
Total 15.74 170.32 41.16 0.37 0,34 £ 227.93

24.3 Trade payables are non-interest bearing and are normally settled on 30-60 days.

o |
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25 Other current liabilities

As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022

At amortised cost

Statutory dues payable 10.90 15.01 11.44
Advance from customers 40.66 1.02 -
Liabilities for corporate social responsibility - a 41.19
Other Payables (Refer note 17.1) 15.14 - -
Total other current liabilities 66.70 16.03 52.63

25.1 Advance from Customers includes advances from related party of INR 40.66 lakhs (March 31, 2023: Nil, April 01, 2022: Nil)

26 Current tax liabilities (net)

As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022
Current tax payable - 92.08 -
Advance tax (including TDS receivables) - (79.80) -
Total current tax liabilities (net) - 12.28 -

LN
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Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Stat

(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

ryy

27,1

Revenue from operations

Revenue from contracts with customers
Sale of goods
Sale of services

Other operating revenues
Total revenue from operations

Nature of products

Manufacturing of aerospace toolings and companents
Total

Nature of services

Cross Charges
Job wark
Total

Other operating revenues

Rental Income

Scrap sales

Duty drawbacks received*
Merchant exporter incentive*
Other sales

Total

for the year ended March 31, 2024

Year ended
March 31, 2024

Year ended
March 31, 2023

* There are no unfulfitled conditions attached to recognition of duty drawbacks and merchant exporter incentive

Disaggregate revenue information
Geographic revenue

Within India

Outside India

Total

Timing of revenue recognition

Products and services transferred at a point in time
Total

27.2 Reconciliation of contract price with revenue during the year

Revenue as per contract price
Adjustments:

- Liguidated damages

Revenue from contracts with customers

17.3 Performance obligations:

Sale of products:

2,155.88 2,335.29
797.49 322.41
2,953,37 2,657.70
116.60 183.66
1,069.97 2,841.36
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
2,155.88 2,335.29
1,155.88 2,335.29
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
452.11 280.00
345,38 47.41
797.49 322.41
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
64.58 59.96
12.29 23.41
18.77 28.09
- 29.62
20.96 41.58
116.60 183.66
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
1,322.47 741.87
1,747.80 2,099.49
3,069.97 2,841.36
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
3,069.97 2,841.36
3,069.97 2,841.36
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
3,072.75 2,847.61
(2.78) (6.25)
3,069.97 2,841.36

The performance obligation with respect to sale of products including other operating revenue is satisfied at a point in time that is
the when control over the goods is transferred to the customers, generally on the delivery of the goods at the agreed destination

as per the terms of contract with customers,

Sale of services:

The performance obligation with respect to sale of services is satisfied at a point in time by measuring the progress towards

complete satisfaction of performance obligations during the reporting period.
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Z& Other income

Year endad Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Interest income
On fixed deposits at amortised cost 34,41 15.96
On lpans to related parties at amortised cost 4.88 32,70
On incame taxes - 0.59
Unwinding of discount an security deposits at amortised cost 1.81 1,65
Gains on foreign exchange transactions (net) 49.55 3245
Subsidy interest 15.57 1.45
Guarantee fee income [Refer note 40 (a)] 105.00 51,80
Profit on sale of assets 10,35 300
Profit on sale of Investments 0.20 £
Miscellaneaus income 3.23 4.90
Total other income 215.02 144,50

Refer o note 40.2 for interest on loans and guarantees to related parties.

29 Cost of materials consumed
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Inventories of raw materials at the beginning of the year 40.13 211,00
Add: Purchases 1,129.56 74001
Less: Inventories of raw materials at the end of the year 157.80) 140.13)
Total cost of materials consumed 1,211.89 910.88

—_—teeee—————————————s

30 Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Inventories at the beginning of the year

-Finished goods 24.29 -

~Work-in-progress 339.60 184.78
363.89 184.78

Less; Inventories at the end of the year

-Finished goods - 2429

“Work-in-progress 559.91 339.60
559.91 363.89

Net increase (196.02) 179.11)

31 Subcontracting charges

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Subcontracting charges 907,53 27117
Total subcontracting charges 507.51 271.17

31 Employee benefits expense

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Salaries, wages and bonus 710.72 537.62
Contribution to pravident fund and other funds [refer note 39(a)] 19.01 16,12
Gratuity expenses [refer note 39(b)] 9.74 6.01
Staff welfare expenses 1.70 n.u

Total employee benefits expense 71,147 591.06
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33 Finance costs

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Interest on borrowings 10.93 20.36
Interest on income tax - 3,15
Interest on lease liabilities 14.24 19.31
Interest on guarantee Lability - B.20
Loan processing fee - 1.82
Interest on delayed payments Lo micro enterprises and small enterprises 0,16 1.39
Bank guarantee issue charges 0.34 -
Total finance costs 25.67 54.33

Refer to note 40.2 for interest on guarantees to related parties.

34  Depreciation and amortisation expense
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 90277 103,81
Amortisation on right-of -use assels 85.94 80,22
Amortisation on Intangible assets 4.3 9.86
Total depreciation and amortisation expense 183.02 193.89

35  Dther expenses

Year ended ‘Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Stores and spares 10.27 770
Manpower support cost 5.09 173.84
Utilities 18.90 34,88
Repairs and maintenance
Factory and Buflding 0.70 158
Plant and machineries 1.93 i.02
Others 1.20 203
Factory expenses 13.72 10.10
Freight Outward - 74.75
Security charges 16,55 13,24
Printing and stationery 12.74 7.93
if technology exy 15.70 17.15
Insurance 7.47 7.45
Legal and professional charges 79.52 293.75
Recruitment cost .M 4.19
Audit fee 3.50 0.75
Sales promotion 12,87 85,80
Expected credit loss allowance 1.72 4.43
Travelling and conveyance 40.67 41.24
Communication expenses 1.69 315
Rates and taxes 126.57 22.65
Bank charges .55 1.4%
Subscription charges 5.01 -
Rework and warranty costs 13,39 3011
Bad debts 1.57 *
Miscellanecus expenses 10,31 619
Total 451.58 883.62
35.1 The following is the break-up of audit fees (exclusive of goods and service tax)
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Audit fee
As auditor:
Statutory audit 3.50 0.75

Total audit fee 1.50 0.75
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36 Income tax
36.1 Income tax expense

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Current tax 70.47 92.08
Tax expense relating to prior year (net) 4.00 -
T4.47 92.08
Deferred tax 21.18 (44.80)
Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit or loss 95,65 47.28

36.2 Reconciliation of tax charge
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Profit before tax 338,15 260,02
Incme tax expense at tax rates applicable 15172 5.17%
Exp d Income tax exg f (benefit) at statutory tax rate 8.1 65,44
Tax effects of:

Interest on MSME 0.35 0.04
Disallowances u/s 37 4.00 .
Income tax relating to r of post-employ defined benefit plans 1.59 6.50
Interest on income tax - 0.82
Others adjustments 4,60 125.52)
Income tax expense 75.65 47.28

36.3 Deferred tax relates to the following:
As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022

Deferred tax assets

Property, plant and equipment and intangible asset 6,63 5.73 -
Pravisions 30.52 38.69 24,58
Trade receivables 5.7 4.79 3.67
Lease liabilities 26,20 44,65 62,44
Borrowings - B 0,45
Others 0.47 21.53 18,65
69.54 115.3% 109.79
As at As at As at
Deferred tax liabilities March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022
Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets (4.02)
Right-of-use assets 121.63) (40.38) (60.57)
Borrowings = (0.59) =
Others - 16.92) (17.31)
(21.63) [47.8%) (81.90)
Deferred tax assets/(liabilities), net 47.91 67.50 27.89
36.4 Reconciliation of deferred tax assets/ (liabilities) (net):
As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022
Opening balance 67.50 27.89 (36.47)
Tax asset/ (liability) recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss (19.59) 39.61 64,36
Tatal 790 67.50 27,89

BENGALURU | Z |
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38 Earningss |Loss) per equity share

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

lay Earnings/ (Loss) used in calculating earnings per equity share
Basic sarnings/ (Less) per share

Profit/ (Loss) 1o Equity sh ll a% pes of profit and loss 242.50 21274
Diluted/ {Loss) earnings per share
Profit/ [Lass) table to equity a5 per of profit and loss 24250 212,74
b) ‘Weighted average number shares used as denominator
Equity shares autstanding as al April 1 1,04,230 1,04,230
Add: Impact of o of Cor 408 AN8
Add: Impact of share split as on December 23, 2013 (Mote 18.1(a)) 19,868,122 19,858,122
Add: Bonus shares ssued on December 17, 2023 (Note 18.1(b)) 4,18,55,200 4,18,55,200
‘Welghted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year for basic EPS 4,39,47,960 4,39,47, 960
Adjustments for calculation of diluted EPS:
Add: Convertible debentures 136 135
‘Weighted average number of equity shares adjusted for the effect of dilution 19,48,096 4.39.43‘69&
{cl garding the classifi af
Convertible debentures
The Company has (ssued 32,000 convertible debentures issued during the financial year ended March 31, 2019 are considered to be potential equity shares of 544 shares and
have been included in the determination of diluted eamings per share from their date of jssue,
@ EPS
Basic earnings! (Lossh per equity share [INR) 0.55 0.48
Diuted earnings/ (Loss) per equity share (KR 0.55 0.48

39 Employee benefit obligations

(3) Defined contibtion plans
Contributions were made to provident fund and Employee State Insurance in india for the Campany as per the These are made to regi
funds administered by the Government of India. The abligation of the Company 15 imited to the amount contributed and it has no further contractual nor any ather
contructive obligatian

During the year, the Company has recognised the following amounts in the Standalone Statement of Prafit and Loss:

Year ended Year ended
Particitiacs March 11,2024 March 31, 2023
Employers contribution to provident fund 18.47 15.40
Employers contribution to Employee State Insurance 0,54 0.82
19.01 16.22

ib}  Defined benefit plan- Gratuity
i) Information regarding gratuity plan

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan in India (Gratuity plan), The Gratuity plan {5 a final salary plan for India employees. The Gratuity plan is governed by the
Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, Under this Act, employee who has completed five years of service is entitled to specific benefit, The level of benefits provided depends an
the member's length of service and salary at retirement age,
This defined benefil pland expose the Company to actuarial risks, such as longevity risk, interest rate rish and market (investment) risk,
The present value of the defined benefit obligiation and the relevant service cost are measured using projected Unit Cradit Mathos, with actuarial valution being carried out
at each Balance sheet date.

i1} Recenciliation of defined benafit obligation

As at As at As at
Fartivulact March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 ril 1, 2021
Balance as at the beginning of the year 14.48 12.25 8.79%
Interest cost 1.0 0.88 0.6z
Benefits paid during the year 2an {1.18) -
Current service cost 9.47 5.13 4.34

Included in profit and loss (Note 32) 8.31 4.83 4.96
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iii) Reconciliation of defined benefit obligation (Contd.,) mh‘“;l"m _y- m‘“; 1"1 - ;‘: ‘; -
_March 31,2024 March 31, 2023 Aperil 1, 2022

Remeasurament loss/{galn)
Actuarial foss/|gain) arising from:
Ehanges in demographic assumptions 1 =

Changes in financlal assumptions 114 10.01) 10.58)
Experience adjustments A.66 12.59) 10.92)
Included In ether comprehensive Income 5.81 (2.60) {1.50)
Balance as at the end of the year 28.59 14.48 12,35
As at As at As at
) Reconciliation of Planned Assets March 31, 2024 March 11, 2023 April 1, 2022
Opening balance i - .
Employers contribution 19.61 -
Interest on ptan assets 0.74 - &
Adminkstration expenses e £
Remeasurements due to . - -
Actuarial return on plan assets (ess interest on plan sssets 1053 - =
Closing Balance 19.82 . =
The net liability disclesed above relates to funded and unfunded plans are as follows! As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 3023 April 1, 2022
Present value of defined benefit abligation 8.59 %
Fair vatlue of plan astets 19.82 z =
Deficity of funded plans 8.77 - *
Unfunded plans - 14.48 12.25
Deficity before asset celling 8.77 14.48 12.25
Classified as:
Han-current . 13.78 11.68
Current B.77 070 0.57
8.77 14,48 11.13

(e} Actuarial assumptions

As at hsa s at
Mareh 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022

Discount rate (per annum) 7.23% 7.53% 7.52%
Rate of fulure increase in salary 12.00% 12,008 12.00%
Expicted return on planned assers 7538 0.00% 0.00%
Attrition rate

Emplayee served for 5 years and below 20,00% 20.00% 20,00%

Employee served above 5 years 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%

The weighted-average duration of the defined benefit obligation as at March 31, 2024 was 13,84 years (March 31, 2023: 14.27 years, April 1, 2022: 14.80 years) for gratuity
plan.
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(d} Categories of plan assets
As at As at As at
Particulars March 11,2024 March 31,2023 April 1, 2022
Assets under insurance schemes 100% X 0%

(o) Sensitivity analysis

As at s at As at
March 31,3024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022

Discount rate
1% increase [ERES] 11,500 .28
1% decreae 184 1.82 1.56
Future increase in salary
1% increase 35 1.66 1.42
1% decrease i2.93) {1.40) 10.20)
Attrition rate
1% increase (1.30 {071 0.62)
1% decrease 1.78 0.82 a7z
i) Maturity analysis
As at As at Asat
Particulaes March 31,2024 March 31,2023  April 1, 2022
Within one year FRT] 0.70 0.57
Between one and two years 1.56 0.77 0.48
Berween twa and three years 1.21 0.46 0.50
Between three and four years 0.99 0.35 0.33
Between four and five years 0.90 0.28 0.26
Between five and ten years 1.a5 1.25 .81
Later than ten years 17.50 1066 2.30

g) Defined bonefit plan- Longetivity
Longevity bonus liability 5 accrued for certain class of key managerial persons, as may be decided by the Board from time Lo time to recognise their imimensa contribution in

driving the organisation, and payable upon their resignation or exit from the Company or substantial changes in the P of the parent. pany's Board, Amount 1o
be payable is calculated based on fatest of the year mul by number of years. Longevity benus is recognised as lisbility at the present value of the
defined benefit obligation using actuarial valuatien at the Balance shect date,
s at hs at Asat
Pactiiaes March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022
Balance as at the beginning of the year 105.18 75.50 51,85
Interest cost . 5.68 3.%0
Benefits paid during the year . 3 =
Current service cost - 4N 19.09
Actuarial (Gains)/Loss . 1#3.21) 0.6
Incremental abligation en termination® (40.37) - -
Balance as at the end of the year 64.81 105.18 75.50
* Pursuant to board resolution dated March 30, 2024, Company wetivity scheme and actual iston in the books of accounts.
Actuarial assumptions
Asat Asat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 1
Discount rate {per annum | Q.00% 7.50%
Expected return on Assets 0.00% 0.00%
Rate of future Increase in salary 0.00% 12.00%
Attrition rate 00 5.00%
Classified as:
Non-current 101.69 71590

Current G4 81 149 1.60
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40 Related party disclosures
I sccordance with the requirements of ind AS - 24 ‘Related party disclosures’, numes of the related partfes, related party relationihilp, transactions and outstanding
balances including commitments where control exists and with whoem trantactions have taken place during reported periods are:

40.1 Namaes of related parties and description of relatienihip:

Country of
q ation - Proporticn of ownershig interest
MRS L W:l'n-i acttyithes Asat Asat Asat
bulnuta March 11, 2024  March 31, 2023 April 1, 2072

Subnidiaries
Innamiech Aerospace Toslings Private Limited India Manufacture of 99.99% 9.9 95

aerospace Lools
Unimech Healthcare Private Limited (Upto India Trading of - 99.991
December 18, 2023) healthcars

products
Ky Management Personnel (KMP)
(Directors)
M. Anit Humar Puttan
Mr. Ramakrishina Kamojhala
Nr. Mani Puttan

M. Preetham Shimoga
Mr. Rajanikanth Balaraman

Individuals having significant interest
Mrs. Rastmi Anil Kurnar Puttan

Relatives of KMP
Mrs. Savitha K Nayar
Mry, Shruthi C 5

40.1 Detalls of transactions with related parties for the year ended:

Particulars Yaar ended Yoar ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

8} Subsidiaries
Sale of products and services
Innamach Asrmspace Toolings Private Limited an.as 8891
Unimech Healthcare Private Limited w29

Loans given
Innomech Aerospace Toolings Private Limited nan 857.19
Unbmech Healthcare Private Limited 41.00 wrar

innimech Aerospace Toolimgs Private Limited 1351301 1Sy
Unirnsch Healthears Private Linvited e

innomech Aerospace Toolgs Private Limited 4.88 1000
Unimech Healthcara Private Limited . 4

Innomech Aeronpace Toolings Private Limited 105.00 51.80

® K oy

M, Ramakrishna Kamojhala LA 108.75
M, Mand Puttan - .
M. Preetham Shimoga . .

M. Rajanikanth Balaraman - 15.00
Mus. Savitha K Nayar - 16.00
Mrs. Shruthi C 5 . 17.15

“Managerial remuneration does ot include cost of employee benfits such as other long term employee benefits. Since, provition for these are based oa an actusrial valuatio
carried out for the Company as & whale,

(e} Peapls having significant interest

Mrs, Rashmi Anil Kumar Puttan . 14.00
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40.2 Qutstanding balances in relation to related parties

As at s at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022

(a)  Key Management Personnel
Remuneration payable

Mr, Anil Kumar Puttan . » 412
M, Manl Puttan - = 1.88
Me. Preetham Shimaga . ] 3.3
Mr, Ramakrishna Kamojhals . 6096 12,69
M, Rajantkanth Balaraman . Farl] 0.05
Other payables

M Anil Kumar Puttan E 0.46 0.04
M. Preetham Shimoga . .41 -
Mrs, Savitha K Nayar = L, "
Mr. Ramalkrishna Kamojhala - = n.0oz
Advances

Innarmech Aerospace Toolings Private Limited 4056 * .

(b]  People having significant interost

Remuneration Payable

Mrs. Rashmi Anil Kurear Puttan - 1.52 4.m

Mrs, Savitha K Nayar - . .51
(e} Subsidiaries

Trade receivables

Innomech Aerospace Toolings Private Limited . EER T 512,63

Unimech Healthcare Private Limited . 7.6 -

Loans

Innemech Aerospace Toolings Private Limited - 71 684,85

Unimech Healthcare Private Limited . 137.27 -

40.4 Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties
Transactions wih related parties were made in the ardinary course of business. Quistanding halances at the year-end with related parties are unsecured and (nterest free
(ather than loans at market rates) to be settled in cash.

40.5 The borrowings of the Company are secured by personal guarantees of Directors of the Company, Further, the Company has also given guarantes for varioos borrowing
arrangements entered inta by Innomech Aerospace Toolings Private Limited which is an wholly gwned subsidiary of the Company.
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41 Financial risk management objectives and policies

41.1 The Company is expesed to vanious financial risks. These rishs are categorised into market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk, The Company's risk management fs coordinated
by the board of directors and focuses on securing long Lerm and short term cash flaws. The Company does not engage in Lrading of financial assets for speculative purposes.

41,2 Market risk
Market risk is the risk of lass af future samings, fair value or future cash flows that may result fram a change in the price of the financial instrument, The value of a financial
Instrument may change a5 a result of changes in the interest rates, foreign cmencv exchange rates and other market changes that affect market risk sensitive Instruments,
Market risk is attributable to all market righ il financial and depasits, foreign currency receivable and payables and loans and
borrowings. The Company s exposed to market risk primarily related to foreign uxthmge rote risk {currency risk) and interest rate risk. Thus the Company’s exposure to
market risk is a function of barrowing activithes, revenue generating and eperaling activities in loreign currencies,

{2) Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the falr value or future cash flaws of a financlal Instrument will fluctuate because of changes In market interest rates. The Company
exposure to the risk of changes in markel Interest rates relates primarily to the Company’s long-term debt obtigations with floating intesest rates. The Company manages its
interest rate risk by having a balanced portfelio of fixed and variable rate loans and borrowings.
The Company manages its Interest rate risk by having a balanced partfelio of fiked borrowings amounting ta Ml (March 31, 2023: INR 47.91 fakhs, April 1, 2022: INR £0.53
Lakhs} and variable rate borrowings amounting to INR 200.00 lakhs (March 31, 2023: INR 315 60 lakhs, April 1, 2021 INR 376.23 lakhs}
Interest rate sensitivity
Tne fol B table the i oa possible change in interest rates on that portion of loans and’borrowings. With all ather vartables held
constant, the Company's prafit befare tax will be affected through the impact on floating rate borrewings, as follows:
Particulars Asat Closing balance Impact on prafit before tax
1% Increase 1% Decrease
Variable rate borrowings March 31, 2024 2040.00 2.00 {2.000
Varfable rate borrowings March 31, 2023 15.60 116 (316§
Varlable rate borrowings April 1, 2072 37623 176 13.76)
(b} Ferelgn currency risk

Forelgn currency risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash Tows of a financial instrument will Mluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company's
expasure to the risk of changes in forelgn exchange rates relates primarily to the Company’s aperating activities (when revenue or expense is denominated In a different
currency from the Company’s functional currency).

Foreign currency sensitivity
The Company's exposure Lo foreign currency risk at the end of the reparting period expressed in (MR, are as follows:

As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 11, 2023 April 1, 2022
e Amoal In AT Amaount in foreign
foreign Amount foreign Amount cy Amount
currency | currency

USD receivabie 470 191,72 EFre 3 305.73 0.52| 36.68)

USD payable 10.36) 130.22)] 10.09)) 17.75) s !

GEP recervable = - . =

EURD recelvable 1.96 176.57 413 369.21 .68 56.12|

EURD payable (0.02) 143} (2.97) 1265.331| 13.63) 1305.22)
Foreign currency sensitivity

Imgpact an Profit before tax
Particulars Year ended Year ended
_March 31,2024 _March 31,2023

USD sensitivity
INRFUSD - increase by 1% 1,61 198
INRIUSD - decrease by 15 1360 12.98)
GBP sensitivity
INR/GEP - Increase by 1% E
INR/GBP - decrease by 1%
EURD sensitivity
INR/EURD - increase by 1% 1.75 1.04

INR/EURD - decrease by 1% 11.75) (1.04)
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413 Credit risk
Credit risk 15 the risk of financial foss to the Campany If a customer or counterparty to a financial Instrument fails te meet its contractual obligations, Credit risk arises
principally from the Company's receivables, deposits, cash held with banks and financial institutions. The abjective of managing counterparty cradit risk is to pravent losses
in financial assets. The Company assesses the credit quality ef the counterparties, taking into account their financial position, past experience and other factors,

The Company limits its exposure to credit risk of cash held with banks by dealing with highty rated banks and tnstitutions. The Management reviews the bank accounts on
regular basis and fund drawdowns are planned to ensure that there [s minimal surplus cash in bank accounts. The Company does a proper financial and credibility check on
the landiords before taking any property on lease and hasn't had a single (nstance of non-refund of security depost on vacating the leased property. The Company does not
foresee any eradit risks on other financial assets.

To manage Lthe credit risks arising from customers, the Company periodically assesses the linancial reliability of customers, taking inta aceount the financial canditians,
current econamic trends, and analysis af histarical bad debts and ageing of accounts recelvables.
The movement in expected credit loss is a follows ;

As at s at As at

Rerticulas March 31,2024 March 31,2023 Apnil 1, 2022
Cpening balance 19.02 14.59 5.30
Changes in loss allowance:

Loss allowance based on expected credit loss 2 4,43 9.30

Additional provislon(net] . . 5

fecoveries & i

Write off a4 bad debls - - -
Clasing Balance 12.74 19.02 14.59

414 Liquidity risk
Liguidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to settle or meet |65 obligations on time or at a reasonable price, The Company manages Hquidity risk

by maintaining sufficient cash and by having access to funding through an amount of credit Hnes. monitors the Company’s net Houidity
position through roliing forecasts on the basis of expected cash flows.
Maturities of financial abilities
The following table sets out the contractual maturities (representing undiscountad contractual cash-fows) of financial Liabifities;
As at March 31, 2024 Contractual cash flows
Particulars Notes Saying Aprethan. Total
amount 0-1 year 1-3 years 3-5 years years
Current borrowings 2 200.00 200,00 - - . T00.00
Lease liability 3 104.09 104,09 - - 104,09
Trade payables 4 5159.37 575,37 - . . 575.37
Other financial Hability i) 110,61 110,61 = = = 11081
0.07 990.07 - - - 95007
Contractual cash flows
Carrying Wore than 5
As at March 31, 2023 amount 0-1 year 1-3 ywars 3-5 years years Total
Farticulars
Current borrowings 13 33183 EEER:A] - z * 333.83
o current borrowings wn 29.68 - .07 - + o7
Lease {iabilities 52 177.40 82,15 95,13 - - 177.40
Trade payables 4 159.56 159.56 - - . 159.56
Other financial Habilities FA 22626 226,26 ¥ - . 21626
Total 936.73 801.50 126.22 - > $28.12
As at April 1, 7022 Contractual cash flows
Carrying More than 5
Particulars amaunt 0-1 year 1-3 years 3-5 years years Towt
Current borrowings 3 34442 144,42 - - . 344,42
Mon current barrewings 0 92,34 26.64 70.27 . . 56,91
Lease labilities 5.2 248.09 70.69 177.40 B . 248.0%
Trade payables 4 n7ey 227.93 - - . 2793
Other financial liabilities ral 151.48 151,48 = = - 151.48
Total |ﬂeﬁ6 821,16 247,67 - . 106&;!;
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Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited

(formerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)
CIMN:U30305KA2016PLCO95712

Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Effect of Ind AS adoption in the standalone statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2023:

Year ended March 31, 2023

Other Effect of transition

Note  Indian GAAP adjustments to Ind AS Ind AS

Income
Revenue from operations ] 2,805.51 35.85 - 2,841.36
Other income a,c,h,j 157.15 (66.10) 53.45 144.50
Total Income 2,962.66 {30.25) 53.45 2,985.86
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed j 1,310.85 (362.27) - 948.58
Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress i (130.11) (49.00) 4 {(179.11)
Subcontractors charges j & 277 77
Employee benefits expense e,jk 898.43 (333.18) 25.81 591.06
Finance costs a,g,h,j 18.07 6.10 30.16 54.33
Depreciation and amortisation expense a,j 100.60 13.07 80.22 193.89
Other expenses a,d,j,k 439.08 492.10 (85.26) 845.92
Total expenses 2,636.92 37.99 50.93 2,725.84
Profit before tax 325.74 (68.24) 2.52 260.02
Tax expense
(1) Current tax ] 74.06 18.02 - 92.08
(2) Deferred tax f (29.54) 22.9 (38.17) (44.80)

44,52 40,93 (38.17) 47.28
Profit for the year 281.22 (109.17) 40.69 212.74
Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of post-employment defined benefit plans e - 25.81 25.81
Income tax effect on abave e - (5.19) {5.19)
Sat:er comprehensive income for the year, net of income ) i 20.62 20.62

Total comprehensive income for the year 281.22 (109.17) 61.31 233.36




Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited

(formerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)
CIN:U30305KA2016PLCO95712

Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

{a

(b

—

Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the Year ended March 31, 2022

Year ended
Notes March 31,

Particulars 2023
Profit as per Indian GAAP 281.23
Adjustments:
Unwinding of discount on security deposits at amortised cost c 1.65
Remeasurements of post-employment defined benefit plans e (25.81)
Interest expense on Lease Liabilities a (19.31)
Depreciation on Right-of-use assets a (80.23)
Amortisation of prepaid loan processing charges g (0.33)
Interest expense on Convertible debentures i {2.65)
Effect of Lease payments during the year a 90.00
Remeasurements of post-employment defined benefit plans through other comprehensive income e 25.81
Expected credit loss allowance d (4.43)
Financial guarantee comission income h 51.81
Amortisation of interest on financial guarantee commission h (8.20)
Deferred tax adjustment f 32.99
Other Adjustments k (109.17)
Total comprehensive income under Ind AS 233.36

Motes:
Lease liability and ROU assets

Under previous IGAAP, Leases are classified as operating leases and lease rentals under operating leases are recognised in the statement of profit or

loss on a straight line basis over lease term.
Company as a Lessee

As per Ind AS 116, Leases in which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are transferred to the lessee are classified as finance leases.
Finance leases are capitalised at the lease's inception at the fair value of the leased property or, if lower, the present value of the minimum lease
payments. Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance cost. The finance cost is charged to the profit or loss over the lease
period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability for each period. Further, lessee shall recognise a
ROU asset and lease liability. The Company has adopted modified retrospective approach on the date of transition in arriving at the ROU asset and

lease liability.

Investment in subsidiary

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of Investment in subsidiary as per the Indian GAAP and use that carrying value as the

deemed cost of the investment in subsidiary.




Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited

(formerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)
CIN:U30305KA2016PLCO95712

Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

(€) security deposits

(d})

(e

U]

(8

Under the Indian GAAP, interest free security deposits for borrowings (that are refundable in cash on completion of the borrowings term) are recorded
at their transaction value. Under Ind AS, all financial assets are required to be recognised at fair value using Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method at
initial recognition. Accordingly, the Company has fair valued these security deposits under Ind AS. Difference between the fair value and transaction
value of the security deposit has been recognised as prepaid expenses. On this fair valued deposit, interest is accounted annually at EIR which will have
an incremental impact on the interest income and security deposit every year, Further, portion of security deposit is shown as other Intangible Asset
which will be amortised over the period of concession on straight line basis every year.

Expected credit loss

Under Indian GAAP, the Company had recognised provision on trade receivables based on the expectation of the Company. Under Ind AS, the Company
has to provide loss allowance on receivables based on the Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model which is measured following the "simplified approach”. The
Company uses an allowance matrix to measure the expected credit lasses of trade receivables The loss rates are computed using a 'roll rate’ method
based on the probability of receivable progressing through successive stages till full provision for the trade receivable is made. Currently Company is
nol recognising loss allowance under |GAAP.

Remeasurements of post-employment benefit obligations

Both under Indian GAAP and Ind AS, the Company recognised costs related to its post-employment defined benefit plan on an actuarial basis. Under
Indian GAAP, the entire cost, including actuarial gains and losses, are charged to the statement of profit and loss. Under Ind AS, re-measurements
[comprising of actuarial gains and losses] are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings
through QOCI.

Deferred Tax

Under Indian GAAP, deferred tax accounting was done using the income statement approach, which focuses on differences between taxable profits and
accounting profits for the period. Under Ind AS, accounting of deferred taxes is done using the Balance Sheet approach, which focuses on temporary
differences between the carrying amount of an asset or liability in the balance sheet and its tax base and Deferred tax has been recognized on the
account of adjustments made due to application of Ind AS.

Borrowings

Under Indian GAAP barrowings are recorded at their transaction value. Under Ind AS, all financial liabilities are required to be recognised at fair value
using Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method at initial recognition. Accordingly, the Company has fair valued these borrowings under Ind AS. Difference
between the fair value and transaction value of the borrowings has been recognised as prepaid loan processing charges which has been adjusted to
borrowings. These prepaid loan processing charges are amortised over the term of the borrowings at EIR which will have an incremental impact on the
finance cost and prepaid loan processing charges every year.




Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited

(formerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)
CIN:U30305KA2016PLCO95712

Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

(h) Corporate guarantee
Under Indian GAAP there is no specific accounting guidance for corporate guarantee transactions among the group companies are not recognised except
such transactions are disclosed. However under Ind AS such transactions are recognised as per Ind AS 109, Company has given guarantee to its subsidiary
and on the date date of transition, financial guarantee contract liability has been recognised and corresponding impact has been treated as investment in
subsidiary. For subsequent measurement, financial gurantee commission income and amortisation of interest on financial guarantee commission has been

recognised in the profit and loss.

(i) Convertible debentures
Under Indian GAAP convertible debentures issued are accounted as liability and interest paid is recognised as expense. However as per Ind AS 109,
covertible debentues are analysed as to whether it is financial liability or equity or compound financial instrument. In the given case such debentures are

accounted as financial liabilty,

Material regrouping and adjsutments

Appropriate regroupings and other adjustments have been made in the Standalone Balance Sheet, Standalone Statement of Profit & loss, Standalone
Statement of Cashflows, wherever required, by reclassification and adjustments of corresponding items of incomes, expenses, assets, liabilities and
cashflows, in order to bring them in line with the accounting policies and classification as per Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements of the Company
for the years ended March 31, 2023 and April 01, 2022 prepared in accordance with Schedule Il of Companies Act, 2013, requirements of Ind AS 1 and
other applicable Ind AS principles and the requirements of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations 2018, as amended.

G

-

(k) Prior Period Adjustments
The Company has certain accruals of employee benefit expenses, deferred tax and restatement of forex balances which were not accounted in the year
when the expense / restatement was incurred. During the current year, on transition to Ind AS, the Company has rectifed these errors by restating the

transition date balance sheet as at April 01, 2022. Refer note 37.1

=




Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited

(formerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)
CIN:U30305KA2016PLC095712

Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

42 Fair value measurements

42.1 The carrying amounts of financial assets and liabilities by categories

At amortised cost

As at As at As at

Particulars Notes  parch 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022

Financial assets

Trade receivables 12 844.44 834.95 696.56
Cash and cash equivalents 13 514.30 99.76 106.88
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 14 46.14 218.56 243.86
Loans (current) 8 - 754.38 684.85
Other financial assets (non-current) 9 70.63 49,49 92.85
Other financial assets (current) 15 435.38 71.48 56.61
Total financial assets 1,910.89 2,028.62 1,881.61

Financial liabilities*

Borrowings (non-current) 20 - 29.68 92.34
Borrowings (current) 23 200.00 333.83 344.42
Trade payables 24 491.58 119.85 189.14
Other financial liabilities (non-current) 21 - 85.52 74.11
Other financial Liabilities (current) 21 110.61 140.74 77.37
Total financial liabilities 802.19 709.62 777.38

*Excluding lease liabilities

42.2 Fair value hierarchy
The fair value measurement of the Group’s financial and non-financial assets and liabilities utilises market observable
inputs and data as far as possible. Inputs used in determining fair value measurements are categorised into different
levels based on how observable the inputs used in the valuation technique utilised are (the ‘fair value hierarchy’):

- Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

- Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

- Level 3 - Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (uncbservable inputs).

42.3 Methods and assumptions
The management assessed that the fair value of cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, other financial assets,
trade payables, other financial liabilities and borrowings approximate the carrying amount largely due to short-term
maturity of this instruments.




Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited

(formerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)
CIN:U30305KA2016PLC095712

Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

43

43.1

43.2

43.4

43.5

43.6

43.8

43.9

43.10

43.11

43.12

Other regulatory information

Title deeds of immovable properties not held in name of the Company
The Company does not have any immovable properties whose title deeds are not held in the name of the Company.

Details of benami property held
The Company does not have any benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for
holding any benami property.

Borrowings secured against current assets
The Company has borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets.

Wilful defaulter
The Company has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government
authority.

Relationship with struck off companies under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.
The Company does not have any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560
of Companies Act, 1956.

Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies
The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

Compliance with number of layers of companies
The Group has complied with the number of layers prescribed under section 2(87) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
(Restriction on Number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

Compliance with approved scheme(s) of arrangements
The Company has not entered into any scheme(s) of arrangement which has an accounting impact on current or previous financial
year,

Utilisation of borrowed funds and securities premium:

No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested by the Campany to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“intermediaries™) with the understanding, that the intermediary shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company (ultimate beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (funding party) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

{a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the funding
party (ultimate beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

Undisclosed income
The Company does not have any undisclosed income which is not recorded in the books of account that has been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the current or previous year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Details of crypto currency or virtual currency
The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the current or previous financial year.

Utilisation of borrowings availed from banks and financial institutions
The borrowings obtained by the Company from banks and financial institutions have been applied for the purposes for which such
borrowings were taken.




Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited
(formerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)
CIN:U30305KA2016PLCO95712

Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

44 Corporate Social Responsibility

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2024

Year ended
March 31, 2023

Year ended
March 31, 2022

Amount required to be spent by the Company during the year
Amount of expenditure incurred

Shortfall at the end of the year

Total of previous years shortfall

Reason for Shortfall

Nature of CSR activities

17.77

Plantation and skill-
development

17.77
17.77
17.77

Refer note below
Plantation and skill-
Development

Note - The Company was not able to transfer the accumulated funds to CSR bank account till the previous year due to closure of Axis bank
account. All the accumulated funds amounting to INR 0.25 lakhs (till March 31, 2021) had been transferred to "Axis Bank - 919020075634644" on
March 28, 2022, Further, current year provision amounting to INR 17.77 lakhs had been created on March 31, 2022 and yet to transfer to the
specified bank account. However, whole amount stands unspent till March 31, 2022 and estimated to spend all the monies in bank by

September 30, 2022.

The C5R spending not applicable to the Company in the current year as the profit in the immediately preceding financial year is less than INR 5

crore,




Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited

(fermerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)
CIN:U30305KAZ016PLCO9ST12
Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

45 Ratio analysis
As at As at Ratio as on | Ratio as on
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Reason (If varfation is more than
S Mo, Rati - Variati
% i Farmula Numerator | Denominator| Numerator | Denominator |  As at As at Sen 25%)
March 31, | March 31,
2024 1023
(a) Current ratio Current assets'" / 3,085.89 1,178.02 2,587.55 782.95 2.62 3.30 -20.74%
Current liabilities""
(b) Debt-equity Total debt'™ /7 304,09 2,647.51 540.91 2,379.86 0.1 0.23 -49.46% | Due to repayment of loans during thel
ratio Shareholder's equity year.
c) Debt service Earnings available for 126,20 244,04 380.81 196,74 0.93 1.94 -52.11%|Cn account of higher profits during
coverage ratio | deht service™ / Debt the current year and also due to
servica™ reduction in loans outstanding as at
the balance sheet date.
(d) Return on Profit after tax / 242,50 2,513.69 212.74 2,163.18 0.10 0.09 2.63%
equity ratio Average shareholder's
equity
(2) Inventory COGS / Average 1,015.87 510,87 3.7 199.90 1.99 1.83 B.6T%
turnover ratio inventory
(f) Trade Net credit sales / 3,069.97 839.70 2,841.36 765.76 3.66 N -1.47%
receivables Average trade
turnover ratio receivables
(g) Trade payables| Net credit purchases / | 1,229.56 105.72 740.01 154.50 4.02 4.79 -16.03%
turnover ratio | Average trade payables
(h) Net capital Net sales / Working 3,069.97 2,647.52 2,841.36 1,804,60 1.16 1.57 -26.35% | Due to growth In working capital and
turnover ratio capital sales arising from growth in business
and orders.
(i} Net profit ratio| Net profit / Net sales 242.50 3,069.97 112,74 1,841.36 0.08 0.07 5.50%
{i) Return on EBIT / Capital 363.82 1,951.62 314.35 2,920.77 012 a.11 14.53%
capital employed™"
employed
[(3] Return on Other income 225.02 307.03 144.50 103.32 0.73 1.40 -47.60%|Increase in the market rate of return
investment {excluding dividend) / has resulted in the improvement of
Average cash and cash the ratio,
equivalents and other
marketable securities
Footnote:
(i) Current assets = Inventories + Trade receivables + Cash and cash equivalents + Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents + Other financial assets + Other current
assets + Current tax assets
(i Current liabilities » Current borrowings + Trade payables + Other financial Habilities + Current tax (liabilities) + Provisions + Other current liabilities + Current lease liabilities
(iii) Total debts = Non-current borrowings + Current borrowings + Current maturities of long-term borrowings + Non-current lease liabilities + Current lease liabilities
(iv) Earnings for debt Service = Net Profit after taxes + Non-cash operating expenses + Interest {including interest on security deposits)
(v Debt service = Principal payment of leases + Principal repayment of borrowings + Interest payment on leases + Interest payment on borrowings
(i) Capital employed = Tangible net worth + Total debt + Deferred tax liability




Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited

{formerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)
CIN:U30305KA2016PLCO95712

Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(Al amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

46 Capital management
The Company's objectives when maintaining capital are:
(a) to safeguard the entity's ability to continue as a going concern, so that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for
other stakeholders, and

(b) to provide an adequate return to shareholders by pricing products and services commensurately with the level of risk,

The Company sets the amount of capital it requires in proportion to risk. The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it
fn the light of changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. In order to maintain or adjust the capital
structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new shares, or sell assets
to reduce debt.

The Company manitors capital on the basis of the net debt to capital ratio. Net debt is calculated as the total borrowings and lease liabilities
less cash and cash equivalents. Capital includes all components of equity,

The debl-to-capital ratios were as follows:

As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022
Total equity (i} 2,647.52 2,379.86 2,146.50
Total debt 304.09 540.91 684.85
Less: Cash and cash eguivalents (514.30) (99.76) (106.88)
Net debt (i) (210.21) 441.15 577.97
Debt-to-capital ratio 1)/ (i) {0.08) 0,19 0.27

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended March 11, 2024, and March 31, 2023,

47 The Code on Social Security 2020

The Code on Social Security 2020 (‘the Code’) relating to employee benefits, during the employment and post-employment, has received
Presidential assent on September 28, 2020. The Code has been published in the Gazette of India. Further, the Ministry of Labour and
Employment has released draft rules for the Code on November 13, 2020. However, the effective date from which the changes are applicable is
yet to be notified and rules for quantifying the financial impact are also not yet issued. The Company will assess the impact of the Code and will
give appropriate {mpact in the financial statements in the perfad in which the Code becomes effective and the related rules to determine the
financial impact are published.

48 Assets hypothecated as security
The carrying amounts of assets hypothecated as security for current and non-current borrowings are:
As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022

Non-current assets

Plant and machinery - 258.68 299.12
Total non-current assets hypothecated as security - 258.68 299.12
Current assets

Inventaries 617.71 404.02 395.78

Loans - 754.38 684.85

Trade recelvables B44.44 834.95 696.56

Cash and cash equivalents 514.30 99.76 106.88

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 46.14 118.56 243,86

Other financial assets 435,38 71.48 56.61

Current tax assets (net) 152.17 - 21.81

Other current assets 475.75 204.40 311.90
Total current assets hypothecated as security 3,085,89 2,587.55 2,518.25
Total assats hypothecated as security 3,085.89 2,846.23 2,817.37

49 Commitments
As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and
not provided for:

Property plant and equipment o 2.78 -
- 2.78 -




Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited
(formerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)
CIN:U30305KA2016PLCO95712

Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

50 Segment Reporting

{a) The Company’s main objective is to carry on the business of manufacturing toolings and components to be used in the aerospace sector. The Board
of Directors (considered as Chief Operating Decision Maker) reviews these activities under the context of Ind AS 108 Operating Segments as one

single operating segment to evaluate the overall performance of the Group.

(b) Refer to note 27.1 for breakup of the Company’s revenue by primary geographical market.

(c) During the year ended 31 March 2024, revenue from operations of three customers (March 31, 2023: two) customers represented approximately
35.26% (March 31, 2023: 60.32%), 28.38% (March 31, 2023: 10.17%) and 14.50% (March 31, 2023: Nil) of the Company's revenue from operations,

51 Subsequent events

i) The Company has converted itself from Private Limited to Public Limited, pursuant to a special resolution passed in the extraordinary general
meeting of the shareholders of the Company held on March 04, 2024 and Consequently the name of the Company has changed to Unimech Aerospace
and Manufacturing Limited pursuant to a fresh certificate of incarporation issued by ROC on June 21, 2024.

ii} The Company has incorporated a new wholly owned subsidiary in the United States of America by the name of Unimech Global Manufacturing

Solutions Inc for which the certificate of incorporation was issued on May 29, 2024

iii) The Company has constituted an audit committee on July 3, 2024 as mandated under the Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and relevant

rules thereunder,

As per our report of even date
For MS K A & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 105047wW

S
&
-

Pankaj 5 Bhauwala
Partner

Membership No: 233552

Place: Bengaluru
Date: July 3, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited

{formerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)

CIN: U30305KA2016PLCO95712

Yz

Ramakrishna Kamojhala
Director and CFO

DIN: 07004517

Place: Bengaluru

Date: July 3, 2024

Krishnappayya Desai
Company Secretary
Membership No.: A61281
Place: Bengaluru

Date: July 3, 2024

v, _—

Anil Kumar Puttan

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 07683267

Place: Germany

Date: July 3, 2024



SV Tower, No. 27, Floor 4
. 80 Feet Road, 6th Block, Koramangala
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Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited (formerly known as Unimech
Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Unimech Aerospace and
Manufacturing Limited (formerty known as Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)
{hereinafter referred to as the “Holding Company™) and its subsidiaries (Holding Company and its
subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”}, which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as
at March 31, 2024, and the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Statement of Cash
Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements, including
material accounting policy information and other explanatery information {hereinafter referred to as
the “consolidated financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and
based on consideration of reports of other auditers on separate financial statements and on the other
financial information of subsidiaries, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133
of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (“Ind AS”)
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of their consolidated state of affairs of
the Group as at March 31, 2024, of consolidated profit and other comprehensive income, consolidated
changes in equity and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs
are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group, in accordance with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements in terms of the
Code of Ethics issued by Institute of Chartered Accountant of India (“ICAI"), and the relevant
provisions of the Act and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and on consideration of audit
reports of other auditors referred to in paragraph (a) of the “Other Matters” section below, is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the Director’'s report but does not include the consolidated financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.
We have nothing to report in this regard.

Head Office: 402, Fis 'i2ja Titanium, Western Express Highway, Geetanjali Railway Colony, Ram Magar, Goregaon (€], Mumbai 400063, IMDIA, Tet: +91 22 6238 0519
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Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of
these consolidated financial statements in term of the requirements of the Act that give a true and
fair view of the consclidated financial position, consolidated financial performance, consolidated
changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section
133 of the Act. The respective Management and Board of Directors of the companies included in the
Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation
of the consolidated financial statements by the Management and Beoard of Directors of the Helding
Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Management and Board of
Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the
Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for
overseeing the financial reporting process of each company.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing (“SAs™) will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statemems.

We give in “Annexure A” a detailed description of Auditor's responsibilities for Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements.

Other Matters

a. We did not audit the special purpose financial statements of one subsidiary, whose financial
statements reflect total assets of INR 152.56 lakhs as at December 18, 2023, total revenues
of INR 25.43 lakhs and net cash outflows amounting to INR {4.04) lakhs for the period ended
on that date, as considered in the consolidated financial statements. These special purpose
financial statements have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished
to us by the Management and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far
as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of this subsidiary and our
report in terms of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the
aforesaid subsidiaries, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

— b. The consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2023,
were audited by another auditor whose report dated September 29, 2023 expressed an
unmodified opinion on those statements.

' -
/. -
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¢. The comparative financial information of the Group for the year ended March 31, 2023 and
the transition date opening balance sheet as at April 01, 2022 included in these consolidated
financial statements, are based on the previously issued statutory financial statements
prepared in accordance with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021, specified
under Section 133 and other relevant provisions of the Act audited by the predecessor auditor
whose report for the year ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 dated September 29,
2023 and September 29, 2022 respectively expressed an unmodified audit opinion on those
consolidated financial statements, as adjusted for the differences in the accounting
principles adopted by the Company on transition to the Ind AS, which have been audited by
us.

Qur opinion on the consolidated financial statements is not modified in respect of the above
matters.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of the
reports of the other auditors on the Special Purpose Financial Statements of the subsidiary
referred to in the Other Matters section above we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those books of holding company and its subsidiaries.

c. The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including
other comprehensive income, the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
retevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated
financial statements.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding
Company and its subsidiary as on March 31, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors
of the Holding Company, none of the directors of the Group companies incorporated in India
are disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section
164(2) of the Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated
financial statements of the Group and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate report in “Annexure B”.

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor’s} Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on
the consolidated financial position of the Group - Refer Note 20 to the consolidated

financial statements.
/4 /r\
Y7 Naa\ i The Group has long-term contracts as at March 31,-2024 for which there were no
II\

,r'f material foreseeable losses. The Company did not have any derivative contracts as
| at March 31, 2024.
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——

— ___////’/

———

1
\
.

Head Office: 602, Floor 6, Raheja Titanium, Western Express Mighway, Geetanjali Railway Colony, Ram Nagar, Goregaon (E), Mumbaf 400063, INDIA, Tel: «91 22 6235 0519
Abmedabad | Bengaluru | Chennai | Goa | Gurugram | Hyderabad | HKochi | Kolkata | Mumbai | Pune



MSKA & Associates

Chartered Accountants

jii, There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies
incorporated in India.

iv.

1. The respective Managements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries, which
are companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have been
audited under the Act have represented to us and the other auditors of such
subsidiaries respectively that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested {either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Holding Company or any
of such subsidiaries to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, as on
the date of this audit report, that such parties shall, directly or indirectly lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the Holding Company or any of such subsidiaries (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”} or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

2. The respective Managements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries which
are companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have been
audited under the Act have represented to us and the other auditors of such
subsidiaries respectively that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no funds
have been received by the Holding Company or any of such subsidiaries from any
person{s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, as on the date of this audit report,
that the Holding Company or any of such subsidiaries shall, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

3. Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances performed by us and that performed by the
auditors of the subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures which are companies
incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited under the
Act, and according to the information and explanations provided to us by the
Management of the Holding company in this regard nothing has come to our or
other auditors’ notice that has caused us or the other auditors to believe that
the representations under sub-clause (i} and (ii) of Rule 11{e) as provided under
(1) and {2} above, contain any material mis-statement.

V. The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year.

i, Based on our examination, Holding Company and subsidiary companies incorporated
in India whose financial statements have been audited under the Act, the Parent
Company and its subsidiary companies incorporated in India have used accounting
software for maintaining their respective books of account for the year ended March
31, 2024 and up-to December 18, 2023 of a subsidiary which has been deconsolidated,
which have a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has
operated throughout the year/pericd for all relevant transactions recorded in the
software, and further, we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature
being tampered with.

= 2. In our opinion, according to information, explanations given to us, the provisions of
--:-,//,__N Section 197 of the Act and the rules thereunder are not applicable to the entities within
T NN

Fy
/ J_/ A\ the Group are private Companies as at March 31, 2024 (Refer note 50 to the consolidated
( \l financial statements).
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3. According to the information and explanations given to us, the details of Qualifications
remarks made by the respective auditors of the subsidiary in the Companies {Auditor’s
Report) Order 2020 (CARO) Reports issued till the date of our audit report for the
companies included in the consolidated financial statements are as follows:

sr. Name of the CIN Type of Clause
No Company Company number of
{Holding the CARO
/Subsidiary) Report
which is
qualified
1 Unimech  Aerospace | U30305KA2016PLC095712 Holding 3(viia),
and  Manufacturing 3(vii)(b)

Limited (formerly
known as Unimech

Aerospace and
Manufacturing Private
Limited)

2 Innomech Aerospace | U29200KAZ018PTC118006 Subsidiary 3(vii){a),
Toolings Private 3(vii}(b}
Limited

For MS K A & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration No. 105047W
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Pankaj 5 Bhauwala /
Partner N >/
Membership No.233552 N
UDIN: 24233552BKBKKPS000

Place: Bengaluru
Date; July 3, 2024
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON EVEN DATE ON THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF UNIMECH AEROSPACE AND MANUFACTURING LIMITED {FORMERLY
KNOWN AS UNIMECH AEROSPACE AND MANUFACTURING PRIVATE LIMITED)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i} of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Holding Company has adequate
internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting poticies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management and Board of
Directors.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of the management and Board of Directors use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
ability of the Group to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern,

s Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

« Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the Greup to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements. We are responsibte for the direction, supervisicn and performance of
the audit of the financial statements of such entities included in the consolidated financial
statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in the
consolidated financial statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such other
auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits
carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other
entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent
auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we

Za RSSOAN identify during our audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

For M S X A & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No. 105047W
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Pankaj' S Bhauwala o7
Partner Ny
Membership No.233552 b

UDIN: 24233552BKBKKP9000

Place: Bengaluru
Date: July 3, 2024
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF UNIMECH AEROSPACE AND MANUFACTURING LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN
AS UNIMECH AEROSPACE AND MANUFACTURING PRIVATE LIMITED)

[Referred to in paragraph Z(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the
Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the Members of Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing
Limited (formerly known as Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited} on the consolidated
Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

Opinion

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company as of and for the
year ended March 31, 2024, we have audited the internal financial controls reference to consolidated
financial statements of Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited (formerly known as Unimech
Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited) {hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company") which
includes the internal financial controls aver financial reporting of the Holding Company's its subsidiary
companies (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”) which are
companies incorporated in India, as of that date,

Reporting under clause {i) of sub section 3 of Section 143 of the Act in respect of the adequacy of the
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is not applicable to one subsidiary
incorporated in India namely Unimech Healthcare Private Limited, pursuant to MCA notification GSR
583(E) dated 13 June 2017.

In our opinion, and to the best of our infermation and according to the explanations given to us, the
Holding Company, its subsidiary companies, its associate companies and jointly controlled companies,
which are companies incorporated in India, have, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls with reference to consolidated financial statements and such internal financial controls with
reference to consolidated financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based
on the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements criteria established
by the respective companies considering the essential components of intermal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (“the ICAI").

Management and Board of Director’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Management and the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its subsidiary
companies, which are companies incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control with reference to consolidated financial
statements criteria established by the respective companies considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note. These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective company’s policies,
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as

/———\Kquired under the Act.
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MSKA & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to
consolidated financial statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies, which are
companies incorporated in India, based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”}
issued by the ICAl and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of Internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements
of the Holding Company and its subsidiary company, which are companies incorporated in India.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Consclidated Financial Statements

A company’s internal financial control with reference to consclidated financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, A company’s intemal financial control with reference to consolidated
financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and {3} provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the consolidated financial statements.
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MSKA & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Consolidated Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controts with reference to consolidated financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial
statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditicns, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For M S K A b Associates

Chartered Accountants

ICAl Firm R_egistration No. 105047W

o {;/ /’r‘___-"‘\
"\ A

Pankaj S Bhauwala 'L /

Partner W2\ H

Membership No.233552 Nep—

UDIN: 24233552BKBKKP9000 et

Place: Bengaluru
Date: July 3, 2024
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Unimech Aerospace and M turing Limited

(Formerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)
CIN: U29200KA2016PTCO95712

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024

(Al amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

As at As at As at
Notes March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022
Assets
MNon-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 3 4,507.22 2577 1,602.54
Capital work-in-progress 4 2.38 3.97 302.53
Right-of-use assets 5 628.42 708.65 828.24
Intangible assets 6 64.12 26.69 35.86
Financial assets
Other financial assets 7 87.81 68.46 308.01
Income tax assets 14ia) - 4.1 6.77
Deferred tax assets (net) 35 56.24 67.66 75.23
Qther non-current assets & 850.93 0.7 -
Total non-current assets 6,197.14 3,057.32 3,159.18
Current assets
Inventories L 1,973.231 1,577.22 472,35
Financial assets
Trade receivables 10 4,684.28 3,213.0 751.49
Cash and cash equivalents " nwLm 187.56 344.91
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 1z 46.14 11B.56 402,68
Other financial assets 13 2,390.3% 599.63 175.76
Current tax assets (net) 14(b) 395.78 - .8
Other current assets 15 1,158.25 480.79 358.72
Total current assets 11,365.84 6,276.77 2,527.92
Total assets 17,562.98 9,334.09 5,687.10
Equity and liabilities
Equity
Equity share capital 16 2,200.26 104.23 104,23
Other equity 17 8,658.87 4,780.07 2,661.53
Total equity 10,859.13 4,884.30 2,765.76
Liabilities
Naon-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 18 1,751.76 458.99 577.02
Lease liabilities 5 - 95.14 177.40
Deferred tax liabilities (net) 35 = 13.74 .
Provisions 0 - 601.99 179.69
Total non-current liabilities 1,251.76 1,169.86 934.11
Current liabilities
Finandial liabilities
Borrowings n 1,633.74 1,766.93 1,134.67
Lease liabilities 5 104.09 BZ.25 106.81
Trade payables Fr
Total cutstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises 233.24 166,18 96.56
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises 1,119.04 526.88 315.68
Other financial liabilities 19 336.72 344.01 106.76
Other current liabilities 23 67.98 69.71 78.37
Provisions 20 1,957.28 123.05 49.86
Current tax liabilities (net) 24 - 200.92 98.52
Total current liabilities 5,452.09 3,279.93 1,987.13
Total llabilities &,703.85 4,449.79 2,921.34
Total equity and liabilities 17,562.98 9,334.09 5,687.10

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated balance sheet.

As per our report of even date
For M5 K A & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited
Firm Registration No: 105047W (Formerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)

CIN: U29200KA201 571&5:12 v
ME‘\ Y~

krishna Kamajhala Anil Kumar Puttan

Director and CFO Chairman & Managing Director
Membership No: 233552 DIN: 07004517 DIN: 07683267
Place: Bengaluru Place: Bengaluru Place: Germany
Date: July 3, 2024 Date: July 3, 2024 Date: July 3, 2024

Krishnappayya Desai
Company Secretary
Membership No.: 461281
Place: Bengaluru

Date: July 3, 2024




Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited

(Formerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)

CIN: U29200KA2016PTC095712

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Year ended Year ended
Notes March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Income
Revenue from operations 25 20,877.51 9,416.66
Other income 26 501.04 76.40
Total income 21,378.55 9,493.06
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 17 4,863.06 2,975.13
Purchases of stock-in-trade 8 60.77 104.90
Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock-in-trade and work-in-progress 29 (497.08) (1,181.60)
Subcontractors charges 30 2,691.45 741.34
Employee benefits expenses kgl 3,243.91 1,560.80
Finance costs 32 3231.34 188.27
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 33 446.46 408.02
Other expenses 34 2,596.76 1,759.83
Total expenses 13,728.67 6,556.69
Profit before tax 7,649.8B8 2,936.37
Income tax expense/ (credit) 35

Current tax 1,835.21 577.45

Deferred tax 1.36 77.74
Total income tax expense/ (credit) 1,836.57 655.19
Profit for the year 5,813.31 2,281.18
Other comprehensive income
Item that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of post-employment defined benefit plans {11.58) (219.10)
Income tax relating to the above item 29 56.46
Other comprehensive income for the year (B.67) (162,64)
Total comprehensive income for the year 5,804.64 2,118.54
Earnings per equity share 37

Basic (INR) 13.23 5.19

Diluted (INR) 13.23 5.19

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated statement of profit and loss.

As per our report of even date
For M 5 K A & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 105047W

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited

(Formerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)
CIN: UZ9200KAZ016PTC095712

’@w&“&: 6};\1,2//

Ramakrishna Kamojhala Anil Kumar Puttan
Director and CFO Chairman & Managing Director

Partner

Membership No: 233552
Place: Bengaluru
Date: July 3, 2024

DIN: 07004517
Place: Bengaluru
Date: July 3, 2024

dpus .

Krishnappayya Desai
Company Secretary
Membership No.: A61281
Place: Bengaluru

Date: July 3, 2024

DIN: 07683267
Place: Germany
Date: July 3, 2024
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Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited

(Formerly Unimech Aerospace and f: Private Limited)

CIN: U23200KAZ016PTCOR5712

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 1023
Cash flaws from operating activities
Profit befare tax 7.645.88 2,936.37
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 445 46 408,02
Unrealised foreign exchange gain/loss (121.88) 4.49
Expected credit loss allowance and liquidated damages 100.96 Ira7
Finance costs 32822 b
Interest income (160.82) {7417y
Profit on sale of investments {0.20) -
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets {10.35) 13.00)
Operating profit before warking capital changes 8,232.27 3,641.65
Changes in operating assets and [labilities
Decrease/ {increase) in inventories 1489.63) {1,104.87}
Decrease/ (increase) in investments - -
Decrease/ (increase) in trade recelvables {1,412.86) {1,834.98)
Decrease/ (increase) in other financial assets {1,B26.34) (158.14)
Decrease/{increase) in other current assets [711.49) [122.07)
Decrease/ (increase) in Loans * *
Decreasa/(Increase] in investments - -
Decrease/ {increase) in other non-current assets 1830.24) {20.71)
Increase/ {decrease) in trade payables 625.18 231121
Increasa/ {decrease) In other current liabilities 1.25 (B.68)
Increase / (decrease) In provisions 1,220.66 224,77
Increase/ (decrease) in other financial liabilities (17.54) 137.15
Cash generated from operations (3,441.31} {3,018.55)
Income taxes paid (2,427.91) {487_63]
Met cash flows from operating activities (A) 1,363.05 135.41
Cash flows from investing activities
Payments for acquisition of property, plant and equipment {2,779.90) (541,23)
Payments for acquisition of intangible assets (2.89) 13,600
Proceeds from sale of bank deposits 188,44 7.94
Interest recefved 159.01 .16
Investment in bank deposits - (37.66)
1y for pe of i - (101.00)
Procesds fram sales of invedtments 1.20 -
Proceeds from disposal of property, pant and equipment 42.00 -
Proceeds from disposal of intangible assets - 12.50
Net cash flows used in in investing activities {8) 12,392.14) {591.89)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from issue of equity share capital - 101,00
Proceeds/ (repayment) of borrawings 965.91 489.35
Finance cests paid (1.27) 132.79)
Interest paid en b s and c {101.5%) (136.52)
Principal paid on lease labilities {84.76) (106.81)
Interest paid on lease liabilities {14.24) (20.63)
Net cash flows from financing activities {C) 558.05 293,60
Net increase/idecrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 518.96 (162.88)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 1B7.56 EL LR
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 1.25 5.51
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year N7 187.56
Cash and cash equivalents comprise
Balances with banks:
In current accounts s
Im EEFT accounts 194.47 ,
Deposit with original maturity for less than 3 months 100.05
Cash on hand 0.34
717.77

Total cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

Fefer to note 21,1 for reconciliation of movements of labilities to cash flows arfsing from financing activities.
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated statement of cash flows.

As per our report of even date
For M5 K A B Associates

and M

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
ing Limited

Chartered Accountants

{Formerly asp

Firm Registration No: 105047W
CIN: UZ9200KAZ016PTCO95712
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Panl Bhauwala Ramakrishna Kamajhala
P: Director and CFO
Membership No: 233552 DIN: 07004517
Place: Bengalury Place: Bengaluru
Date: July 3, 2024 Date: July 3, 2024

Krishnappayya Desai
Company Secretary
Membership No.: AB1281
Place; Bengalury

Date: July 3, 2024

and M

AR

Anil Kumar Put

Chairman & Maraging Director
DIN: D7683267

Place: Germany

Date: July 3, 2024



Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited

(Formerly Unimech Aerospace and M turing Private Li
CIN: U29200KA2016PTCO95712

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2024

{All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

(A) Equity share capital (Note 16)
Equity shares of INR 5 each issued, subscribed and fully paid

Year ended March 31, 2024

Balance as at April 1, 2023

Changes in equity share capital during the previous year
Add: Increase in shares due to converison of debentures
Add: Increase in shares due to share Split

Add: Bonus issue during the year

Balance as at March 31, 2024

Equity shares of INR 100 each issued, subscribed and fully paid

Balance as at April 1, 2022
Balance as at March 31, 2023

(B) Other equity (Note 17)

Reserves and surplus - Retained earnings
Particulars
Balance as at April 1, 2023

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax
Loss on deracegnition of subsidary

Total comprehensive income for the year
Transactions with owners in their capacity as owners
Utilised on issue of bonus shares

Balance as at March 31, 2024

Reserves and surplus - Retained earnings
Particulars
Balance as at April 1, 2022

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income faor the year, net of tax
Tatal comprehensive income for the year

Balance as at March 31, 2023
Reserves and surplus - Securities Premium

Balance as at April 1, 2023

Premium collected on conversion of convertible debentures
Utilised on issue of bonus shares
Balance as at March 31, 2024

No. of shares

Amount

1,04,230

544
19,90,706
4,19,09,600

104.23

0.55

2,095.48

4,40,05,080

2,200.26

Year ended March 31, 2023

No. of shares

Amount

1,04,230

104.23

1,04,230

104.23

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated statement of changes in equity.

As per our report of even date
For MS K A & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 105047W

Pankaj s Bhauwala
Partner

Membership No: 233552
Place: Bengaluru

Date: July 3, 2024

Amount
4,780.07

5,813.31

(8.67)
140.29
10,725.00

{2,066.13)
8,658.87

Amount
2,661.53

2,281.18
(162.64)
2,118.54

4,780.07

Amount

29.33
(29.35)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Unimech Aer: e and M

.

turing Limited

(Formerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)

CIN: U29200KA2016PTC095712

& S G
Ramakrishna Kamojhala
Director and CFO
DIM: 07004517
Place: Bengaluru

Date: July 3, 2024

Krishnappayya Desai
Company Secretary
Membership Mo,: A61281
Place: Bengaluru

Date: July 3, 2024

0&“%/

Anil Kumar Puttan

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 07683267

Place: Germany

Date: July 3, 2024
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Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited

(Farmerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)

CIM: U29200KA2016PTCO95712

Motes forming part of the Ci dated Financial § for the year ended March 31, 2024
{All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

1

2.1
{a)

(b)

(e)

(d)

Corporate information
Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited {Formerly known as Unimech Aerespace and Manufacturing Private Limited) (“the Company”) was

ariginally incorporated as a private limited company en August 12, 2016 and is converted into a public limited company on June 21, 2024, with Compary
identification no: UID30SKA2016PLCOYST12. The Company's registered office is at #538, 539, 542 & 543, 14th cross, 7th main, 4th phase, peenya
industrial area, Bengaluru, Karnataka -560058.

The Group's main objective is to carry en the business of manufacturing products and companents to be used in civil and defence aerospace sector.

These financial statements were approved for issue in accordance with a resolution of the board of directors an July 03, 2024,

Summary ef material accounting policies
These notes provide a list of the materfal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of this financial statements. These policies have been

consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.
Basis of preparation

Compliance

These ¢ rinancial st of the Greup have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS") notified under
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time) and presentation requirements of Division Il of Scheduls 111 to
the Companies Act, 2013, as applicable to the i financial

The ¢ lidated financial of the Greup up to year ended March 31, 2023 (“statutory financial statements”) were prepared in accordance
with the accounting standards notified under the section 133 of the Act, read with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP).
These censolldated financial ts have been prepared by making Ind AS adjustments to the audited statutory financial statements of the
Company:

- As 2t and for the year ended March 31, 2022, which were approved by the Board of directors at their meeting held on September 29, 2021,
- As at and for the year ended March 31, 2021, which were approved by the Board of directors at their meeting held on September 29, 2023,

As such, the lidh financial are prepared considering the accounting principles stated in Ind A5, a5 adopted by the Group and
described in subsequent paragraphs.

Refer Note 36 for reconciliation of equity and total comprehensive income as per the i financial st as at and for the years ended
March 31, 2023 and 2022 and the statutory d financial 2s at and for the years ended March 31, 2023 and 2022.

Basis of measurement

The « lidated financial have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for net defined benefit employee abligations which is

measured at the present value of defined benefit obligation.

Current versus non-current classification
Based on the time involved between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Group has identified
twelve months as its operating cycle for determining current and non-current classification of assets and liabilities In the balance shest.

Pr ion currency and r ding off
All disclosed in i i financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs and decimals thereof, as per

requirement of Schedule Ill of the Act, unless atherwise stated. Amaunts mentioned as “0.00" in the denote amounts rounded off being less than rupees
ten thousands.




Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited

(Formerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)

CIN: U29200KAZ016PTCO95712

Notes farming part of the € lidated Financial 5 for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

b

(c)

(d)

(e)

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recagnition at cost. Following initial recogni intangible assets are carried at cost less
any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.
I ibie assets (Sof and develop costs are amortised over the useful economic life of 3 years on straight line basis and assessed for

impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired.
The amartisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting peried.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get
ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they
accur. Bormowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes

exchange differences to the extent reg d as an adj to the ing costs.

Leases
The Group assesses at contract inception whether a contract is or contains a lease, That is, if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an

identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

Group as a lessee

The Group applies a single recoenition and measurement approach for all lzases, except for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The Group
recegnises lease liabilities ta make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.

i) Right-of-use assets

The Group recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use
assels are measured at cost, less any acc prech and i i losses, and adj d for any ment of lease liabilities. The
cast of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, Initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the
commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a strafght-line basis aver the sharter of the lease term
and the estimated useful lives of the assets. The right-of-use assets are also subject to impairment,

il} Lease Liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Group recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease payments to be made over the
lease term. The lease payments Include fixed payments (including in substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease
payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value quarantees. The lease payments also include the
exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by the Group and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease
term reflects the Group exercising the option to terminate. Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised as
expenses (Unless they are incurred to preduce Inventories) In the perfod in which the event or condition that triggers the payment oceurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Group uses its incremental barrawing rate at the lease commencement date hecause the
interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable, After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the
accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a
maodification, a change in the lzase term, a change in the lease payments (e.8., changes to future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate
used to determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessmant of an option to purchase the underlying asset.

iii) Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Group applies the shart-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of machinery and equipment (i.e., those leases that have a lease
term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase aption). It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition
exemption 1o leases of office equipment that are cansidered to be low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are
recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Casts incurred in bringing each product to its present location and condition are accounted for as follows:

Raw materials (Including packing materials): Cost includes cest of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventaries to their present
location and candition. Cost is determined on weighted average method.

Finished goods and work In progress: Cost Includes cost of direct materials and labour and a proportion of manufacturing cverheads based on the
normal operating capacity but excluding borrewing costs. Cost is determined on welghted average method.

Net value is the esti d selling price In Lhe ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.

Stores and spares; Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and candition and
charged to statement of profit and loss on purchase,

Traded goods: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition, Cost is

determined on weighted average basis,

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any Indication exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required, the Group estimates the asset’s recoverable amount, An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use, The recoverable amount is determined for an individual
asset, uniess the assel does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or group of assets. When the carrying
amaunt of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset Is considered impaired and is written down ta its recoverable amount,

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset, In determining fair value less costs of dispesal, recent market
transactions are taken into account. If ne such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used, These calculations are
correborated by valuation multiples, quated share prices for publicly traded companies or other available falr value indicators.

BENGALURU

560 058




Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited
(Formerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)
CIN: UZ9200KA2016PTCO95712

Hotes forming part of the Ci

lidated Financial 5 for the year ended March 31, 2024

(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

]

(h)

1]

[5)]

(k)

Fareign currencies

The Group's lidated financial are p d in IR, which is also the parent company's functional currency.

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Group at functional currency spot rates at the date the transaction first qualifies for

recognition.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in prafit or loss,
Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the

Initial transactions.

Revenue from contract with customer
Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects

the consideration to which the Group expacts to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services,

Revenue from sale of products is recognised at the point in time when control of the asset is transferred to the customer, generally on delivery of the
equipment and sale of services is recognised at the point in time by measuring the progress towards complete satisfaction of perfarmance obligations
during the reparting period,

Revenue is measured at transaction price (net of variable consideration, if any). The transaction price is the consideration received or receivable and is
reduced by rebates, allowances and taxes and duties collected an behalf of the government.

Revenue also includes adjustments made towards liquidated damages and price variations wherever applicable,

Government grants

Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received, and all attached conditions will be complied
with, When the grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised as income on a systematic basis over the periods that the related costs, for which it is
i ded to are . When the grant relates to an asset, it is recognised as income in equal amounts over the expected useful life of

the related asset.

Taxes
Tax expense comprises current tax expense and deferred tax.

Current Income tax
Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities, The tax rates

and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reparting date.

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts

for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date,

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temparary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses, Deferred
tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and
the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised,

The carrying amount of deferred tax astets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available to aliow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each
reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be
recovered,

Deferred tax assets and Labilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised, or the lability is
settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss fs recognised outside profit or loss (either In other comprehensive income er in equity).
Deferred tax items are recognised in correfation to the underlying transaction either in OC| or directly in equity.

The Group offsets deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets and current
tax labilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax labilitics relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation autherity on either the same
taxable entity which intends either to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis, or to rcalise the assets and settle the lshilities
simultaneously, in each future period in which significant amaunts of daferred tax liabilities ar assets are expected to be settled or recavered.

MAT:
Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss as current tax for the year. The deferred tax asset is
recognised for MAT credit available anly to the extent that it is probable that the The Group's lidated financial are p d in INR,

which is alse the parent company's functional currency will pay normal income tax during the specified period, i.e., the period far which MAT credit is
allowed to be carried forward. In the year in which the Group recognises MAT credit as an asset, it is created by way of credit to the statement of prafit
and loss and shown as part of deferred tax asset. The Group reviews the “MAT credit entitlement” asset at each reporting date and writes down the
asset to the extent that it is no longer probable that it will pay normal tax during the specified period.

Provisions
General
Pravisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of

resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation,
When the Group expects some of all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an Insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a
separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provisicn s presented in the statement of profit and loss
net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using 2 current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks
specific ta the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recagnised as a finance cost.
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Motes forming part of the C i Financial for the year ended March 31, 2024
{All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Warranty provisions

The Group provides warranties for general repairs of defacts that existed at the time of sale, as required by law. Provisions related to these assurance-
type warranties are recognised when the product is sold, or the service is provided to the customer. Initial recognition is based on historical experience.
The initial estimate of warranty-related costs is revised annually.

(1) Retirement and other employee benefits
Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Group has no obligation, other than the contribution payable to
the provident fund. The Group recognises contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense, when an employee renders the related
service,
The Group cperates a defined benefit gratuity plan in India. The cost of providing benefits under the defined berefit plan is determined using the
projected unit credit method.
Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit er credit to
retained earnings through OCl in the periad n which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as short-term employes benefit. The Group measures Uie
expected cost of such absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitl that has ace lated at the
reporting date, The Group recognises expected cost of short-term employee benefit as an expense, when an employee renders the related service.

The Group treats accumulated leave expected to be carrled forward beyond twelve months, as long: 1 employee benefit for purp
Such long-term c b are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit methed at the reperting date.
Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to the statement of profit and loss and are not deferred. The obligations are presented as current
liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an unconditional right te defer the settlemnent for at least twelve months after the reparting

date.

Longevity bonus liability s accrued for certain class of key managerial persons, as may be decided by the Board from time to time to recognise their
immense contribution in driving the organisation, and payable upon their resignation or exit from the Company or substantial changes in the
composition of the parent company's Board, Amount to be payable s calculated based on latest remuneration of the year multiplied by number of
years. Longevity bonus is recognised as liability at the present value of the defined benefit obligation using actuarial valuation at the Balance sheet

date.

{m} Fair value measurement
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a lability in an orderly Lansaction between market participants at the
measurement date.
The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value,
maximising the use of relevant abservable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy,
described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant ta the fair value measurement as a whole:

» Level 1 — Quoted {unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
= Level 2 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable
+ Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

(n}  Financial instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial Hability or equity fnstrument of anather entity.

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as subsaquently measured at amortised cost. The classification of financial assets at initial
recognition depends on the financial asset’s contractual cash flow characteristics and the Group's business modal for managing them,

Subseguent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified as financial assets at amartised cost (debt instruments). A ‘financial asset’ is
measured at the amaortised cest if both the following conditions are met:

a) The asset s held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and

b} Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (PP} on the principal
amount outstanding.

After mitial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised
cost fs calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR
amartisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss, The lesses arising from fmpairment are recognised in the profit or loss.

The Group recegnises an allowance for expected credit losses (ECLs) for all debt instruments not held at fair value through profit or loss. ECLs are based
on the difference between the contractual cash flows due in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Group expects to receive,
discounted at an approximation of the original effective interest rate. The expected cash flows will include cash flows from the sale of collateral held or
other credit enhancements that are integral ta the contractual terms.

ECLs are recognised in two stages. For credit exposures for which there has not been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, ECLs
are provided for credit losses that result from default events that are possible within the next 12-months (a 12-month ECL). For those credit exposures
for which there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, a loss allowance is required for credit losses expected over the
remaining life of the exposure, irrespective of the timing of the default {a lifetime ECL).

For trade receivables, the Group applies a simplified approach in ealculating ECLs, Therefore, the Group does not track changes in credit risk, but
instear recognises a loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs al each reparting date. The Group has established a provision matrix that is based on its
historical cradit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to the debtors and the economic environment.
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(o)

3]

(a}

&)

(c)

(d)

Financial llabilities
Initfal recegnition and measurement
Financial labilities are classified, at initial recognition, as borrowings, payables or other financial liabilities, as appropriate. All financial liabilities are

recognised initially at fair value, net of directly attributable transaction costs,

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subseq , T fal liabilities are classified as financial liabilities at amortised cost {loans and borrowings).

After inftial recognition, interest-bearing (oans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interast rate ("EIR")
method, Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the Habilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amartisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR
amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the lability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is
replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or madification is treated as the derecognition of the ariginal liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective
carrying amaunts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the consolidated balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable
legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities

simultaneously.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or

less, that are readity convertible to a known amount of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity holders of parent company (after deducting preference

dividends and attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

The weighted average number of equity shares cutstanding during the peried is adjusted for events such as bonus issue, banus element in a rights issue,
share split, and reverse share split (consolidation of shares| that have changed the number uf eyuily shares vutstanding, without a corresponding
change in reseurees.

For the purpase of calculating diluted earnings per share, the el profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders of the parent company
and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Interest Income
Interest income is recognised using effective interest rate method, The effective interest rate is rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash

receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset.

Critical i and judg
The Group makes certain estimates and assumptions regarding the future. Estimates and juds are ¢ 1l (! d based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed ta be ble under the cir es. In the future, actual

experience may differ from these estimates and assumptions, The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilitles within the next financial year are discussed below.

Revenue recogni - varfable consideration
If the consideration in a contract includes a variable amount, the Group estimates the amount of consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange
for transferring the goods to the customer. The variable consideration is estimated at contract inception and constrained until it is highly probable that

a significant revenue reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur when the associated uncertamnly with the varfable
consideration is subsequently resolved.

Leases - estimating the incremental borrowing rate (I1BR)

The Group cannot readily determine the interest rate implicit in the lease, , it uges its i |t ing rate (IBR] to measure lease
liabilities. The IBR is the rate of interest that the Group would have to pay to borraw over a similar term, and with a similar security, the funds
necessary to obtain an asset of 2 similar value to the right-cf-use asset in a similar economic envi The IBR therefore reflects what the Group
‘would have to pay', which requires estimation when no observable rates are available. The Group the IBR using observable inputs (such as

market interest rates) when available and is required to make certain entity-specific estimates {such as the company's credit rating).

Provision for expected credit losses (ECLs) of trade receivables and contract assets

The Groups uses a provision matrix to calculate ECLs for trade receivables. The provision rates are based on days past due for its customer segments
that have similar loss patterns. The proviston matrix is initfally based on the Groups's historical observed default rates. At every reporting date, the
historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed. The amount of ECLs is sensitive to changes in
circumstances and of farecast economic conditions. The Groups's historical credit loss experience and forecast of economic conditions may also not be

representative of customer's actual default in the future.

Defined benefit plan (post-employment gratuity)

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuity obligation are determined using actuarial valuations, An actuarial
valuation invelves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future, These include the determination of the discount
rate; future salary (ncreases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities invelved In the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined bensfit
cbligation is highly sensitive to changes in Uhese i Al ptivis are reviewed at each reporting date,
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(e}

i

(g)

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets at each reporting date, based on the
expected utility of the assets. Uncertainties in these relate to technical and i L that may change the utility of property,

plant and equipment, right of use assets and intangible assets,

Provision for warranties
The Groups's product warranty obligations and estimations thereof are determined using historical information of claims received up to the year end and

the management's estimate of further lability to be incurred in this regard during the warranty period, computed on the basis of past trend of such
claims,

Deferred tax assets
Valuation of deferred tax assets is dependent on g of future recoverability of the deferred tax benefit. Expected recoverability
may result from expected taxable income in the future, planned transactions or planned optimising . Economic ¢ may change and

lead to a different conclusion regarding recoverability.
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Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited
(Formerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Consalidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

4 (apital work-in-progress (CWIP)

Amount
Balance as at April 1, 2022 302.53
Additions 18.39
Transfers (316.95)
Balance as at March 31, 2023 3.97
Additions 2,327.57
Transfers (2,329.16)
Balance as at March 31, 2024 2.38
4.1 CWIP ageing schedule
As at March 31, 2024
Amount in CWIP for a period of
Total
Less than 1 year  1-2 years 1-3 years More than 3 years
Projects in progress 2.38 - - = 1.38
Total lﬁ - - - 2.38
As at March 31, 2023
Amount in CWIP for a period of
Total
Less than 1 year  1-2 years 1-3 years More than 3 years
Projects in progress 397 - - * 31.97
Total 3.97 - = - 3.97
As at April 1, 2022
Amount in CWIP for a period of
I
Less than 1 year  1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years i
Projects in progress B0.35 222.18 - = 302.53
Total Bllé 222.18 - - 302,53

4.2 There are no projects as CWIP as at March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023 and April 1, 2022 whose completion is overdue or cost of which has
exceeds in comparison to its original plan.

4.3 CWIP of INR B24.17 lakhs (March 31, 2023: INR 66.10 lakhs) has been capitalised under factory building, INR 1,530.57 lakhs (March 31 i
2023: INR 265.28 lakhs) has been capitalised under plant and equipment during the year ended March 31, 2024 and INR 28.98 lakhs has
been capitalised under Furniture and Fixtures (March 31, 2023: Hil)
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Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited

(Formerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)

Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
{All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

5 Right of use/ Leases
5.1 The carrying amount of right-of-use assets recognised and the movements during the year are as follows:

Land Rlant aid Buildings Total
Graoss Block
As at April 1, 2022 559.67 47.66 320.11 927.44
Additions during the year - - - -
As at March 31, 2023 559.67 47.66 320.11 927.44
Additions during the year - - 11.44 11.44
As at March 31, 2024 559.67 47,66 331.55 938.88
Accumulated amortisation
As at April 1, 2022 5.73 14.02 79.45 99.20
Amartisation for the year 5.73 33.64 80,22 119.59
As at March 31, 2021 11.46 47.66 159.67 218.79
Amertization for the year 5.73 - B5.94 91.67
As at March 31, 2024 17.19 47.66 245.61 310.46
Net block
Balance as at April 1, 2022 553.94 31.64 240.66 828.24
Balance as at March 31, 2023 548.21 - 160.44 708.65
|Balance as at March 31, 2024 542,48 - 85.94 628.42
5.2 The carrying amount of lease liabilities recognised and the its during the year are as follows:
e:ﬁ_’g;':t Buildings Total
As at April 1, 2022 36.12 248.09 284.21
Additions during the year - E =
Interest expense on lease liabilities 1.32 19.31 20.63
Payments during the year (37.44) (90.00) (127.44)
As at March 31, 2023 - 177.40 177.40
Additions during the year - 1145 11.45
Interest expense on lease liabilities - 14.24 14.24
Payments during the year - (59.00) {99.00)
As at March 31, 2024 - 104.09 104.09
As at As at As at
March 31, 2024  March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022
Non-current - 95.14 177.40
Current 104.09 81.25 106.81
104.09 177.3% 184.11
5.3 The following are the amounts recognised in profit or loss:
Year ended March Year ended March
31, 2024 31, 2023
Interest expense on lease liabilities (Refer note 32) 14,24 20.63
Amartisation on right-of-use assets (Refer note 33) 91.67 113.86
5.4 Amounts recognised in the statement of cash flows
Year ended March Year ended March
31, 2024 31, 2023
Total cash outflows with respect to leases 99,00 127.44
95.00 127.44

Total

5.5 Right-of-use assets hypothecated as security
Refer to note 47 for information on right-of-use assets hypothecated as security by the Group.

5.6 In right-of-use assets, the group has taken land on lease from Karnataka Industrial Area Development Board (KIADB) for a period of 99
years.




Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited
{Formerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)

Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

6

6.1

Intangible assets
Software Deveiopmant Total
costs

Gross block
Balance as at April 1, 2022 (Note 6.1) 35.86 - 35.86
Additions © 16,10 5.64 21.74
Disposals (10.80) < (10.80)
Balance as at March 31, 2023 41.16 5.64 46.80
Additions 65.77 - 65.77
Disposals (12.50) (5.64) (18.14)
Balance as at March 31, 2024 94.43 - 94.43
Accumulated amortisation
Balance as at April 1, 2022 - - -
Amortisation for the year 20.23 1.18 21.41
Disposals (1.30) - (1.30)
Balance as at March 31, 2023 18.93 1.18 20.11
Amortisation for the year 16.84 1.28 18.12
Disposals (5.46) (2.46) (7.92)
Balance as at March 31, 2024 30.31 = 30.31
Net block
Balance as at March 31, 2024 64.12 - 64.12
Balance as at March 31, 2023 22.23 4.46 26.69

35.86 - 35.86

Balance as at April 1, 2022

Deemed cost

The Group has elected to continue with the carrying value of its intangible assets recognised as of April 1, 2022 measured as per the Indian GAAP

and used that carrying value as its deemed cost as on April 1, 2022 (Note 36).




Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited

(Formerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)

Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

7  Other non-current financial assets

As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022
At amortised cost
Security deposits 44.19 40.86 66,38
Bank deposits with remaining maturity more than 12 months 43.62 27.60 241,63
Total other non-current financial assets B7.81 68.46 308.01
Refer to note 40 for information about the Group’s exposure to financial risks.
8  Other non-current assets
As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022
Capital advances B50.95 18.73 -
Prepaid expenses - 1.98 -
Total other non-current assets 850.95 20.71 -
9 Inventories
As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022
(At lower of cost or net realisable value)
Raw materials (including packing materials) 126.82 160.22 211.00
Stock-in-trade - 45.70 -
Wark-in-progress 1,716.95 1,091.14 261.35
Finished goods 129.46 280.16 -
1,973.23 1,577.22 472.35%

Total inventories

* Includes goods in transit of INR 75.67 lakhs (March 31, 2023: Nil and March 31, 2022: Nil)

9.1 Inventories hypothecated as security
Refer to note 47 for information on inventories hypothecated as security by the Group.




Unimech Aeraspace and Manufacturing Limited
(Farmerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the C d Financial § for the year ended March 31, 2024

(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

10 Trade receivables

As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31,2023 April 1, 2022
Considered good - unsecured 4,892.22 3,319.97 781.18
135.47) 120.80) [14.62)

Less: Loss allowance
Less: Liquidated damages {172.47) (85.16) 115.17)
4,684.28 1,213,01 1.4%

Trade receivables - net

10.1  Trade receivables ageing schedule

As at March 31, 2024
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

ue -
Mot d Lessthan & months-1 g g L2 ysars More than Yetal
& months year 3 years
Undisputed trade receivables - considered good 1,780.50 3,051.68 52.7% 6,71 0.53 - 4,892.22
Undisputed trade receivables - which have significant = - = -
Increase in credit risk
Undisputed trade recelvables - credit impaired - = = e 22
Disputed trade receivables - considered good - - &
Disputed trade receivables - which have significant increase e =
in credit risk
Disputed trade receivables - credit impaired - - - - - - -
Sub total 1,780.50 3,051,68 52,79 6.73 0.53 - 4,892.22
B Bl
Less: Expected credit loss allowance (35.47)
Less: Liguidated damages (172.47)
Total 4,684.28
As at March 31, 2023
1] ding for following periods from due date of payment
Not due Less than & months - 1 Mare than
P year 1-2 years 2-3 years 3 years Total
Undt d trade receival - i d good 2,150.74 1,130.60 17.76 5.64 - 15.23 31,319.97
ed trade rec - which have significant - - - = E - -
increase in credit risk
Undisputed trade recei - credit impa - - -
o i trade T idered good " - . .
Disputed trade receivables - which have significant increase - B - - - -
in eredit risk
Disputed trade receivables - credit impaired . s * - .2 . -
Sub total 2,150.74 1,130, 17.76 5.64 = 15.23 3,315.97
==l Sl .
Less: Expected credit loss allowance (20.80)
Less: Liguidated damages (86.18)
3,211.01

Tatal
As at April 1, 2022
‘Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Hot due th months - M hi

EBIINE ST 1-2 years 1-3 years e i Total

& months year 3 years
Lindi: d trade idered good 576.08 155.87 28.20 7.05 = 14.08 781,28
Undisp trade receivables - which have significant 7 - - -
increase in cradit risk
Undisputed trade receivables - credit impaired - = & -
Disputed trade receivables - considered good . - - - - »
Disputed trade receivables - which have significant increase - - - - - -
in credit risk
Disputed trade receivables - credit impaired . - 3 . E -
Sub total 576.08 155.87 28.10 7.05 = 14.08 781.28
Less: Expected credit loss allowance {14.62)
Less: Liquidated damages {15.17)

751,49

Total

10.2 There are no trade receivables which are either due from directors or other officers of the Campany either saverally or jointly with any other person ner any trade receivables are
due from firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner, a director or a member.

10.3 Trade receivables are non-interest beaning and are generally on terms of 30-120 days.

10.4 Refer to note 40 for information about the Group's exposure 1o financial risks.

10.5 Trade Receivables hypathecated as security
Refer to note 47 for infi on trade receivables hypoth d as security by the Company,




Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited
{Formerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)
Hotes forming part of the C Financial 5 for the year ended March 31, 2024

[All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

11 Cash and cash equivalents
As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022

Balances with banks:

In current accounts 42291 116.53 279.06

In EEFC accounts 194.47 0.7 6587

Depesit with original maturity for less than 3 manths 100.05 - -
Cash on hand 0.34 0.32 0.03
Total cash and cash equivalents 717.77 187,56 344,91

Refer to nate 47 for information on cash and cash equivalents hypothecated as security by the Group and nete 40 for infermation about the
Group's exposure Lo Tinancial risks.

12 Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022
At amartised cost
Deposits with eriginal maturity for more than 3 months but less than 12 months 11.82 3399 159.02
Deposits held as margin money for guarantes 12312 184.57 210.18
Earmarked balances with banks - B 11.68
Taotal bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 46.14 218.54 402.88

Refer to note 47 for information on bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents hypothecated as security by the Growp and note 40
far infermation about the Group's exposure to flinancial risks,

13 Other current financial assets

As at As at A3 at

March 31, 2024  March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022
At amortised cost
Interest accrued on deposits = 0.24 -
Advances to employees 12.76 10.78 7.41
Advances to related parties (Note 39.3) - 5.00 5.00
Bank deposits with original maturity of more than 12 menths but remaining
maturity is less than 12 months hLpae30 13,0 180
Other Receivables 6.50 8,51 1.57
Deposit with original maturity for more than 1 months but
|axt tham 12 meriths 422.43 52.09 52.78
Tatal other current financlal assets 2,390.39 599,63 175.76

Refer to note 47 for information on other current financial assets hypothecated as security by the Group and note 40 for information about
the Group's exposure to financial rishs.

14 Tax assots

Asat As at As an
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022

14{a) Non-Current Income tax assets

Advance income tax . 4.01 6.77
Total current tax assets (net) - 4.01 6.77
=L
14(b) Current tax assets (net) As at As at As at

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022

Advance income tax 395.78 - 21.81
Total current tax assets (net) 395.78 = 21.81

Refer to note 47 for information on current tax assets hypothecated as security by the Group,

15 Other current assets

As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022
Advances to suppliers 650.39 148 62.77
Balances with government autharities 306,65 160.16 248.02
Prepaid expenses 59,46 19.05 9.98
Government incentives ; nan 37.95
Other receivables (refer note 15.1) 141.75 - -
Total other current assets 1, 150_. 5 480.79 358.72

Refer to note 47 for informatian on other current assets hypothecated as security by the Group,

15.1 During the year ended March 31, 2024, the Holding Company has incurred expenses towards propesed Initial Public Offering (PO7) of its
equity shares and the qualifying expenses attributable to the prapesed fssue of equity shares has been recognised as other current assets. The
Helding Company expects Lo recover certain amounts from its shareholders and the balance amount would be netted off in securities
premium account in accordance with Section 52 of the Companies Act, 2013 upon the shares being issued,




Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited

{Formerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)

Motes forming part of the Ci i Financial for the year ended March 31, 2024
{all amaunts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

16

16.1

(a)

(b

16.2

16.3

16.4

16.5

16.6

Equity share capital
As at Asat As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2021 April 1, 2022
Humber of Number of Number of
Shtisiigis Amount Eais Amount s Amount

Authorfsed
Equity shares al INR 5 each (2023: INR 100 each, 2022: INR 100 each) 6,00, 00,000 3,000.00 1.10.000 110,00 1,710,000 110.00

6.00.0&000 3,000.00 1,10,000 110.00 1,10,000 110.00
Issued, subscribed and pald up
Equity shares of INR 5 each (2023: INR 100 cach, 2022: INR 100 each|, fully 4,40,05,080 2.200.26 1.04,230 104.23 1,064,200 104.23
paid-up
Total 4,40, 05,080 2,200.26 1,04,230 104.23 1,04,230 104,23

ik e
Reconciliation of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year
As at As at Asat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022

Equity shares

Humber of S HNumber of N Humber aof P

shares shares shares

Outstanding at the beginning of the year 1,04,230 104.23 1,04,230 104.23 1,04,230 104.23
Add: Increase in shares due to converison of debentures 544 0.55 - - - -
Add: Increase in shares due to share split 19,90,706 - - - -
Add: Bonus issue during the year 4,19,09,600 2,095.48 - - - -
QOutstanding at the end of the year 4,40,05,080 Eno.za 1,04,230 104.23 1,04,230 104,23

Increase in authorized share capltal and Sub-division/ Split of equity shares

Pursuant ta the Sharehalders resolution dated December 23, 2023, the Holding Company split 1,10,000 equity shares of INR 100 each divided inte 22,00,000 equity shares of
INR 5 each and Increased authorized share capital of the Company fram INR 110.00 lakhs to INR 3,000.00 lakhs by addtional creation of 5,78,00,000 equity share of INR 5
each.

Bonus issue of equity shares

Pursuant ta the Shareholders resolution dated December 27, 2023, the Holding Company has issued 419,09,600 equity shares having face value of MR 5 each by way of
barus Issue ta its shareholders by utilising an amount of INR 2.095.48 lakhs from the balance in retained eamings and securities premium in the ratio of 1:20. The paid-up
share capital of the Company has been increased to 4,40,05,080 equity shares of face value of INR 5 each as at March 31, 2024

Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares

Equity shares have a face value of INR 3 each holder of equity shares is entitled to participate in dividends. The dividend proposed by the board of directors is subject to the
approval of the shareholders in the annual general meeting. In the event of liguidation of the Company, the holders af the equity shares will be entitled to receive
remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts and distribution will be in propartion to the number of equity shares held by the
shareholders,

Equity shares held by holding/ ultimate holding company and by their subsidiaries

Mo equity shares of the Company are held by its holding company or its uitimate holding company including shares held by subsidianies or associates of the holding company
or the ultimate halding company.

Details of equity shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company
As at As at As at

Name of the sharehalder March 11, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022

Humber of % of holding  Number of % of holding  Mumberof % of holding

shares In the class shares in the class shares in the class

Equity shares of INR 5 each fully paid-up (2023: INR 100 each, 2022: |NR 100 each)
Rashmi Anil Kumar 15,40,180 3.50% 35,439 34.00% 33,439 34.00%
Anil Kumar Puthan 1,33,44,200 30.32% - - - =
Ramakrishna Kamofhala 78,79,620 17.9% 18,761 18.00% 18,761 18.00%
Mani Puthan 78,79,620 17.91% 18,761 18.00% 18,761 18.00%
Preetham Shimoga 52,531,140 11.94% 12,508 12.00% 12,508 12.00%
Rajanikanth Balaraman 78,79,620 17.91% 18,761 18.00% 18,761 18.00%
Aggregate number of shares issued p to without being ived in cash, for consideration other than cash, bonus shares allotted and shares

bought back during the periad of five years immediately preceding the reporting date
There are no such shares issuad, aliatted or bought back during the period of five years immediately preceding the reporting date.

Shares reserved for issue under options and contracts or commitments of the sale of shares or disinvestment, Including the terms and amounts
There are no shares reserved for Issue under any options and contracts or commitments of the sale of thares or disinvestment,

Details af equity shares held by promoters at the end of the year

As at As at As at
Promater name March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022

% change % change

Equity shares of INR 5 each fully paid-up % of total % of total = % of total
(2023: INR 100 each, 2022: INR 100 eachy "0 % 19 e ‘“":::"" No. afshares chares "”';":::“’ No. of shares  hares
Andl Kumar Puthan 1,33,44,200 30.32% 100.00% . - 2 = -
Ramaknshna Kamaojhala 78,79,670 17.91% 41900.00% 18,761 18.00% 0.00% 18,761 18.00%
Mani Puthan 78,79,620 17.91% 41900.00% 18,761 18.00%  0.00% 18,761 18.00%
Prestham Shimoga 52,53,360 11.94% 41900.00% 12,508 12.00%  0.00% 12,508 12.00%
Rajanikanth Balaraman 78,79,620 17.91% 41900.00% 18,761 18.00% 0.00% 18,761 18.00%
Rashmi Anil Kumar 15,40, 180 3.50% 4246.00% 35.419 34.00% 0.00% 35,439 34.00%
Total 4,37, 76,600 99.48% 1,04.230 100.00% 1,04,230 100005
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Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited

(Fermerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)

Haotes farming part of the Ci lid, Financial 5 for the year ended March 31, 2024
{All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

17 Other equity
As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022

Reserves and surplus

Retained earnings (Note 17.1) 8,658.87 4,780.07 2,661.53
Total other equity B,658.87 4,780.07 2,661,513
17.1  Movement in reserves and surplus
As at As at

March 31, 2024 Mareh 31, 2023

Retained earnings

Cpening balance 4,780.07 1,661.53
Profit for the year 5.813,31 2,281.18
Utilised on Issue of bonus shares (Refer note 16,1 (b)) (2,066.13) -
Loss on derecognition of subsidary* 140,29
Items of OCI recognised directly in retained sarnings ‘

of post-empl W defined benefit plans (net of tax) (B.67) (162.64)
Closing balance 8,656.67 4.780.07

 ——

Securities Premium
Opening balance - .
Premium ceollected on conversion of cenvertible debentures 29.35 -
Utilised on {ssue of bonus shares {29.33) -

Closing balance
* Pursuant to shareholders resolution dated December 12, 2013, company approved the sale of equity shares of Unimech Healthcare Private Limited (whaolly owned subsidiary) ata
consideration of INR 1.2 lakhs.

17.1  Nature and purpose of items in other equity
Retained earnings
Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less any dividends or other distributions ta shareholders and these can be utilised as per the Provisions

of the Companies Act, 2013,

18 MNon-current borrowings

MNotes As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022
Secured
Term loans
From banks
Indian Rupee loans 18.141) 53.26 62.77 93.51
UsD loans 18.14i} 1,530.07 602,93 569.30
From financial institutions 1B. (i) = 113.09 183.27
Unsecured
Debentures
0.01% Convertible debentures 18.1(iv) =. - 26.64
1,783,331 778,79 872,72
Less: Current maturities of long term debt 1531.57) (319,80) {2195.70)
Total nen-current borrowings 1,251.76 458,99 577.02

The details af financial and non financial assets hypethecated as security for borrowings are disclosed in Mote 47,

Refer to note 40 for information about the Group’s exposure to fnancial risks.




Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited

(Formerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)
Motes forming part of the C li i Financial
(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

for the year ended March 31, 2024

18.1 Security details and terms of repayment HNo. of
instalments Maturity date as Interest rate
As at As at As at
remaining as at at March 31,  (p.a.) as at March
March 31, 2024 2024 31, 2024 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022
(i) Indian rupee term loans from banks
-Secured by way of hypothecation of current assets of the N.A. N.A, Repo+3.85% - 12.50 12.50
firm both present and future
-Secured by way of hypothecation of machinery acquired N.A, MN.A Floating interest
out of loan availed rate Linked to
Repo rate 50.17 7L
-Secured by way of hypothecation of Company's entire N.A August 2024 Repo rate+1.5% 200.00 .
current asset both present and future i.e., 8%
200.00 62.77 93,51
(ii)  USD term loans from banks
-Secured by way of hypathecation of entire present and 17 August 2025 Secured overnight
future movable fived assets of the Company including plant financing rate 246.90 415.30 552.65
and machinery, equipment, fixtures and commercial plus 350 basis
vehicles (excluding fixed assets funded by any other 44 November 2027 PoInts [approx.
financial institution] on exclusive basis. 7.10%| 142.02 177.59 _
-Secured by way of hypothecation of land & building, 54 September 2028 Secured overnight
machinery along with a quarantee provided by the parent financing rate
company and promoter directors. plus 100 basis 663.13 - E
points
56 November 2028 Repo+1.6% 253.26 - -
57 Decernber 2028 Secured overnight 478.02 - -
financing rate
plus 100 basis
points
-Secured by way of hypathecaticn of Campany's entire N.A Payable within 180 days Repo +
current asset both present and future 180 days 1.5% l.e., B% .50 115230 B
-Secured by way of hypothecation of of asset created out M.A. June 2024 Repo+1.6% 0.67 .
of term loans - . )
2,685.50 1,745.39 1,087.39
i
{iii}  Indian Rupee term loans from a financial institution
-Secured by way of hypathecation af machinery purchased N.A N.A. 10.50% 104.52 149.08
out of the term loan, Guarantee for the loan have been
provided by the porent company as well as promoter
directors.
N.A, NLA, 10.15% 15.96
“Secured by way of hypothecation of CHC wvertical H.A. N.A. 10.500% - 18.61 33.89
machining center
- 123.13 . 196.93
(iv) Convertible Debentures N.A, N.A. 0.01% - 29.30 26.64
During the year ended March 31, 2018, the Company issued 15,000 debentures at 2 face value of INR 100 each and during the year ended March 31, 2019, the Company issued
15,000 debentures 20 a face value of INR 100 @ach. In the event of Company secures the participation from a financial investor, venture capitalist, private equity players etc
far their growth plans in 3 years time, the existing debentures would be converted in to equily shares at the valuation set by the financial investors or venture capitalist, In
case Company fails Lo secure the participation from the major investor, the Company shall be abliged to convert the debentures in te shares at nil discaunt in accordance with
the registered valuer or chartered accountant, however the investor will have a right to ask for repayment of debentures along with the interest after 3 years. In such event,
the Company s abliged to repay the principle along with the interest at nominal rate of 0.01% simple rate of interest. The fair value of the liability was determined as at April
1, 2021, The fair value of the liability, included in non-current borrawings, at inception was calculated using a market interest rate for an equivalent instrument without
conversion option. The discocunt rate applied was 9.25%.
Movement in carrying amount of liability during the year is as follows: Amount
Carrying amount of liability as at April 1, 2022 26,54
Interest 1.66
Carrying amount of liability as at March 31, 2023 19.30
Interest 0.70
Converted into equity shares (30.00)
Carrying amount of lability as at March 31, 2024
Mo. of
Maturity date as Interest rate
instalments As at As at As at
() Furatecm loans from banks remainingasat % ";;?l e ‘D“"; 1”:;;:"‘“ March 31, 2024 March 31,2023 April 1, 2022
March 31, 2024 '
-Secured by way of hypathecation of Company's entire N.A. N.AL & manths Libor 265.31 305.22
current asset both present and future +1.75%
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A pace and M turing Limited
(Farmerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)
Mates forming part of the Consolidated Financial fer the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

1% Other financial liabilities Current
As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022
Security deposits - 11.64 11.64
Employee benefits payable 261.48 319.49 90.92
Interest accrued and due on borrowings - 0.02 0.01
Other payables 4.76 12.86 419
Capital Creditors 7048 - -
Total other financial liabilities 336.71 344.01 106.76
20 Provisions Hon-current Current
" As at As at As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022
Provision for rework and warranty costs - - - 204.64 B89.34 34.40
Praovision for employee benefits
Gratuity (Note 3R(h|) 2322 14,66 24.32 0.7 Q.57
Longevity bonus - 578.77 165,01 1.349.14 425 1.72
Compensated absences - - - 58.75 18.75 1317
Provision for litizations - - - 320.43 - -
Total provisions - - £01.99 179.69 1,957.18 123.05 49.86
20.1 Movement in provision for warranties
Amount
As at April 1, 2023 89.34
Pravision charged to profit and loss 133.22
Pravisions utilised/reversed during the year (17.92]
Balance as at March 31, 2024 204,
Amount
As at April 1, 2022 34.40
Provision charged to profit and loss £8.94
Provisians utilised /reversed during the year [34.00}
Balance as at March 31, 2023 B89.34
21 Current borrowings
As at As at Asat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022
Secured
Term loans
From banks
Indian Rupee loans 21.1(i) 1,102.47 3 3
UsD leans 2114y = 1,152.50 533.75
Euro leans 21.14(v) - 265.33 305.22
Current maturities of long term debts
Term loans from banks 531.57 280.50 256.50
Term loans from financial institutions - 35.20 39.20
Unsecured
Current maturities of long term debts
0.01% Convertible debentures - 29.30 -
Total current borrowings 1.633.74 1,766.93 1,134.67

The details of financial and non financial assets hypothecated as security for borrowings are disclosed in Hote 47.

Refer to note 40 for mformation about the Group's exposure to financial risks,




Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited

(Formerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the C
(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

21,1 Met debt reconciliation

Met debt as on April 1, 2022
Cash flows

Proceeds from borrowings

Repayment of borrawings

Interest paid on borrowings

Interest paid on lease liabilities

Principal paid on lease liabilities
Non-cashflows

Interest expenses

Interest on guarantee liability

Loan processing fee

Exchange loss

Rank charges

Amortisation of loan precessing charges

Prepaid |loan processing charges adjusted through EIR

Adjustment of security deposit paid for borrawing
Net debt as at March 31, 2023

Proceeds from borrowings

Repayment of borrawings

Interest paid on borrowings

Guarantee commission charges

Interest paid on lease liabilities

Principal paid on lease labilities
Non-cash flows:

Interest expenses

Conversicn of convertible debentures into equity shares during the year

Addition to lease liabilities

Bank guarantee issue charges

Other adjustments

Effects of changes in foreign exchange rates
Net debt as at March 31, 2024

lidated Financial St. for the year ended March 31, 2024

As at As at As at
March 31, 2024  March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022
Borrowings Lease liabilities Total
1,711.69 284.21 1,995.90
5,597.70 - 5,597.70
{5,108.35) = {5,108.35)
(169.31) - (169.31)
- {17.99) {17.99)
. (108.13) (108.13)
156.88 19.31 176.19
8.20 . 8.20
1.82 2 1.82
25.10 - 25.10
0.03 = 0.0
1.98 - 2,98
(1.64} - (1.64)
0.82 - 0.82
2,225.92 177.40 2,403.32
5,565.79 - 5,965.79
(4,595.88) B {4,595,88)
(207.86) - (207.86)
{105.00)
5 (14,24) {14.24)
- (B4.76) (B4.76)
207.52 14.24 221.76
{29.90) - (29.90)
- 11.45 11.45
0.34 . 0.34
(182.53) - (182.53)
7.10 - 7.10
2,B85.50 104.09 3,094.59




Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited

(Farmerly Unimech A pace and Manuf: ing Private Limited)

Motes forming part of the C lidated Financial for the year ended March 31, 2024
[All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

21 Trade payables

Note As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2012
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 221 233.24 166.18 96.56
Total outstanding dues of ereditors ather than micro enterprises and small enterprises 1,119.04 526.88 315.68
Total trade payables 1,952.28 691,06 412.24

Refer w note 40 for information about the Group's exposure to financial risks,

22.1  MSMED disclosure
Based on the informatien available with the Company, thers are eutstanding dues and payments made during the years ended March 31, 2023 and April 1, 2022 to any

supplier of goods and services beyond the specified period under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. There is interest payable or paid during the
years ended March 31, 2023 and April 1, 2022 to any suppiiers under the said Act.

i Asat As at As at
Particulis Mot&  arch31,2024  March 31,2023 April1, 2022
{a} Amount remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each accounting year:
Principal 128.57 163.04 94.84
Interest 4.67 3.14 1.72
Total 233.24 166.18 96.56
{b) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the MSMED Act, along
with the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each
accounting year. N : .
(&) The amount of interest due and payable for the pericd of delay in making payment (which
have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest
specified under the MSMED Act. ) R _
{d) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year,
1.2 1.41 1.72
|e) The amaount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years,
until such date when the interest dues above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the
purpose of disallowance of a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act,
4.687 314 1.72

22.2 Trade payables ageing schedule

As at March 31, 7024

Unbilled Outstanding for following periods from due date of
Payables not d
due: i THRREE L“;:‘::“ 3 1-2 years 1-3 years More than 3 years Tatal
(i} MSME 8.74 152.98 6B.82 1.39 1.3 = 233.24
{il) Disputed dues - MSME - - - & - - -
{iii) Others 156.58 356.90 394.91 10.62 0.03 S 1,119.04
(iv) Disputed dues - Others = 3 - - - s -
Total 165.32 509.88 463.73 12.01 1.34 =, 1,352.28
_ i a4 Dhsi
As at March 31, 2023
o] ding for following periods from due date of pay
Lol Payables not due  Less than 1 Total
dues i 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
(i) MSME 18.46 143,63 1.7 0.313 - - 166.18
{ii) Disputed dues - MSME - = * - - - -
{iii} Others 15.1 191.89 111.87 7.97 0.24 * 516.88
(iv) Disputed dues - Others - = = - . - =
Tatal 133.57 435.52 115.63 B.1 0.24 - 693.06
e Lese = i
As at April 1, 2022
Unbilled skl [e] fhane for g _periods from due date of p Sk
dues i g g2 years 23years  More than 3 years =
(i) MSME 299 B4.24 9.33 - - = 96.56
{ii) Disputed dues - MSME - - - - - - -
(iif) Others 9.88 181.94 £2.64 20.88 0.34 - 315.68
(iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - - - -
Total 32.87 266.18 91.97 20.88 0.34 - 412.24
—i — D e

22.3 Trade payables are non-interest bearing and are normally settled on 30-60 days.




23 Other current liabilities

As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2021 AEriI 1, 2022
Statutory dues 52.84 58.51 37.18
Advance from customers * 1.02 -
Liabilities for corparate social respansibility - 0.18 41199
Other Payables (Refer note 15.1) 15.14 - -
Total other current liabilities 67.98 69.71 78.37
24 Current tax liabilities (net)
As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 AEI 1, 2022
Current tax payable - 539.08 105.85
Less: Advance tax (including TDS recaivables) ] (438.16) (7.33)
Total current tax liabilities (net) - 200.92 98.51
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Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited

(Formerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)

Notes forming part of the C Financial 5 for the year ended March 31, 2024
{All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

15 Revenue from operations
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024  March 31, 2023

Revenue from contracts with customers

Sale of goods 20,766.51 B,968.04
Sale of services 34.72 190.04
20,801.23 9,258,08
Other operating revenues 76.28 158.58
Total revenue from operations 20.877.51 9.416.66
= —
Nature of goods
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Manufactured
= Manufacturing of aerospace toolings and components 10,741.16 8,917.93
- Air purifiers 25.35 27.63
- AQMS * 1.26
Traded
= Air purifiers =i 10.84
- AOMS = 10.38
Total 20,766.51 B,968.04
Nature of services
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024  March 31, 2023
Uperadation and rework services 34,72 290.04
Total 34,72 190.04
Other operating revenues
Year ended Year ended
Scrap sales 26.20 35.66
Rental Income 10.28 1052
Duty drawbacks received® 16.84 28.10
Merchant exporter incentive® . 19.62
Other sales 20.96 42.58
Total 76.28 158,58

* There are ne unfulfilled conditions attached to recognition of duty drawbacks and merchant exp?;ler incentive

25.1 Disaggregated revenue information

Geographic revenus
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Within India 500,84 45217
Outside India 10,376.67 8,964.49
Total 20,877.51 9.416.66
Timing of revenue recognition
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Products and services transferred at a point in time 10,877.51 9,416.66
Total 20,877.51 9,416.66
25.2 Reconciliation of contract price with revenue during the year
Year ended Year ended
. March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Revenue as per contract price 20,966.84 9.494.21
Adjustments: - =
- Sales returns {5.81) (12.81)
- Liguidated damages (83.52} (64.74)
Revenue from contracts with customers 20,877.51 9,416.66

15.3 Performance cbligations:
Sale of products:
The performance obligation with respect to sale of products is satisfied at a peint in time that is the when control over
the goods is transferred to the customers, generally on the delivery of the goods at the agreed destination as per the
terms of contract with customers.

Sale of services:
The perfarmance obligation with respect to sale of services & satisfied at a peint in time by measuring the progress
towards complete satisfaction of performance obligations during the reparting period.




Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited

(Formerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)

Hotes forming part of the Ci lidated Financial for the year ended March 31, 2024
{All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

26 Qther income
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2021

Interest income

On fixed deposits at amortised cost 154.11 38.48
On lgans to related parties at amortised cost - -
Unwinding of discount on security deposits at amortised cost 1.81 .42
On income taxes - 0.59
Gain on foreign exchange transactions (net} ELEN LY 1.0
Subsidy interest 15.57 1.45
Profit on sale of assets 10.35 .00
Profit on sale of investments 0.20 .
Miscellaneaus Income 5.83 9.45
Total other income 501.04 76.40

27  Cost of materials consumed

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Inventories of raw materials at the beginning of the year 134,16 21.00
Add: Purchases 4,B55.62 2,898.39
Less: Inventeries of raw materials at the end of the year (126.82) 1134.26)
Total cost of materials consumed 4,863.06 2,975.13
SITEE
28 Purchases of stock-in-trade
‘Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Purchases of stock-in-trade 60.77 104.90
Total purchases of stock-in-trade 60.77 104.50
19 Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock-in-trade and work-in-progress
Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Inventories at the beginning of the year

- Stock-in-trade 71.63 -
- Finished goods 280,16 -
= Work-in-progress 1,091,114 261,35
1,442.95 261.35
Inventories at the end of the year
= Stock-in-trade - T1.65
- Finished goods 123.08 18016
- Work-in-progress 1,716.95 1,091.14
1,940.01 1,442,95
Met increase [497.08) [1,181.60)
30 Subcontractors charges Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024  march 31. 2023
Subcontractors charges 2,691.45 741.34
Total subcontractors charges 2,691.45 741.34
31 Employee benefits expenses
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024  March 31, 2023
Salaries, wages and bonus 3,021,89 1,454.29
LContribution to provident and other tunds{(refer note f8[aj] 53.4% 40.83
Gratuity expenses[refer note 38(bj] 21.47 11.45
Staff welfare expenses 147.08 54.23
Total employee benefits expenses T 324391 1,560.80
3% Finance costs
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Interest on borrowings at amertised cost 202,64 126.5%
Interest on incame tax = 37.82
Interest on lease liabilities 14.24 20.63
Guarantee commission expenses 105.00 -
Loan processing fee - 1.82
Interest on delayed payments to micro enterprises and small enterprises 1.12 1.41
Bank guarantee issue charges 0.34 -
Tatal finance costs 323.34 186.27

Refer to note 39.2 for interest an barrowings from related parties,
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Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited

{Formerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)

Maotes forming part of the C lidated Financial 5 for the year ended March 31, 2024
(AIl amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

33 Depreciation and amortisation expenses

Year ended Year ended
March 11, 2024  March 31, 2023
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 336,67 167.01
Amartisation of lease hald land 5.73 5.73
Amartisation on right-of-use assets B5.94 113.86
Amortisation on intangible assets 18.12 1.4
Total depreciation and amortisation expenses 446,46 408,02
34 Other expenses
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2022
Stores and spares 149.17 115.00
Manpower support cost 457.85 197.31
Utilities 139.74 102.25
Repairs and maintenance
- Factory and building 22.63 36.52
- Plant and machinerizss 3056 13.80
- Others 26.50 141
Factory expenses 1372 010
Freight autward 0.08 7661
Security charges 46.02 28.81
Office expenses 0.73 -
Printing and stationery 1242 13.40
Infermation technology expenses 15.70 23.08
Insurance 25.59 10.55
Legal and professional charges 1,080.48 746.71
Recruitment cost 15.34 4.19
Audit fees 12,90 3.95
Sales promotion 14.72 123.96
Expected credit loss allowance 14.66 6,18
Travelling and conveyance 111.70 76.83
Communication expenses 5.35 7.00
Rates and taxas 148.18 40.34
Bank charges 9,31 12.83
Subscription charges 5.01 =
Reworl and warranty costs 13322 88,54
SR expenses (refer note 43) 17.48 -
Bad debts ik ] 2
Miscellaneaus cxpenses 19,46 18.06
Total other expenses 2,596.76 1,759.83
34.1 The following is the break-up of audit fees (exclusive of goods and service tax)
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2021
Audit fee
As auditar:
Statutory audit 12.90 2195

Tax audit and others - 1.00
Tatal audit fee 12.90 1.95




Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited

(Formerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the C

lidated Financial Stat

(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

35

35.1 Income tax expense charged to the statement of profit or loss

Income tax

- Current tax
- Tax expense relating to prior year (net]

- Deferred tax

Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit or loss

35.2 Reconciliation of tax charge

Profit before tax
Income tax expense at tax rates applicable

Expected income tax expense/ (benefit) at statutory tax rate

Tax effects of:

Adjustments for current tax of prior periods
Interest on MSME

Disallowances u/s 37

Income tax relating to remeasurements of post-employment defined benefit plans

Interast on income tax
Others adjustments
Income tax expense

35.3 Deferred tax relates to the following:

Deferred tax assets

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
Provisions

Trade receivables

Lease liabilities

Borrowings

Others

Deferred tax liabilities

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
Right-of-use assets

Other nan-current assets

Borrowings

Others

Deferred tax assets (net)

15.4 Deferred tax assets/liabilties (net)

Reconciliation of deferred tax assets (net):

Opening balance
Tax expense recognised in statement of profit and loss
Total

Reconciliation of deferred tax liabilities (net):
Opening balance

Tax expense recognised in statement of profit and loss
Total

Unused tax credits for which no deferred tax asset is recognised

Minimum alternate tax credit

its for the year ended March 31, 2024

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
1,545.70 577.45

289.51 .
1,835.21 577.45
0.04 16.10
1,835.25 593.55

Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

7,717.32 3,009.42
25.17% 25.17%
1,942, 44 757.47
283.51 -
0.35 0.04
4.00 6.50
2.9 61.64
- 9,52
{399.97) (241.62)
1,835.24 593.55
As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022
14.97 573 47.33
30.52 39.33 24.58
542 4.79 3.67
26.20 44,65 62.44
- - 0,45
0.46 21.78 18.65
77.87 116.28 157.12
» (14.47) {4.01)
(21.63) (40.38) (60.57)
< 10.59) -
- 16.91) (17.31)
(21.63) (62.35) (81.89)
56.24 53.93 75.23
As at - As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
53.92 27.8 10.16
2.32 39.77 65.07
56.24 67.66 75.23
As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022
i 47.33 -
- (61.07) -
- (13.74) -
As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022
1,741.81 552.69 100.49




Unimech Aeraspace and Manufacturing Limited

(Formerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)

Nates forming part of the Consalidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 11, 2024
{All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

36 First tme adoption of Ind A5

Recondiliations
The following reconciliations provides the effect of transition to Ind A5 fram [adian GAAP in accordance with Ind A5 101, First-time Adaption af Indian Accounting Standards:
As at March 31, 2023 As at April 1, 7022
Effect of Effect of
Mote Indian GAAP Mh?!::!rﬂu l.l'lﬂllll:snto Ind Ind AS Indlan GAAP szl‘:::m‘ Irlns!:l:sn to Ind Ind A5

Assets
Mon-current assets
Property, Plant & Equipment ah 1,724.61 1567.44) . 1,157.47 2.157.08 (554.54) - 1,602.54
Right of use asets a - 548.21 160,44 T08.45 + 587,58 240,66 B28.24
Capital work-in-prograss 2 ER (001 . 197 307.54 .01} - 302,53
Other intangible assats .39 (1.70) # 26.49 15.43 0.43 o i5.86
Financial assets

Other financial assets b = 7192 15,48} BB.46 . 315.8% (7.88) 308.01
Deferred tax assels (ret) e 143,56 110618 FL ) a7 66 967 4734 18.22 s
Incame: tax awmets ah . 4.01 + 4.0 . 6,77 = 677
Lang-term leans and advances ] 115.67 1115.67) - = - -
Other pon-current assets a.h 53,36 (32.65) 2 20.11 131.45 {131.45) - :
Tetal nan-current assets 3,071.57 (197.51) 183,26 1,057,312 2,636.17 27204 251.00 3,159.18
Current Assets
Inventories o.h 1,418.29 148.93 - 1.577.22 516.61 (44.26) - 47135
Financial assets . - b 2 = = 5 -

Trade receivables e 1,670,139 1416,38) (20.80) Iinim 784 {15.23) (14.62) 75149

Cash and cash equivalents El 984,59 \797.03) - 187.56 1,072.86 (727,95 - 34491

ak fbieeydther: it it and oih P - 218.56 i 28,56 . 402,88 = 402,88

equivalents

COther financial assets g - 599.63 . 559.63 - 175.7% - 175.76
Shert-term loans and advances g F16.65 H6.65) - . 301.13 eak ¥ ¥
Current tax assets (net) w.h - - - - 1844 .37 - 4
DOther current assets ) 92.51 aus.ze = A80.79 102.68% 144.93 1090 358.71
Tatal current assets 7.092.23 {794.58) (20,800 5,276.77 1,793.27 (251.63) 13.72) 2,527.91
Total assets 10,163.80 {992.17) EAG 9,334.0% 5,428 44 WJ ZAT,E 5,687.10




Unimoch Asrospace and Manufacturing Limited
(Formerty Unimech Aerospace and MANUIACEUFING Frivate Limited)

Hates forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statomants for the year endad March 31, 2024
(Al amounts in MR lakhs, unless otharwise stated)

As at March 31, 2023 As at April 12022
Effect of Effect of
Note  IndianGAAR ;::::m RPRRE  GOA  aRG Mn?:::;nu i
FEQUITY
{a) Equity Sharc capital 104.23 & - 104,13 104.23 + . 104,13
(b} Other equity atoh 5.250.63 [(473.09} 2.51 4,780.07 1,614.28 47 64) 94,91 2,661,53
Total equity 5,354.86 (473.09) .53 4,B84.30 2,716.31 (47 &6) 94.51 2,765.76
11 LIABILITIES
Hor-current liabilities
Financial lizbilithes
Borrowings 7 Aa73,61 18.71) {5.91) 458.99 1,141.53 {356.71) r.78) 577.02
Leass liabilities a - = 95.14 9514 . B 177 40 177.40
Other financial liabilities g 11.64 11.64) - . . = ' -
Provisions deh .44 1169.45) - 601.99 46745 (287 78} . 179.69
Deferned tax abilities (net) e - 13.74 - 13.74 47.92 . (47.92) -
Total non-currant Rabilities 1,256.69 (176.06) 89,13 1,169,686 1,656,940 (844.49) 121.70 3411
Current Habilities
Financial (fabilities
Barrowings f 1,759.01 A.60 (0,70} 1,766.91 511.47 616.78 (3.58) 1,134.67
Lease Habilities a + % B2.25 8215 E: 16,17 7069 10681
Trada payables = & - . B -
11Total eutstanding dues of micra
enterprises and small enterprises % ) 118 2 1648 g %236 = Sy
ey s ma wm e oma
Other financial labilites a.h 15.00 136.51 (7.52) 34400 B 114,27 {7.51 106,76
Other current abiities [ 429.37 1359.66) & 9.7 9%.96 118.56) - 7837
Provisions da.h 966.77 1843.72) - 123.05 113.94 |64.08) - 49.85
Current tax Habtlities (et &h - 200.52 - 200,92 = 98.52 - 98.52
Total current liabilities 3,552.25 (346.35) 74.03 1,279.93 ,054.03 871.40 55,60 1,987.23
Total HabHitles 4, 808,94 {522.4%) 163.26 4,449.79 L,710.93 29.11 181,30 2,921.34
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES roim.sn {”5.50'!\ 16579 #,334.00 .4.2.14 {16.55) 276.21 5,68

The Indian GAAP figures has been reclassified to confirm to Ind 45 presentation requirements lor the purpose of this note,

i Asat March 31,  As at April 1

341 Reconciliation of tatal aqnl?r as at March 31, 2023 and April 1, 2022 2023 2021
Total equity under Indian GAAP 5,250.09 2,611,609
Adjustments:

g of discount ity deposits ar o5t b 5 0.86

Py of post benefit obligati 1d) 226.06 B.97
Interest expense on Lease Liabilities fah (4B.85) [28.03)
Depreciation an Right-af-use assets 1a) (£L6.19) (107,30
Unwinding of security deposits b} 142 2.65
Galn on Initfal recognition of financial liabiity in 577 s
Reversal of tease equalisation reserve {al 7.52 752
Impact Lo retained sarnings on initial recognition of lease (a1 (23.91) 2391
Rent concession due to COVID (=) 15.31 15.31
i to prepaid ioan p 13 charges [ay .69 2.0
Effect of Lease payments during the year {a) 24144 114,00
Expocted credit foss allowance ich 120.80) 114623
b af interest in 15.07) {2.41)
f past-employ defined barelit plans twough ather comprehensive income idh 218.06) iB.57)

Creferred tax adjusiment ie] 5119 1822
Other adjustments hh [472.55} 59.58
Total adjustment to equizy (470.02} 47.84

Total equity under Ind AS 4,780.07 2,661.53




unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited

(Fermerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)

Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
{All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

36 First time adoption of ind AS {Continued)

Effect of Ind AS adoption In the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2022:

Year ended March 31, 2023

N Other Effect of
Hote Indian GAAP transition ta Ind Ind AS
adjustments
AS
Income
Revenue from operations 9,851.55 {444,89) . 9,416,656
Other income b.a 133.68 (111.50) 54.22 76.40
Total Income 9,595.23 (556.39) 54.22 9,493.06
Expenses
Cost of matenals consumed g,h 3,944.19 {969.06) - 2,975.13
Purchases of stock-in-trade g . 104.90 - 104.90
Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock-in-trade and
Voo Indprogrest 2.h (985.67] {195.93) 2 (1,181.60)
Subcantractors charges g . 741.34 = 741.34
Employee benefits expense d 2,415.04 (635.15) 219.09) 1,560.80
Finance costs a,f 11116 2.85 T4.26 188,27
Depreciation and amertisation expense a 275,35 13.08 119.59 408.02
Other expenses a,gh 1,097.30 783.47 {120.94) 1,759.83
Total expenses 6,857.37 [154.50) {146.18) 6,556.69
Profit before tax 3,137.86 {401.89) 200.40 2,936.37
Tax expense
(1} Current Lax h 667.43 (89.98) - 577.45
{3) Deferred tax eh (183.71) 199.61 {38.16) 77.74
483,72 . 209.63 {38.16) 655.19
Profit for the year 2,654.14 (611.52) 218,56 2,281.18
Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
R ements of post-amploy defined benefit plans d - - {219.10) (219.10)
Income tax effect on above d 61,65 {5.1%) 56.46
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax - 61.65 {224.29) (162.64)
Total comprehensive income for the year 2,654.14 {549.87) 14,27 2,118.54
Recoenciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended March 31, 2023
Year ended
Particulars Hees: March 31, 2022
Profit as per Indian GAAP 2,654.14
Adjustments:
Unwinding of discount on security depasits at amortised cost {b) 2.42
Interest expense on Lease Liabilities (a) (20.63)
Depreciaticn on Right-of-use assets {a) [119.59)
Amortisation of prepaid loan processing charges through EIR methed fy 0.49
Amartisation of interest on debentures i {2.65)
s of post-employ defined benefit plans 1d) 219.09
Expected credit loss [(4] {6.18)
Effect of Lease payments during the year (a) 127.44
R ements of post-empl defined benefit plans through other comprehensive income {d) {219.09)
Deferred tax adjustment {e} 32.97
Other Adjustments (hy (549.87)
2,118.54

Total comprehensive income under Ind AS




Nota:
(a) Lease liability and ROU assets
Under previous |GAAP, Leases are classified as operating leases and lease rentals under operating leases are recognised in the statement of profit or loss on a straight tine

basis over lease term,

Group as a Lessee
As per Ind A5 116, Leases in which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are transferred to the lessee are classified as finance leases. Finance leases are

capitalised at the lease's inception at the fair value of the leased property or, if lower, the present value of the minimum lease payments. Each lease payment is
allocated between the liability and finance cost. The finance cost is charged to the profit or loss over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of
interest on the remaining balance of the lability for each period. Further, lessee shall recognise a ROU asset and lease lability, The Group has adopted modified
retrospective approach on the date of transition in arriving at the ROU asset and lease liability.

(b) Security deposits
Under the Indian GAAP, interest free security deposits for b ings (that are refundable in cash on completion of the borrowings term) are recorded at their transaction
value. Under Ind AS, all financial assets are required to be recognised at fair value using Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method at initial recognition. Accordingly, the Group
has fair valued these security deposits under Ind AS. Difference between the fair value and transaction value of the security deposit has been recognised as prepaid
expenses. On this fair valued deposit, Interest is accounted annually at EIR which will have an incremental impact on the interest income and security deposit every year.
Further, portion of security deposit is shawn as other Intangible Asset which will be amortised aver the period of concession on stralght line basis every year.

{c) Expected credit loss
Uinder Indian GAAF, the Group had recognised p an trade rec based on the expectation of the Group. Under Ind AS, the Group has to provide loss

allowance on receivables based on the Expected Credit Loss (ECL} model which {s measured following the ‘simplified approach™. The Group uses an allowance matrix to
measure the expected credit losses of trade receivables. The loss rates are computed using a ‘roll rate’ method based on the probability of receivable progressing through
successive stages till full provision for the trade receivable is made. The Group had recognised additional provision by offsetting the provision created under IGAAP in
other equity on the date of transition i.e., April 1, 2022 and reversed excess pravision ta the prefit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2023,

(e} ements of post- Loy benefit obligations
Bath under Indian GMP and Incl A5, the Group recognised costs related to its post-employment defined benefit plan on an actuarial basis. Under Indian GAAP, the entire
cost, including actuarial gains and losses, are charged to the statement of profit and loss. Under Ind AS, re-measurements [comprising of actuarial gains and losses] are

recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained eamings through 0CI.

(e) Deferred Tax
Under Indian GAAP, deferred tax accounting was done using the income statement approach, which focuses on differences between taxable profits and accounting profits

for the period. Under Ind AS, accounting of deferred taxes is done using the Balance Sheet approach, which focuses on temparary differences between the carrying
amount of an asset or liability in the balance sheet and its tax base and Deferrad tax has been recognised on the account of adjustments made due to application of Ind
A5, These Adjustments have resulted in increase in other equity with a corresponding impact in the statement of profit and Lass for the year ended March 31, 2023.

[f) Borrowings
Under Indian GAAP borrowings are recorded at their transaction value. Under Ind A5, all financial liabilities are required to be recognised at fair value using Effective

Interest Rate (EIR) method at initial recognition. Accordingly, the Group has fair valued these borrowings under Ind AS. Difference between the fair value and transaction
value of the borrowings has been recognised as prepaid loan processing charges which has been adjusted to borrowings. These prepaid loan processing charges ars
amortised over the term of the borrowings at EIR which will have an incremental impact on the finance cost and prepaid loan processing charges svery year.

(2) Material regrouping and adjsutments
Appropriate regroupings and other adjustments have been made in the Consolidated Balance Sheet, Consolidated Statement of Profit & loss, Consolidated Statement of

Cashflows, wherever required, by reclassification and adjustments of correspanding items of incomes, expenses, assets, liabilities and cashflows, in order to bring them in

line with the accounting policies and classification as per Ind AS C idated Financial § 5 of the Group for the years ended March 31, 2023 and April 1, 2022
prepared in accardance with Schedule LIl of Companies Act, 2013, requirements of Ind AS 1 and other applicable Ind AS principles and the requirements of lhe Securities
and Exchange Board of India {lssue of Capital & Disclosure Requir R ions 2018, as ded.

(h) Prior Period Adjustments

The Group has certain accruals of Employee benefit expenses, Deferred tax and restatement of forex balances which were not accounted in the year when the expense/
restatement was incurred. During the current year, on transition to Ind A5, the Group has rectifed these errors by restating the transition date balance sheet as at April 1,

2021, Refer note 36,1
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Urlmech Aeraspace and Manufacturing Limited

(Formerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)

Mates forming part of the Cansolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(Al amounts in INR lakhs, unloss atherwise stated)

317 Earnings per equity share
‘Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2021

fa} Earnings used In caleulating esrnings per equity share

Basic earnings per share

Profit butable to equity sharch as par of profit and loss 581301 228118

Diluted earnings per share

Prafit to equity holders as per of profit and loss 58141 2,181.18
(o) Welghted average number of shares used as denominator

Equity shares outstanding as at Apeil 1 104,130 1,04,230

Add: Increase in shares due Lo converison of debentures 408 408

Add: Impact of share split as on December 23, 2021 (Mote 18.14a)) 19,868,122 19,88,122

Add: Bonus shares issued on December 18, 2023 (Note 18.1(b1) 4,18,55,200 4,18,55,200

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year for basic EPS 4,39,47,960 4,19,47,960

Adjustments for caloulation of diluted EPS:

Add: Convertible debentures 136 116

Welghted average number of equity shares adjusted for the effect of dilution T A39,48,096  4,39,48,096

—_—

(e} regarding the classification of it

Convertible debentures

The Growp has itsued 30,000 canvertible deberkures |siued during e Minancial year endid Mards 31, 2019 are consldered o be potentia equity shares of 344 shares and
have been inciuded |n the determination of diluted earnings per share from their date of isswe.

{d) EFS
Basic camings per cquity share (MR} 13,23 5.19
Dituted eamings per equity share (INR} 132 5.19
38 Emplayes benefits
(@)  Defined contibtion plans
Contributions ware made to ddent fund and State inlndia for the Company a per the These conrtib made to
3 { d funds in: by the of India. The of e Company i3 imited to the amcunt contrituted and it has no further contractual nor
any other contructive obligation
Duripg the year, the Compary has recognised the following amounts in the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss:
Year ended fear ended
2
A March 31, 2024 March 31, 2021
Employar's contribution to pravident fund 51,20 38.39
2.29 2.44

Employer’s contribution to Employee State Insurance

)

Defined banefit plan- Gratuity

Infermation regarding gratulty plan
The Graup has a defined benefit gratuity plan in India (Gratwity plan). The Gratulty plan is a firal salsry ptan for India employees. The Gratuity plan is geverned by the

Payment af Gratuity Act, 1972, Under this Act, employee who has completed five yoars of service is entitied to specific benefit, The level of benefits provided depends on
A member"s length of service and salary at retirement age,

Reconcillation of defined benefit obligation

As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2021 April 1, 2022
Balance as at the beginning of the year 11.06 15.23 .51
Inerest cost 1.65 1.10 0.67
Benedits paid during the year 2.17] 11.18] -
Current service cost 20,66 10.35 b.28
Included in profit and loss (Note 31} 20,14 10.27 6.91
Remeaurement loss/{gaing
Actuarial loss/ (gain) arising from.
Changes in demagraphic assumptions - . .
Changes in financial assumptions rA L] {0.03) {072
Experience adjustments 8.88 (1,54 0.51)
Ineluded in ather comprehonsive income 11.05 i1.57) 11.23)
Balance as at the end of the year 54.25 21,93 15.23
Classified as:
Hon-current . 132 14.56
Current 24.32 o0.n 0.57
24,31 23.93 15.13
S by

BENGALURU
560 058




Unimech Aeraspace and Manufacturing Limited
(Farmerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)

Hotes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(A1 amaunts in INR fakhs, enless etherwise stated)

Reconciliation of Planned Assets As 3t Asat As at
March 11, 2024 March 31, 2023 ril 1, 2022
Opening balance - -
Employers contribution 19.61
Interest on plan assets 0.85
Administration expenses . =
Remeasurements due to ¥ #
- Actuarial return on plan assets iess interest on plan assets 1053
Benefits pald i = £
Closing Balance 29.91 - -
The not Hability disclasad above refates to funded and unfunded plans are as follows:
Prosent value of dafined benefit obligation 54.15 - -
Fair value of plan assets 29.93 - -
Deficity of funded plans 24,33 E =
Unfunded plars [ 23.93 15,43
Deficity bofare asset ceiling 24,32 23.93 15.23
(e} Actuarial assumptions
As at As at As at
March 31, 3023 April 1, 2023
Discount Fate (per annurmj e 7.593% 7.53%
Rate of fulure increase in salary 12.00% 12.00%
Expected relum on planned assets 0.00% 0.00%
Atritian rate
Emnployee served far 4 years and belew 20.00% 20,00% 10.00%
Empayes sarved 5 years and above 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
The welghted-avarage durstion of the defined benelit obligation as at March 31, 2024 was 13,84 - 14,35 years (March 19, 2023 14.27 - 15.04 years, April 1, 2022: 14,75 -
14,80 years) for geatuity plan,
{d)  Categories of plan assets
As al Asat Az at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2032
Aszsets under insurance schemes 1005 [ 05
{2) Sensitivity analysis
Asat As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022
Discount rate
13 increase .16 {2.55) i1.65)
1h decrease 147 m .00
Future increase in salary
14 increase 6.85 .85 .84
1% decrease 15.72) 12,40 11.54)
Attrition rale
1% inerense 3. {1.33) [2.84)
1k decrease 1.60 1.53 0.97
1) Maturity analysis
As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 Mareh 31,2033 April 1, 2022
‘Within one year 178 on 0.57
Between one and two pears 206 o078 048
Between two and three years 1.63 A7 0.50
Between three and four years 1.3 0.26 0.13
Betwesn fow and five years a7 0.z 0.27
Between five and ten years 4.67 1.28 0.82
40163 1947 12.25

Later than ten years

(g} Defined benefit plan. Longstivity
Longevity bonus Hability is accrued for certain class of key managerial persons, as may be decided by the Baard from time to time to recognise their immense contribution
in driving the arganisatien, and payable upen their resignation or exit from the Company or sub: fal changes in the an of the parent company’s Board, Ameunt
o be payable is calculated based on latest remuneration of the year miAtiplied by number of years. Longevity bonus is recognised as labiliny at the presont value of the
dafined benefit obligation using actuarial valuation at the Balance sheel date,

As at As at

Asat
Particulars March 31,2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022
SH3.00 165,75

Balance as at the beginning of the year 51.85

Interest cost 12,59 3.50
Benefits pald during the year . 4 o
Current service cost - 18213 110.34
Actwarial (Gains)/Loss . 221.55 0.66
Incremental obligation en termination® T85.11 - -
Balance as at the end of the year 1,349.14 583,02 166.75

* Pursuant to board resolution dated March 10, 2024, Company terminated Iongetivity schame and recorded actual provision in the books of accaunts,

Actuarial assumptions

Asal As at hs at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 Agpril 1, 2012
Discount rate (per annum} a.00% T.52%/2.57% 7.52%/7.51%
Expected retum on Assels 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Pate of future increase in salary 0.00% 12.00% 12.00%
Attritien rate 0.00% 5.00% 5.00%
Classified as:
Mon-currant " 578.77 165.03
Current 1,249.14 4,35 1.72
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19 Related party discinsires
In accordance with the requirements of (nd A5 - 24 ‘Related party disclosures’, names of the retated parties, related party i and g
balances including commitments whare cantral #xists and with whom transactions have taken place duning reported pericds are:

39.1 Hames of related parties and description of relationship:

Country of Propaitien of ownership interest
Incorporation Principal R i il
and principal activities
place of March 31, 2024 March 11, 2021 April 1, 2022
Subsidiaries
Innomeeh Aeraspace Toolings Private Limited Inctia Manufacture of 99.95% 99.99% 99,904
aerospace 1ools
Unimech Healthcare Private Limited (Upto Dacember India Trading of - 99.95%
18, 1013) healthcare
producrs
Key Management Personnel (KMPF)
{Directars]

Mr. Anil Kurnar Putlan

Mr. Ramakrishoa Kamajhals
N Mani Puttan

Mr. Prestham Shimoga

Mr. Rajanikanth Balaraman

Relatives of KMP

Mrs, Savitha K Nayar

Mrs. Rashmi Anil Kumar Puttan
Mrs. Shruthi © 5

Mrs. Mamatha Kumar

Mr. P Sathyanarayana

Mrs. Sulschana T

Miss. Dakshayini

Miss. Prema K5

Mrs. Meznakshi & K

Individuals having significant interest
Mrs. Rashmi Andl Kumar Puttan




Unimech Aerospace and Manufscturing Limited

{Farmerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)

Motes forming part of the Consalidated Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(Al amounts {n [NR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

39,1 Details of tronsactions with related parties for the year ended:
As ar As at

Partkirs March 31,2024 march 31, 2023
Hey Management Personnel

{a) Employee Benefit expenses
Remuneration®
Mr. Anil Kumar Puttan 128.00 49,80
Mr. Mani Puttan 126.00 49.80
Mr. Prestham Shimoga 128.00 49.80
Mr. Rajanikanth Balaraman 126.00 49.80
M. Ramakrishna Kamojhala 176,15 to108.75

(b Relatives of KMP
Mrs. Radhmi Anll Humar Puttan 58.70 4%9.80
Mrs. Savitha K Nayar 63,45 49.80
Mis, Shruthi C 5 6144 19.80
Mrs, Mamatha Kumar 69.31 17.70
Mr. P Sathyanarayana B 159,80
Mrs, Sulochana T & 19.80
Miss. Dakshayini 1229 -
Mrs. Meenahshi K K . 915
Guarantee Commission
Mr. Anil Kumnar Puttan 21.00 -
Mr. Mani Pullan .00 .
Mr. Preotham Shimaga 1100 -
#r. Rajanikanth Balaraman 11.00 =

11.00

Mr. Ramakrishna Kamajhala

“*Managerial rermuneration does nat include cost of employee benafits such as ather lang term employee benefits, Since, provision far these are based on an actuarial
valuation carrizd out for the Company as a whole.
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393

[

10.2

(a]

Outstanding balances in refation to related parties
Particulars As at As at A at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 20231 April 01, 2022

Key Management Personnel

Advances receivable

Mr. And Kumar Puttan 5.00 5.00

Employee benefits payable

M. Anil Ramar Puttan - 4,38

Mr. Mani Puttan - 9.05 5.13

Mr. Preetham Shimoga .59 5.63

mr. Ramakrishna Kamabals - 0,96 12.69

Mr. Rajanikanth Balaraman - m.52 0.05

Relatives of Directors

Mrs, Rashenl Anil Kumar Putian * un 4.0

Mrs. Mamatha Kumar . 15.92 -

Mrs. Meenakshi K K B4 -

Mg, Savitha K Hagar 25.02 0.51

Me. P Sathyanarayana . 17.82 .

Wrs, Sulochana T # 1782

Other Fayables

Mr, Anil Kumar Puttan LEL a0

Mr. Preetham Shimoga - at .
= . 0.0z

M. Ramakrishna Kamajhala

Tarms and canditions af transactions with related parties
Transactions with related parties were made in the ordinary caurse of business. Dutstanding balances at the year-end with refated parties are snsecured and Interest free

to be settled in cash,

Financial risk management chjectives and policies

The Group 15 expased to various Tinancial risks, These risks arc categorised into market risk, eredit risk and liquidity risk. The Group's risk managsment & coordinated by
the hoard of directors and focuses on securing long term and short term cash flows. The Graup dees not engage in trading of financial assets for speesiative purposes,

Market rish

Market risk 13 the risk of loss af future eamings, fair value or Future cash flows that may result from a change in the price of the Financial instrument. The value of a

financial instrument may change as & result of changes in the interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates and other market charges that affect market risk sensitive
Market risk iz attr to il market risk sensitive financial instruments including Investments and deposits, foreign currency receivable and payables and

loans and borrowings. The Lraup Is exposed Lo market nsk prmarily related Lo foresgn exchange rate risk (currency risk] and interest rate risk. This the Group's expasure

1o market risk s a function of barrawing activities, revenue generating and aperating activities in fareign currencies.

Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of & financial instrument will fluctuate becauss of changes in market interest rates. The Group exposure

to the rith of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Group's lang-term debt abligatiens with floating interest rates. The Group manages its nterest rate
risk by having a balanced portlolio of fixed and variable rate loans and borrowings.

The Group manages (ts interest rate risk by having a balanced portfolio of lixed borrawings amaunting ta Nil (March 31, 2032: INR 151.43 lakhs, April 1, 2029: INR 122.57
lakhy) and variable rate borrowings ameunting to INR 2,885.50 lakhs (March 31, 2022: INR 2,073.49 lekha, April 1, 2021: INR 1,486, 12 lakhs).

Interest rate sensitivity
The foliowing table the y possible change i interest rates on that portion of lnans and borrawings, With all ather variables held
constant, the Group®s profit before tax will be ar'[ccted thraugh the impact an fozting rate borrawings, as foflows:
Impact on peofit before tax

Particulars Asat Clasing balance W Inciics T Sacranih
Varfable rate borrowlings March 31, 2024 1,885.50 28,85 118.83)
Vanable rate borrawings March 31, 2023 2,073.49 071 o7
Varlable rate borrowings April 1, 2023 1,486,12 14.88 {14.86)
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Foreign currency risk.
Foreign currency risk is the nisk that the fair value or fuswe cash flows of a financial inscrement will fluctuate because of changes in foreign oxchange rates. The Group's

exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primasily to the Group®s eperating activities jwhen revenue ar axpense s denominated in a different
currency from the Group's functional currencyl,

Foreign currency sensitivity
The Group's exposure to forelgn cusrency risk at the end of the reporting period expressed In INR, are as follows:

Asat As at Az at
March 11, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022
Particulars
Amaunt in Amount in Amount in foreign
foreign currency ARG foreign currency) Ameie currency

USD receivable 5283 440271 139 279014 B.05
USD payable 221 (1. 766.49 |550.43) {45,218.08) [14.55)
G recelvable” y g - 5 0.07)
GEP payable* e e 4.3 369.14 0.58]
Eurn payabie [0.02) 1.43) (2.97) [265.64) (3.63
Eurn Receivable 1.9 176.57) e

* GEP receivable as at April 1, 2021 and GBP payable as at March 31, 2022 is below the rounding aff norm adepled by the Group,

Impact an profit before tax
As at As at Asar
March 31, 1024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
USD sensitivity
|HRFUSE - increase by ¥ 16,38 1424.28) {4.54)
INR/USD - decrease by 1% [16.38) 424.28 4.94
GAP sensitivity
HR/GEP - incroase by 12 B 369 063
INR/GEP - decrease by 15 - 13.69) 10.63)
EURD sensitivity
IMR/EURD - increase by 1% 1.75 [2.46) 13,05}
INR/EURD - decroase by 1% .75 166 3.05
Credit risk
Credit risk i the risk of financial lass 1o the Growp if a customer ar ¥ e a financial fails to meet its contractual oblmatiors. Credit risk arises

principaily from the Group's receivables, deposits, cash held with banks and financial institutions. The abjective of managieg counlarparty credit risk is to orevent losses
i financial assets. The Group assesses the credit guality of the counterparties, taking Inte sccount their financial position, past experience and other factars,

The Group [imits its exposure to credit risk of cash held with banks by dealing with highly rated banks and institutions. The Management raviews the bank accounts on
regular basis and fund drawdowns are planncd to ensure that there is minimal surplus cash in bank accounts. The Group does @ proper financial and credibility check on
the landiords before taking any property on lease and hasn't had a single instance of non-refund af security depasit an vacating the leased property. The Group does nat

foresce any cred:t risks on other financial asiets,

To manage the credit risks arlsing from customers, the Group perlodically assesses the financlal reliabiiity of customers, taking nto account the Mnancial conditions,
current econsmic trends, and 2nalysis of histerical bad debes and ageing of accounts receivables,

The mavement in expected oredit loss s as follows :

Asat s at As at
PaFSliy March 31,2024 March 31,2023 April 1, 2022
Opening balance 20.80 14.52 5,30
Changes In loss allewance:

Loss allawance based on cxpected credit toss 14.67 618 9.33
Closing balance 35.47 2080 14.62
The mavement in prmlﬁoﬂ Tor Nquidated damages is as follows

Asat As at As at
Earicubis March 31,2023 March 31,2022 April 1, 2021
Opening balance Bb.16 15.07 3
Changes during the year 8531 0,99 15.17
Closing balance 17247 Re16 1547
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40.4 Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Group will not be able to settle or meet its obligations on time or ax 4 reasonsble price, The Group manages liguidity risk by
matntainavg sulficient cash and by having access to funding through an adequate amount of eredit Hnes. maonitors the Group's net lguidicy
perition thisugh rolling forecasts on the basis of expecled cash flows,

{al  Maturities of financial lHabilities
The follawing table sets out the contractual P g cash-flows ) of financial liabilities:
As at March 11, 1024 " Contractual cash flows
. c "
Particulars Notes ARG 01 year i3 years 35 years Total
Cusrent borrowings n 1,633.74 163374 - - 1,633.74
Lang-term barrawings 18 1,251.76 1,058.80 196.00 1,254.80
Lease liabilites iz 104.09 104.09 - . 104.09
Trade payables n 1.352.28 1,352.28 . . 1.352.28
@ther financial linbdities " 33671 336,72 i . 136.72
Total 4,675.59 1,426.8) 1,058 80 166.00 4,681.63
== v Rt
As at March 31, 7023 Contractual cash flows
Particulars Carrving amount— 5 oeer -3 years 35 yrars Total
Current borrowings 21 1766.91 1,766.93 ® £ 1,766.93
Leng-tesm borrowings {3 458,59 452,81 25.80 478.61
Lease liabilitics 5.2 177.39 177.39 . - 177.3%
Trade payables 12 693.06 £93.06 . . 691,06
Dther financial labilities 19 44,01 344,01 . 344,01
Total 3,440.38 I.w,li 3580 3.460.00
As at Aprll 1, 2012 Contractual cash flaws
Particulars Sy 0-1 year 1-1 years 3-5 years Total
Current bosrowings A 1134.67 1,134,867 . 1,134.67
Long-term barrawings 18 577.02 584.20 . 584.20
Lease liabilities 5.2 184.21 284.21 - . 28411
Trade payables 1 41224 2. - . 412.74
Other financial liabllities 9 106.76 106,78 - 3 106.76
Total 2,514.90 1,937.88 584,10 - 255208
e e e e —
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41 Fair value measurements

41.1 The carrying amounts of financial assets and liabilities by categories

At amortised cost

Particulars

Financial assets
Trade receivables
Cash and cash equivalents

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

Other financial assets (non-current)
Other financial assets (current)
Total financial assets

Financial liabilities*

Borrowings (non-current)

Borrowings (current)

Trade payables

Other financial liabilities (non-current)
Other financial liabilities (current)
Total financial liabilities

*Excluding lease liabilities

41.2 Fair value hierarchy

Notes

10
1
12

13

21
22
19
19

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2023

As at
April 1, 2022

4,684,28 3,213.01 751.49
M. 187.56 344.91
46.14 218.56 402.88
87.81 68.46 308.01
2,390.39 599.63 175.76
7,926.39 4,287.22 1,983.05
1,251.76 458.99 577.02
1,633.74 1,766.93 1,134.67
1,352.28 693.06 412.24
336.72 344.01 106.76
4,574.50 3,262.99 2,230.69

The fair value measurement of the Group's financial and non-financial assets and liabilities utilises market observable inputs and data as
far as possible. Inputs used in determining fair value measurements are categorised into different levels based on how observable the

inputs used in the valuation technique utilised are (the ‘fair value hierarchy'):

- Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
- Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, efther directly (i.e. as

prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

- Level 3 - Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

41.2 Methods and assumptions

The management assessed that the fair value of cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, other financial assets, trade payables,
other financial liabilities and borrowings approximate the carrying amount largely due to short-term maturity of this instruments.
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42

421

42,2

42,3

42.4

42,6

42.7

42,9

42.10

42.11

42,12

Other regulatory information

Title deeds of immovable properties not held in name of the Group
The Group does not have any immovable properties whose title deeds are not held in the name of the Group

Details of benami property held
The Group does not have any benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Group for holding any benami

property.

Borrowings secured against current assets
The Group has borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets,

Wilful defaulter
The Group has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.

Relationship with struck off companies under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.
The Group does not have any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies

Act, 1956.

Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies
The Group does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

Compliance with number of layers of companies
The Group has complied with the number of layers prescribed under section 2(87) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies {Restriction

on Number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

Compliance with approved sck ) of arrang 5
The Group has not entered into any scheme(s) of arrangement which has an accounting impact on current or previous financial year.

Utilisation of borrowed funds and share premium:
No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested by the Group to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities

("intermediaries”) with the understanding, that the intermediary shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Group {ultimate

beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

The Group has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (funding party) with the understanding (whether

recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Group shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the funding party

(ultimate beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like an behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

Undisclosed income
The Group does not have any undisclosed income which is not recorded in the boaks of account that has been surrendered or disclosed as income

during the current or previous year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1941,

Details of crypto currency or virtual currency
The Group has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the current or previous financial year,

Utilisation of borrowings availed from banks and financial institutions
The borrowings obtained by the Group from banks and financial institutions have been applied for the purpases for which such borrowings were

taken.
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(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

43 Corporate Social Responsibility

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2024

Year ended
March 31, 2023

Year ended
March 31, 2022

Amount required to be spent by the respective entities in the Group
during the year

Amount of expenditure incurred

Shortfall at the end of the year

Total of previous years shortfall

Reason for Shortfall

Nature of CSR activities

27.48
27.48

Apprenticeship Training
under Apprentices Act,
1961

17.77

Plantation and skill-
development

17.77

17.77
17.77
Refer note below
Plantation and skill-
development

Note - The Company was not able to transfer the accumulated funds to CSR bank account till the previous year due to closure of Axis bank
account. All the accumulated funds amounting to INR 0.25 lakhs (till March 31, 2021) had been transferred to “Axis Bank - 919020075634644" an
March 28, 2022. Further, current year provision amounting to INR 17.77 lakhs had been created on March 31, 2022 and yet to transfer to the
specified bank account. However, whole amount stands unspent till March 31, 2022 and estimated to spend all the monies in bank by September
30, 2022.

BENGALURU
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Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited

{Formerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)

Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Stat ts for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

45 Capital management
The Group's objectives when maintaining capital are:
(a) to safeguard the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern, so that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits

for other stakeholders, and

(b) to provide an adequate return to shareholders by pricing products and services commensurately with the level of risk.

The Group sets the amount of capital it reguires in proportion to risk. The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it in
the light of changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. In order to maintain or adjust the capital
structure, the Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new shares, or sell assets

to reduce debt.

The Group monitars capital en the basis of the net debt to capital ratfo. Net debt is calculated as the total borrowings and lease liabilities
less cash and cash equivalents, Capital includes all components of equity.

The debt-to-capital ratios were as follows:

As at As at As at
March 31, 2024  March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022
Total equity {i} 10,859.13 4,884.30 2,765.76
Total debt 1,989.59 2,403.11 1,995.90
Less: cash and cash equivalents (712.77) {187.56) (344.91)
Net debt (i) 2,271.82 2,215.75 1,650.9%
Debt-to-capital ratio (ii}/ (i) 0.21 0.45 0.60

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended March 31, 2024 and March 31,
2023.

46 The Code on Social Security 2020
The Code on Social Security 2020 (‘the Code') relating to employee benefits, during the employ and post-empl , has received
Presidential assent on September 28, 2020, The Code has been published in the Gazette of India, Further, the Ministry of Labour and
Employment has released draft rules for the Code on November 13, 2020. However, the effective date from which the changes are applicable
is yet to be notified and rules fer quantifying the financial impact are also not yet issued. The Company will assess the impact of the Code
and will give appropriate impact in the financial statements in the period in which the Code becomes effective and the related rules to
determine the financial impact are published.

47 Assets hypothecated as security
The carrying amounts of assets hypothecated as security for current and non-current borrowings are:
As at As at As at
March 31, 2024  March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022

Non-current assets

Land (right-of-use assets) 542.48 548.21 541.48
Factory building 1.610.91 B78.22 B58.27
Plant and machinery 2,386.57 1,148.03 633.47
Furniture and fixtures 31.64 24.68 14.05
Computers 18.99 12.93 11.33
Office equipment 16.78 21.15 24.51
Vehicles 82.07 - -
Total non-current assets hypothecated as security 4,699,44 2,633.22 2,085.11
Current assets
Inventories 1,973.23 1,577.22 472.35
Loans - - -
Trade receivables 468418 3,13 751.49
Cash and cash equivalents i 187.56 344.91
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 46.14 118.56 402.88
Qther financial assets 1,390.39 599.63 175.76
Current tax assets (net) 395.78 - 21.81
Other current assets 1,158.25 480.79 158.72
Total current assets hypothecated as security 11,365.84 6,276.77 2,527.92
Tatal assets hypothecated as security 16,065.28 8,909.99 4,613.03

BENGALURU
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Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited

{Formerly Unimech Acrospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)

Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

48 Commitments

Asat As at As at
March 31, 2024  March 31,2023  April 1, 2022

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and
not provided for:

Property plant and equipment B04.35 564.41 9.18

B804.35 564.41 9.18

49  Segment Reporting
(a)  The Group's main objective is to carry on the business of manufacturing toolings and components to be used in the aerospace sector. The

board of directors (considered as Chief Operating Decision Maker) reviews these activities under the context of Ind AS 108 Operating Segments
as one single operating segment to evaluate the overall performance of the Group.

(b)  Refer to note 25.1 for breakup of the Group's revenue by primary geographical market,

(€)  During the year ended March 31, 2024, revenue from operations of three customers (March 31, 2023: three) customers represented
approximately 37.79% (March 31, 2022: 46.55%), 29.05% (March 31, 2022: 11.30 %) and 21.01% (March 31, 2022: 12.14 %) of the Group's

revenue from operations.

50 Subsequent events
i) The Holding Company has converted itself from Private Limited to Public Limited, pursuant to a special resolution passed in the extraordinary

general meeting of the shareholders of the Company held on March 04, 2024 and Consequently the name of the Halding Company has changed to
Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited pursuant to a fresh certificate of incorporation issued by ROC on June 21, 2024.

ii) The Holding Company has incorporated a new wholly owned subsidiary in the United States of America by the name of Unimech Global
Manufacturing Solutions Inc for which the certificate of incorporation was issued on May 29, 2024

ifi) The Holding Company has constituted an audit committee on July 3, 2024 as mandated under the Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
relevant rules thereunder.

As per our report of even date

For M5 K A & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited
Firm Registration No: 105047W (Formerly Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Private Limited)
CIN: U29200KAZ016PTC095712
-
N g =L LSy
Panka hauwala Ramakrishna Kamojhala Anil Kumar Puttan
Partner Director and CFO Chairman & Managing Director
Membership No: 233552 DIN: 07004517 DIN: 07683267
Place: Bengaluru Place: Bengaluru Place: Germany
Date: July 3, 2024 Date: July 3, 2024 Date: July 3, 2024

Krishnappayya Desai
Company Secretary
Membership No.: A51281
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Date: July 3, 2024
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UNIMECH AEROSPACE AND MANUFACTURING LIMITED

538, 539, 542 & 543, 7th Main of Peenya I\” Phase Industrial Area, Yeshwanthpur Hobli, Bangalore, Bangalore North
Taluk, Karnataka, India, 560058
ISO 9001-2015 & AS 9100 Rev D Certified
GSTIN: 29AABCU9719QIZC | CIN: U30305KA2016PLC095712

NOTICE OF THE EIGHTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Shorter Notice is hereby given that the (8th) Eighth Annual General Meeting of the Members of
Unimech Aerospace and Manufacturing Limited will be held 03 July 2024 at 04:00 PM at Taj
Yeshwanthpur, 2275, Tumkur Rd, Yeshwanthpur Industrial Area, Phase 1, Yeswanthpur, Bengaluru,
Karnataka 560 022, to transact the following business.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

ITEM NO 1:

TO RECEIVE, CONSIDER AND ADOPT THE AUDITED STANDALONE AND
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY FOR THE
FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024, TOGETHER WITH THE REPORT OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS THEREON.

ITEM NO 2:

TO APPOINT A DIRECTOR IN PLACE OF MR. RAMAKRISHNA KAMOJHALA, WHO
RETIRES BY ROTATION AND BEING ELIGIBLE, OFFERS HIMSELF FOR RE-
APPOINTMENT.

ITEM NO 3:

TO APPOINT STATUTORY AUDITORS AND AUTHORIZE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
TO FIX THEIR REMUNERATION:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions,
if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
(including any statutory modification(s) or reenactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), M/s.
MSKA, Chartered Accountants, be and are hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company
for a term of 5 (Five) consecutive years to hold office from the conclusion of this 08™ Annual General
Meeting until the conclusion of the 13™ Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the
year 2029 at such remuneration (exclusive of applicable taxes and reimbursement of out of pocket
expenses) as shall be fixed by the Board of Directors with an authority to revise mutually during the
tenure of five years.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to do all such
acts deeds and things as may be necessary to give effect to this resolution.”




SPECIAL BUSINESS

APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

ITEM NO 4:

APPOINTMENT OF MR. MUKUND SRINATH (DIN: 00025017) AS AN INDEPENDENT
DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s) the following resolution
as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the recommendation of the Board and in compliance with the
provisions of sections 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule IV and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 (including any amendments, modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time
being), read with the rules made thereunder, each as amended (collectively the “Companies Act”),
Regulation 17 and other applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (“SEBI Listing
Regulations”) and other applicable provisions of law, if any, and pursuant to the provisions of the
Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Mukund Srinath (Director Identification Number (DIN):
00025017), who is not disqualified under Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, possesses relevant
expertise and experience, who has provided his consent in writing to act as an independent director of
the Company, if appointed, and has submitted a declaration that he the criteria for appointment as an
independent director under the Companies Act and the SEBI Listing Regulations, and is eligible for
appointment, be and is hereby appointed as an additional independent director on the Board, who shall
hold office for a term of 5 years commencing on 03 July, 2024, and shall not be liable to retire by
rotation. he shall be entitled to receive sitting fees for attending meetings of the Board or any
committees thereof.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company do note the consent letter received from Mr. Mukund
Srinath his consent to act as an independent director of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Anil Kumar Puttan — Chairman & Managing Director, Mr.
Ramakrishna Kamojhala — Whole-time Director (Finance) & Chief Financial Officer, Mr.
Krishnappayya Desai — Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby severally authorised to
do all the acts, deeds and things which are necessary to the appointment of Mr. Mukund Srinath as an
Independent Director of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT certified copies of this resolution be provided to those concerned
under the hands of a Director or the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company
wherever required.”




ITEM NO 5:

APPOINTMENT OF MR. ASHOK TANDON (DIN: 06534280) AS AN INDEPENDENT
DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s) the following resolution
as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the recommendation of the Board and in compliance with the
provisions of sections 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule IV and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 (including any amendments, modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time
being), read with the rules made thereunder, each as amended (collectively the “Companies Act”),
Regulation 17 and other applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (“SEBI Listing
Regulations”) and other applicable provisions of law, if any, and pursuant to the provisions of the
Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Ashok Tandon (Director Identification Number (DIN):
06534280), who is not disqualified under Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, possesses relevant
expertise and experience, who has provided his consent in writing to act as an independent director of
the Company, if appointed, and has submitted a declaration that he the criteria for appointment as an
independent director under the Companies Act and the SEBI Listing Regulations, and is eligible for
appointment, be and is hereby appointed as an additional independent director on the Board, who shall
hold office for a term of 5 years commencing on 03 July, 2024, and shall not be liable to retire by
rotation. he shall be entitled to receive sitting fees for attending meetings of the Board or any
committees thereof.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company do note the consent letter received from Mr. Ashok
Tandon his consent to act as an independent director of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Anil Kumar Puttan — Chairman & Managing Director, Mr.
Ramakrishna Kamojhala — Whole-time Director (Finance) & Chief Financial Officer, Mr.
Krishnappayya Desai — Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby severally authorised to
do all the acts, deeds and things which are necessary to the appointment of Mr. Mukund Srinath as an
Independent Director of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT certified copies of this resolution be provided to those concerned
under the hands of a Director or the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company
wherever required.”

ITEM NO 6:

APPOINTMENT OF MR. PAVAN KRISHNAMURTHY (DIN: 00579613) AS AN
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s) the following resolution
as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the recommendation of the Board and in compliance with the
provisions of sections 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule IV and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 (including any amendments, modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time
being), read with the rules made thereunder, each as amended (collectively the “Companies Act”),
Regulation 17 and other applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (“SEBI Listing
Regulations™) and other applicable provisions of law, if any, and pursuant to the provisions of the




Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Pavan Krishnamurthy (Director Identification Number
(DIN): 00579613), who is not disqualified under Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, possesses
relevant expertise and experience, who has provided his consent in writing to act as an independent
director of the Company, if appointed, and has submitted a declaration that he the criteria for
appointment as an independent director under the Companies Act and the SEBI Listing Regulations,
and is eligible for appointment, be and is hereby appointed as an additional independent director on
the Board, who shall hold office for a term of 5 years commencing on 03 July, 2024, and shall not be
liable to retire by rotation. he shall be entitled to receive sitting fees for attending meetings of the
Board or any committees thereof.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company do note the consent letter received from Mr. Pavan
Krishnamurthy his consent to act as an independent director of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Anil Kumar Puttan — Chairman & Managing Director, Mr.
Ramakrishna Kamojhala — Whole-time Director (Finance) & Chief Financial Officer, Mr.
Krishnappayya Desai — Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby severally authorised to
do all the acts, deeds and things which are necessary to the appointment of Mr. Pavan Krishnamurthy
as an Independent Director of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT certified copies of this resolution be provided to those concerned
under the hands of a Director or the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company
wherever required.”

ITEM NO 7:

APPOINTMENT OF MRS. VIDYA RAJARAO (DIN: 07878459) AS AN INDEPENDENT
DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s) the following resolution
as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the recommendation of the Board and in compliance with the
provisions of sections 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule IV and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 (including any amendments, modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time
being), read with the rules made thereunder, each as amended (collectively the “Companies Act”),
Regulation 17 and other applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (“SEBI Listing
Regulations”) and other applicable provisions of law, if any, and pursuant to the provisions of the
Articles of Association of the Company, Mrs. Vidya Rajrao (Director Identification Number (DIN):
07878459), who is not disqualified under Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, possesses relevant
expertise and experience, who has provided her consent in writing to act as an independent director of
the Company, if appointed, and has submitted a declaration that she the criteria for appointment as an
independent director under the Companies Act and the SEBI Listing Regulations, and is eligible for
appointment, be and is hereby appointed as an additional independent director on the Board, who shall
hold office for a term of 5 years commencing on 03 July, 2024, and shall not be liable to retire by
rotation. she shall be entitled to receive sitting fees for attending meetings of the Board or any
committees thereof.




RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company do note the consent letter received from Mrs. Vidya
Rajarao her consent to act as an independent director of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Anil Kumar Puttan — Chairman & Managing Director, Mr.
Ramakrishna Kamojhala — Whole-time Director (Finance) & Chief Financial Officer, Mr.
Krishnappayya Desai — Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby severally authorised to
do all the acts, deeds and things which are necessary to the appointment of Mr. Mukund Srinath as an
Independent Director of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT certified copies of this resolution be provided to those concerned
under the hands of a Director or the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company
wherever required.”

ITEM NO 8:

APPOINTMENT OF MR. SRIDHAR RANGANATHAN (DIN: 07637826) AS AN
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s) the following resolution
as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the recommendation of the Board and in compliance with the
provisions of sections 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule IV and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 (including any amendments, modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time
being), read with the rules made thereunder, each as amended (collectively the “Companies Act”),
Regulation 17 and other applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (“SEBI Listing
Regulations”) and other applicable provisions of law, if any, and pursuant to the provisions of the
Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Sridhar Ranganathan (Director Identification Number
(DIN): 07637826), who is not disqualified under Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, possesses
relevant expertise and experience, who has provided his consent in writing to act as an independent
director of the Company, if appointed, and has submitted a declaration that he the criteria for
appointment as an independent director under the Companies Act and the SEBI Listing Regulations,
and is eligible for appointment, be and is hereby appointed as an additional independent director on
the Board, who shall hold office for a term of 5 years commencing on 03 July, 2024, and shall not be
liable to retire by rotation. he shall be entitled to receive sitting fees for attending meetings of the
Board or any committees thereof.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company do note the consent letter received from Mr. Sridhar
Ranganathan his consent to act as an independent director of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Anil Kumar Puttan — Chairman & Managing Director, Mr.
Ramakrishna Kamojhala — Whole-time Director (Finance) & Chief Financial Officer, Mr.
Krishnappayya Desai — Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby severally authorised to
do all the acts, deeds and things which are necessary to the appointment of Mr. Mukund Srinath as an
Independent Director of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT certified copies of this resolution be provided to those concerned
under the hands of a Director or the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company
wherever required.”




ITEM NO 9:

TO APPROVE THE ISSUANCE OF EQUITY SHARES ON PREFERENTIAL BASISTO
SELECT GROUP OF PERSONS:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 23(1)(b), Section 42 and Section
62(1)(c) and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) read with rules
made thereto (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time
being in force) and in accordance with SEBI Regulations as and when applicable, the provisions
of the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (“FEMA”) and rules and regulations framed
there under as amended and subject to any other rules, regulations, guidelines, notifications,
circulars and clarifications issued thereunder from time to time by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs (“MCA”), Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”), Reserve Bank of India
(“RBI”), and/or any other competent authorities, (hereinafter referred to as “Applicable
Regulatory Authorities”) from time to time to the extent applicable and the enabling provisions
of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company, and subject to such approvals,
consents, permissions and sanctions as may be necessary or required and subject to such
conditions as may be imposed or prescribed while granting such approvals, consents, permissions
and sanctions, which the Board is hereby authorized to accept, the consent and approval of the
members of the Company (“Members”) be and is hereby accorded to the Board, to create, issue,
offer and allot [36,67,090 (Thirty Six Lakhs Sixty Seven Thousand Ninety)] Equity Shares of
face value being INR 05 (Indian Rupees Five) each at a price of INR 681.74 (Indian Rupees Six
Hundred Eighty One Rupees and Seven Four Paise only) (“Preferential Allotment Price”) per
share aggregating to INR 250,00,00,000 (Indian Rupees Two Hundred Fifty Crores only) on a
preferential basis (“Preferential Allotment”) for cash consideration, to the following select group
of persons (“Investors”) who do not belong to Promoter & Promoter Group of the Company, in
the proportion mentioned below on such terms and conditions as may be determined by the Board
in accordance with the applicable laws

S. Name of the Person Amount No of Shareholding
No (in INR) Equity Percentage
Shares

1, ValueQuest Investment 100.00,00.,000 | 14.66.836 3.08%
Advisors Private Limited

2. Evolvence India Fund I'V Ltd 100,00,00,000 | 14.66,836 3.08%

3. Steadview Capital Mauritius Limited | 50,00,00,000 733,418 1.54%
Total 250,00,00,000 | 36,67,090 7.69%

RESOLVED FURTHER that without prejudice to the generality of the above resolution, the issue
of the Equity Shares to Investors by way of preferential allotment shall be subject to the following
terms and conditions apart from others as prescribed under applicable laws:

a) The Equity Shares shall be issued and allotted by the Company in the dematerialized form
within a period of 30 (thirty) days from the date of passing of the special resolution by the
Members, subject to receipt of share application money (in full) and approval of regulatory
authorities, if any. In case of any delay in receipt of approvals from any regulatory authorities
the period of 30 (thirty) days will be reckoned from the date of receipt of approval.




b)  The Equity Shares to be offered, issued and allotted shall rank pari passu with the existing
Equity Shares of the Company in all respects including the payment of dividend and voting
rights, if any.

c) The entirety of the subscription amount shall be payable at the time of application to the
Equity Shares. Provided, if any of the Investor fails to apply within the stipulated time to the
full extent of their eligibility or is found not eligible for the preferential allotment pursuant
to any statutory or regulatory restrictions imposed, the Company shall allot the shares to the
Investors up to the extent of their eligible applications received.

d)  The proposed allottees shall enter into a Share Subscription agreement and Shareholders
agreement and adhere to the terms and conditions stipulated therein.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the monies received by the Company from the Investors for
application of the Equity Shares pursuant to this preferential issue shall be kept by the Company in a
separate bank account and shall not be utilized for the purpose other than for adjustment against
allotment of securities or for the repayment of monies where the Company is unable to allot securities.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT subject to provision of applicable laws, the Board (or any
committee constituted by the Board in this regard) be and is hereby authorized to decide, approve,
vary, modify and alter the terms and conditions of the issue of the Equity Shares, as it may be, in its
sole and absolute discretion deem fit within the scope of this approval of Members and to make an
offer to the Investors through private placement offer cum application letter without being required to
seek any further consent or approval of the Members

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Directors, Company Secretary and the Chief Financial Officer
of the Company be and are hereby authorised severally to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things
as they may in their sole and absolute discretion consider necessary, desirable or expedient for the
purpose of giving effect to the above resolutions, including but not limited to: (a) executing necessary
deeds, documents and agreements in connection to the proposed issue; (b) to file requisite
documents/make declarations/filings with Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Reserve Bank of India,
SEBL and any other statutory authority for and on behalf of the Company; (c) to represent the
Company before any Government/regulatory authorities; (d) to appoint any merchant bankers or
consultants or legal and other professional advisors, and (e) to execute and deliver any and all
documents, regulatory filings, certificates or instruments (including a certified copy of these
resolutions), undertakings and to do or cause to be done any and all acts, deeds or things as may be
necessary, appropriate or advisable solely in order to cairy out the purposes and intent of, and to give
effect to the foregoing resolutions, including any forms and documents that may be required to be filed
with the concemed Registrar of Companies and other concerned regulatory authorities and to resolve
and settle any questions and difficulties that may arise in the proposed issue, offer and allotment of
the Equity Shares, utilization of issue proceeds, as may be required in this regard.”




ITEM NO 10:

APPROVAL OF INITIAL PUBLIC ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARES THROUGH A FRESH
ISSUE AND OFFER FOR SALE OF EQUITY SHARES BY THE COMPANY

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s) the following resolution
as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with and subject to Sections 23, 62(1)(c) and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules framed thereunder, including the
Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, each as amended, (including any statutory
modifications or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force) (the collectively “Companies
Act”), and in accordance with and subject to the provisions of the Securities Contracts (Regulation)
Act, 1956 (“SCRA”) and the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957 (“SCRR”), the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, as
amended (the “SEBI ICDR Regulations”), the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”), as
amended, the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999, as amended (the “FEMA”), and the rules
and regulations made thereunder including the Foreign Exchange Management (Non-debt
Instruments) Rules, 2019, and any other applicable rules, regulations, guidelines, clarifications,
circulars and notifications issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (the “SEBI”), the
Reserve Bank of India (the “RBI”), Government of India (“GoI”) and any foreign investment law or
policy or guidelines issued by RBI and any other applicable laws, rules and regulations, in India or
outside India (including any amendment thereto or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force)
(collectively, the “Applicable Laws”), and in accordance with the provisions of the Memorandum of
Association and the Articles of Association of the Company and the uniform listing agreements to be
entered into between the Company and the respective stock exchanges where the equity shares having
of face value of X 5 each of the Company ("Equity Shares”) are proposed to be listed (the “Stock
Exchanges”), and subject to any approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions as may be required
from the Registrar of Companies, Karnataka at Bangalore (“RoC”), SEBI, RBI, the Department for
Promotion of Industry and Internal Trade (“DPIIT”), Ministry of Commerce and Industry, GOL, the
Stock Exchanges and all other appropriate statutory authorities and departments (collectively the
“Regulatory Authorities”), and subject to such conditions and modifications as may be prescribed,
stipulated or imposed by any of them while granting such approvals, consents, permissions and
sanctions, and which may be agreed to by the board of directors of the Company (hereinafter referred
to as the “Board”, which term shall be deemed to include the IPO committee (“IPO Committee”) or
any other duly constituted committee of the Board, consent of the members of the Company be and is
hereby accorded for an initial public offering of Equity Shares and the Board be and is hereby
authorised to create, offer, issue, allot and/or transfer such number of Equity Shares up to an aggregate
amount of ¥ 5000 million (including share premium), including by way of a fresh issuance of Equity
Shares, out of the authorized share capital of the Company (“Fresh Issue”) and/or an offer of sale of
such number of Equity Shares by certain of the existing and eligible shareholders of the Company
(“Selling Shareholders”), as may be determined at the Board’s absolute discretion after considering
the prevailing the market conditions and other relevant factors (“Offer for Sale” and together with the
Fresh Issue, the “Offer”), (with an option to the Company to retain an over-subscription to the extent
of 1% of the net Offer size, or such other extent as may be permitted under the Applicable Laws, for
the purpose of rounding off to the nearest integer while finalising the basis of allotment) including any
issue and allotment of Equity Shares to the stabilizing agent pursuant to a green shoe option and/or
any other person pursuant to any pre-IPO Placement in terms of the SEBI ICDR Regulations at a price
to be determined, by the Company, in consultation with the book running lead managers so appointed
(“BRLMSs”) by the book building process in terms of the SEBI ICDR Regulations or otherwise in
accordance with Applicable Laws, at such premium or discount or at par per Equity Share as permitted
under Applicable Laws and as may be fixed and determined by the Company, in consultation with the
BRIMs in accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations.




RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in accordance with Applicable Laws, the Offer may include,
without limitation, issuance and allotment of Equity Shares to a stabilising agent pursuant to a green
shoe option, if any, in terms of the SEBI ICDR Regulations and reservation of a certain number of
Equity Shares to be issued to such person or persons, who may or may not be the members of the
Company and as the Board may at its discretion decide in consultation with the BRL.Ms and as may
be permissible under Applicable Laws.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to do all such acts, matters,
deeds and things and negotiate, finalise and execute such deeds, documents and agreements, as it may,
in its absolute discretion, deem necessary, proper or desirable in relation to the Offer and the
consequent listing of the Equity Shares on the recognized Stock Exchanges on behalf of, and in the
best interests, of the Company. including determination of the terms of the Offer, the timing, size and
price, in terms of the SEBI ICDR Regulations or otherwise in accordance with Applicable Laws, at
such premium or discount per Equity Share as may be fixed and determined by the Board in
consultation with the BRLMs in accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations, to any category of
persons who are eligible investors, who may or may not be the shareholder(s) of the Company as the
Board may, in consultation with the BRL.Ms decide, including anchor investors, if any, and qualified
institutional buyers as defined under Regulations 2(1)(c) and 2(1)(ss) respectively of the SEBI ICDR
Regulations, non-resident / resident investors (whether institutions, incorporated bodies, registered
mutual funds and / or individuals or otherwise), Hindu undivided families, eligible employees
(whether through any reservation of a certain number of Equity Shares for any category or categories
of persons as permitted under Applicable Laws (the “Reservation”), or otherwise), non-resident
Indians, registered foreign portfolio investors as defined under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Foreign Portfolio Investors) Regulations, 2019, as amended, other than individuals, corporate
bodies and family offices, registered alternative investment funds, public financial institutions as
specified in Section 2(72) of the Companies Act, registered venture capital funds, foreign venture
capital investors, state industrial development corporations, insurance companies registered with the
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India, insurance funds, provident funds with a
minimum corpus of INR 250 million, pension funds with a minimum corpus of INR 250 million
registered with the Pension Fund Regulatory and Development Authority established under sub-
section (1) of section 3 of the Pension Fund Regulatory and Development Authority Act, 2013,
national investment fund, insurance funds set up and managed by the army, navy or air force of the
Union of India, insurance funds set up and managed by the Department of Posts, India, registered with
the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India, systemically important non-banking
financial companies, frusts / societies registered under the Societies Registration Act, 1860,
multilateral and bilateral development financial institutions, bodies corporate, companies, private or
public or other entities whether incorporated or not, authorities and to such other persons, including
high net worth individuals, retail individual bidders or other entities, in one or more combinations
thereof, or any other category of investors who are permitted to invest in the Equity Shares as per
Applicable Laws (collectively referred to as the “Investors”), through an offer document, prospectus
and / or an information memorandum, if any, and the decision to determine the category or categories
of investors to whom the allotment / transfer shall be made to the exclusion of all other categories of
investors and in such manner as the Board may in its discretion, deem fit, including in consultation
with BRLMs, underwriters, placement agents and / or other advisors as may be appointed for the Offer
on such terms as may be deemed appropriate by the Board, the number of securities to be allotted or
transferred in each tranche, issue price, listing on one or more stock exchanges in India as the Board
in its absolute discretion deems fit in relation to the Offer, in consultation with the BRLMs, and
approve and appoint intermediaries in relation to the Offer, incurring of expenditure and payment of
fees, commissions, brokerage, remuneration and reimbursement of expenses in connection with the
Offer and to settle or give instructions or directions for settling any questions, difficulties or doubts
that may arise, with respect to the Offer, including in relation to utilization of the proceeds of the Fresh
Issue, if applicable, and such other activities as may be necessary in relation to the Offer, and to accept
and to give effect to such modifications, changes. variations, alterations, deletions and/or additions as
regards the terms and conditions, as it may, in its absolute discretion, deem fit and proper in the best




interest of the Company, without requiring any further approval of the members, and that all or any of
the powers of the Company devolved pursuant to this resolution may be exercised by the Board or any
duly constituted committee of the Board, including the IPO Committee.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 23, Section 42, Section
62(1)(c) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, the SEBI ICDR Regulations
and other Applicable Laws and subject to such further corporate and other approvals as may be
required, the Board, either by itself or the IPO Committee thereof, be and is hereby authorised, on
behalf of the Company, subject to such regulatory and/or corporate approvals that may be required, to
undertake a private placement of certain specified securities to selected investors as permitted under
Applicable Laws (“Pre-IPO Placement”) up to such number of specified securities/ up to such
aggregate amount and at such price as the Board may determine, in consultation with the BRLMs, in
light of the then prevailing market conditions and in accordance with the Applicable Laws, and in
the event of the consummation of the Pre-IPO Placement, the size of the Offer would be reduced to
the extent of specified securities issued and subscribed under the Pre-IPO Placement, and to take any
and all actions in connection with the Pre-IPO Placement as the Board or the IPO Committee may
think fit or proper in its absolute discretion, including, without limitation, to negotiate, finalize and
execute any document or agreement, and any amendments, supplements, notices or corrigenda thereto,
to seek any consent or approval required or necessary, to give directions or instructions and do all such
acts, deeds, matters and things as the Board or the IPO Committee may, from time to time, in its
absolute discretion, think necessary, appropriate, or desirable, and to settle any question, difficulty, or
doubt that may arise with regard to or in relation to the foregoing resolution. It is clarified that, in the
event of a Pre-IPO Placement, the size of the Offer would be reduced, only from the Fresh Issue
porttion of the Offer to the extent of Equity Shares issued under the Pre-IPO Placement, subject to the
Offer satisfying the minimum issue size requirements under the SCRR.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board either by itself or through the IPO Committee thereof,
be and is hereby authorised, on behalf of the Company at its sole discretion, to make available for
allocation a portion of the Offer to any category(ies) of persons permitted under Applicable Law,
including without limitation to the eligible employees (the “Reservation”) or to provide a discount to
the Offer price to retail individual bidders, eligible employees or such other eligible categories of
investors (the “Discount”), and to take any and all actions in connection with any Reservation or
Discount as the Board may think fit or proper in its absolute discretion, including, without limitation,
to seek any consent or approval required or necessary, to give directions or instructions and do all such
acts, deeds, matters and things as the Board may, from time to time, in its absolute discretion, think
necessary, appropriate, or desirable, and to settle any question, difficulty, or doubt that may arise with
regard to or in relation to the foregoing resolution.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT subject to such regulatory approvals as may be required, the Offer
shall be to such persons, who may or may not be shareholders of the Company, as the Board may, in
its sole discretion decide, whether individual(s), companies, bodies corporate or institutions including
foreign portfolio investors / Indian financial institutions, qualified institutional buyers, as defined
under the SEBI ICDR Regulations, resident Indians, non-resident Indians, mutual funds, banks,
insurance companies, permanent employees of the Company or of its subsidiaries, and other persons
or entities, as may be permissible under Applicable Laws, including reservation for any permissible
persons or categories of investors, for cash at a price to be determined by the book building process in
accordance with the provisions of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, and in such manner and on such terms
and conditions as the Board may think fit, in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, as
amended, the SCRA, SCRR and FEMA.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Equity Shares so allotted or transferred pursuant to the Offer,
shall be listed on one or more recognized stock exchanges in India.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Equity Shares allotted and/or transferred pursuant to the Offer
as aforesaid (including pursuant to green shoe option) shall be subject to the Memorandum of




Association and Articles of Association of the Company and shall rank pari passu with the existing
Equity Shares in all respects, including rights in respect of dividend.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in consultation with the stock exchanges and as may be permitted
under the SEBIICDR Regulations or any other Applicable Laws, the Company will have an option to
retain an over-subscription, to the extent of 1% of the net Offer size or such other extent as may be
permitted under the Applicable Laws, for the purpose of rounding off to the nearest integer, while
finalizing the basis of allotment.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all monies received out of the Offer shall be transferred to a separate
bank account opened for the purpose of the Offer referred to in Section 40(3) of the Companies Act,
and if the application monies received pursuant to the Offer are not refunded within such time, as
specified by SEBI and in accordance with Applicable Laws, the Company and/or the selling
shareholders shall pay interest on failure thereof, as per Applicable Laws.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT subject to the provisions of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, such
Equity Shares as are not subscribed and/or not transferred by way of the Offer, may be disposed off
by the Board to such persons and in such manner and on such terms as the Board may, in its absolute
discretion, think most beneficial to the Company, including offering or placing them with banks /
financial institutions / investment institutions / mutual funds / foreign portfolio investors / bodies
corporate / such other persons or otherwise, in accordance with Applicable Laws, without the approval
of the members of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in connection with any of the foregoing resolutions, the members
of the Board and such other persons as may be authorized by the Board, on behalf of the Company,
be and are hereby severally authorized to do such acts, deeds and things as the Board in its absolute
discretion deems necessary or desirable in connection with the Offer and to delegate all or any of the
powers herein conferred in such manner as it may deem fit, to execute and deliver any and all other
documents, papers or instruments and to do or cause to be done any and all acts or things as may be
necessary, appropriate or advisable in order to carry out the purposes and intent of the foregoing
resolutions for the Offer, and any such documents so executed and delivered or acts and things done
or caused to be done shall be conclusive evidence of the authority of the Company in so doing, and
any document so executed and delivered or acts and things done or caused to be done prior to the date
hereof are hereby ratified, confirmed and approved as the acts and deeds of the Company, as the case
may be.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Anil Kumar Puttan — Chairman & Managing Director, Mr.
Ramakrishna Kamojhala — Whole-time Director (Finance) and Mr. Krishnappayya Desai — Company
Secretary of the Company be and are hereby severally authorised to issue certified true copies of these
resolutions to various authorities and to file necessary forms with the RoC and do all such acts, deeds,
matters and things as may be required to be done to give effect to the above resolution.”




ITEM NO 11

INCREASE IN INVESTMENT LIMITS FOR NON-RESIDENT INDIAN AND OVERSEAS
CITIZENS OF INDIA

In terms of Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999, as amended (“FEMA”), the Foreign Exchange
Management (Non-Debt Instruments) Rules, 2019, as amended (“FEMA Rules”) and the
Consolidated FDI Policy Circular of 2017, as amended (together with the FEMA and FEMA Rules,
the “FEMA Laws”), the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (including any statutory modification or
re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), the Non-resident Indians (“NRIs”) and Overseas
Citizens of India (“OCIs”), together, can acquire and hold up to an aggregate limit of 10% of the paid
up equity share capital of an Indian Company. The FEMA Laws further provide that the limit of 10%
can be further increased up to 24% by passing a special resolution to that effect by the shareholders
and followed by necessary filings with the Reserve Bank of India. Considering the proposal of
intending to get the equity shares of the Company listed, the shareholders may consider, subject to
approval of the shareholders by way of special resolution, to increase the foreign investment limit of
NRIs and OCIs, together, to 24 % of the paid up equity share capital of the Company.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the applicable provisions of Foreign Exchange Management Act,
1999, as amended (“FEMA”), Foreign Exchange Management (Non-Debt Instruments) Rules, 2019,
as amended up to date, the Consolidated Foreign Direct Investment Policy Circular of 2020 issued by
the Department for Promotion of Industry and Internal Trade, Government of India, Master Directions
— Foreign Investment issued by the Reserve Bank of India (as amended from time to time), the
Companies Act, 2013 as amended, as the case may be and all other applicable acts, rules, regulations,
provisions and guidelines (including any statutory modifications or re-enactments thereof for the time
being in force) and subject to all applicable approvals, permissions and sanctions of the Reserve Bank
of India (“RBI"”), Ministry of Finance, Government of India (“MoF”), the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, Government of India (“MCA”) and other concerned authorities and subject to such conditions
as may be prescribed by any of the said concerned authorities while granting such approvals,
permissions or sanctions which may be agreed to by the Board of Directors of the Company, the
respective limits of investment by non-resident Indians (“NRI” and overseas citizens of India (“OCI")
in the Equity Shares of the Company in accordance with the Foreign Exchange Management (Non-
Debt Instruments) Rules, 2019, is increased from 10 % to 24 % of the paid-up equity share capital of
the Company., provided however that the shareholding of each non-resident Indian and overseas
citizens of India in the Company shall not exceed the limit as may be stipulated by RBI in each case,
from time to time.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the board of directors of the Company or any duly authorized
committee or representative thereof, be and are hereby severally authorized to take all steps for giving
effect to the aforesaid resolutions, including making the necessary applications, filing forms with the
relevant authorities and doing all such acts, deeds, and things as may be required or deemed necessary
to implement such resolutions.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Anil Kumar Puttan — Chairman & Managing Director, Mr.
Ramakrishna Kamojhala — Whole-time Director (Finance) and Mr. Krishnappayya Desai — Company
Secretary of the Company be and are hereby authorized to certify the true copy of the aforesaid
resolutions and the same may be forwarded to any concerned authorities for necessary action.”

By Op¥er of the Board
For Unimech Aerospace and Manu :: Eg Limited
Anil Kiftirar Putian
Date: 03 July 2024 Chairman & Managing Director
Place: Bangalore DIN: 07004517




EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013

In conformity with the provisions of Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, the following
Explanatory Statement sets out all material facts relating to the business under Items 1-5 mentioned
in the accompanying Notice.

ITEM NO 3

Pursuant to provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) read with the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and on completion of the term of the existing Statutory Auditors,
the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company has recommended appointment of
M/s. MSKA — Charted Accountants as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a term of 5(five)
consecutive years to hold office from the conclusion of this 8% Annual General Meeting until the
conclusion of the 13" Annual General Meeting of the Company at such remuneration (exclusive of
applicable taxes and reimbursement of out of pocket expenses) as shall be fixed by the Board of
Directors of the Company in consultation with them. MSKA — Charted Accountants have consented
to act as Statutory Auditors and have confirmed that their appointment, if made, would be within the
limits specified under Section 141(3)(g) of the Act. They have also confirmed that they are not
disqualified to be appointed as Auditors in terms of the provisions of the proviso to Section 139(1),
Section 141(2) and Section 141(3) of the Act and the provisions of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 and that they hold a valid certificate issued by the Peer Review Board of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The Board recommends the Resolution as set out at item
no. 4 of the Notice for approval of the Members as an Ordinary Resolution. None of the Directors or
Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives are in any way concerned or interested, financially or
otherwise in the above resolution.

ITEM NO 4

The Board has appointed Mr. Mukund Srinath as an Additional Director in the capacity of Independent
Director of the Company in accordance with applicable laws, including the Companies Act, 2013 and
the provisions of Regulation 17 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) each as amended.
His appointment as an Independent Director shall be for a period of 5 years commencing from the
ensuing Annual General meeting till the Conclusion of Annual General Meeting to be held in the year
2029 subject to approval of members of the Company.

The Board is of the opinion that Mr, Mukund Srinath fulfils the criteria for being appointed as an
Independent Director and that he is Independent of the management of the Company, as set out in the
Companies Act, 2013, related rules framed thereunder, and the SEBI Listing Regulations.

The Board has received all the necessary disclosures, and the proposed Independent Director has
submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for appointment as an independent director as
provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. Further, Mr. Mukund Srinath has given the
consent in writing to act as a Director in Form DIR-2 and an intimation to the effect that he is not
disqualified to be appointed as a Director in other companies in Form DIR-8 is also received.

The appointment of Mr. Mukund Srinath’s shall be as per the terms and conditions set out in the
appointment letter. He will be entitled for a sitting fees as approved by the Board of Directors from
time to time, reimbursement of expenses for participation in the Board, Committee and General
meetings and commission as may be approved by the Board of Directors on the recommendation of
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee within the overall limits under Companies Act, 2013




of up to 1% of the net profits of the Company during any financial year, in aggregate payable to all
Non-Executive Directors put together.

Additional information in respect of Mr. Mukund Srinath, pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the Secretarial Standards on General
Meetings (SS-2), is provided at Annexure A to this Notice. A brief profile of Mr. Mukund Srinath is
also provided at Annexure B for this Notice.

Except Mr. Mukund Srinath, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company
and/or their relatives are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out.

The Board of Directors are of the opinion that it would be in the interest of the Company to appoint
him as an Independent Director for a period of five years. The Board recommends the resolution
proposing the appointment of Mr. Mukund Srinath as an Independent Director of the Company, as set
out in Item No. for approval of the Members by way of Special Resolution.

ITEM NO 5

The Board has appointed Mr. Ashok Tandon as an Additional Director in the capacity of Independent
Director of the Company in accordance with applicable laws, including the Companies Act, 2013 and
the provisions of Regulation 17 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) each as amended.
His appointment as an Independent Director shall be for a period of 5 years commencing from the
ensuing Annual General meeting till the Conclusion of Annual General Meeting to be held in the year
2029 subject to approval of members of the Company.

The Board is of the opinion that Mr. Ashok Tandon fulfils the criteria for being appointed as an
Independent Director and that he is Independent of the management of the Company, as set out in the
Companies Act, 2013, related rules framed thereunder, and the SEBI Listing Regulations.

The Board has received all the necessary disclosures, and the proposed Independent Director has
submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for appointment as an independent director as
provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. Further, Mr. Ashok Tandon has given the
consent in writing to act as a Director in Form DIR-2 and an intimation to the effect that he is not
disqualified to be appointed as a Director in other companies in Form DIR-8 is also received.

The appointment of Mr. Mr. Ashok Tandon’s shall be as per the terms and conditions set out in the
appointment letter. He will be entitled for a sitting fees as approved by the Board of Directors from
time to time, reimbursement of expenses for participation in the Board, Committee and General
meetings and commission as may be approved by the Board of Directors on the recommendation of
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee within the overall limits under Companies Act, 2013
of up to 1% of the net profits of the Company during any financial year, in aggregate payable to all
Non-Executive Directors put together.

Additional information in respect of Mr. Ashok Tandon, pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the Secretarial Standards on General
Meetings (SS-2), is provided at Anfiexure ‘A to this Notice. A brief profile of Mr. Mukund Srinath is
also provided at Annexure B for this Notice.

Except Mr. Ashok Tandon, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company
and/or their relatives are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out.

The Board of Directors are of the opinion that it would be in the interest of the Company to appoint
him as an Independent Director for a period of five years. The Board recommends the resolution




proposing the appointment of Mr. Ashok Tandon as an Independent Director of the Company, as set
out in Item No. for approval of the Members by way of Special Resolution.

ITEM NO 6

The Board has appointed Mr. Pavan Krishnamurthy as an Additional Director in the capacity of
Independent Director of the Company in accordance with applicable laws, including the Companies
Act, 2013 and the provisions of Regulation 17 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) each as
amended. His appointment as an Independent Director shall be for a period of 5 years commencing
from the ensuing Annual General meeting till the Conclusion of Annual General Meeting to be held
in the year 2029 subject to approval of members of the Company.

The Board is of the opinion that Mr. Pavan Krishnamurthy fulfils the criteria for being appointed as
an Independent Director and that he is Independent of the management of the Company, as set out in
the Companies Act, 2013, related rules framed thereunder, and the SEBI Listing Regulations.

The Board has received all the necessary disclosures, and the proposed Independent Director has
submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for appointment as an independent director as
provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. Further, Mr. Pavan Krishnamurthy has given
the consent in writing to act as a Director in Form DIR-2 and an intimation to the effect that he is not
disqualified to be appointed as a Director in other companies in Form DIR-8 is also received.

The appointment of Mr. Mr. Pavan Krishnamurthy’s shall be as per the terms and conditions set out
in the appointment letter. He will be entitled for a sitting fees as approved by the Board of Directors
from time to time, reimbursement of expenses for participation in the Board, Committee and General
meetings and commission as may be approved by the Board of Directors on the recommendation of
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee within the overall limits under Companies Act, 2013
of up to 1% of the net profits of the Company during any financial year, in aggregate payable to all
Non-Executive Directors put together.

Additional information in respect of Mr. Pavan Krishnamurthy, pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the Secretarial Standards
on General Meetings (SS-2), is provided at Annexure A to this Notice. A brief profile of Mr. Mukund
Srinath is also provided at Annexure B for this Notice.

Except Mr. Pavan Krishnamurthy, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company and/or their relatives are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution
set out.

The Board of Directors are of the opinion that it would be in the interest of the Company to appoint
him as an Independent Director for a period of five years. The Board recommends the resolution
proposing the appointment of Mr. Mukund Srinath as an Independent Director of the Company, as set
out in Item No. for approval of the Members by way of Special Resolution.

ITEM NO 7

The Board has appointed Mrs. Vidya Rajarao as an Additional Director in the capacity of Independent
Director of the Company in accordance with applicable laws, including the Companies Act, 2013 and
the provisions of Regulation 17 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) each as amended.
Her appointment as an Independent Director shall be for a period of 5 years commencing from the
ensuing Annual General meeting till the Conclusion of Annual General Meeting to be held in the year
2029 subject to approval of members of the Company.




The Board is of the opinion that Mrs. Vidya Rajarao fulfils the criteria for being appointed as an
Independent Director and that she is Independent of the management of the Company, as set out in the
Companies Act, 2013, related rules framed thereunder, and the SEBI Listing Regulations.

The Board has received all the necessary disclosures, and the proposed Independent Director has
submitted a declaration that she meets the criteria for appointment as an independent director as
provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. Further, Mrs. Vidya Rajarao has given the
consent in writing to act as a Director in Form DIR-2 and an intimation to the effect that he is not
disqualified to be appointed as a Director in other companies in Form DIR-8 is also received.

The appointment of Mrs. Vidya Rajarao’s shall be as per the terms and conditions set out in the
appointment letter. He will be entitled for a sitting fees as approved by the Board of Directors from
time to time, reimbursement of expenses for participation in the Board, Committee and General
meetings and commission as may be approved by the Board of Directors on the recommendation of
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee within the overall limits under Companies Act, 2013
of up to 1% of the net profits of the Company during any financial year, in aggregate payable to all
Non-Executive Directors put together.

Additional information in respect of Mrs. Vidya Rajarao, pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the Secretarial Standards on General
Meetings (SS-2), is provided at Annexure A to this Notice. A brief profile of Mrs. Vidya Rajarao is
also provided at Annexure B for this Notice.

Except Mrs. Vidya Rajarao, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company
and/or their relatives are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out.

The Board of Directors are of the opinion that it would be in the interest of the Company to appoint
him as an Independent Director for a period of five years. The Board recommends the resolution
proposing the appointment of Mrs. Vidya Rajarao as an Independent Director of the Company, as set
out in Item No. for approval of the Members by way of Special Resolution.

ITEM NO 8

The Board has appointed Mr. Sridhar Ranganathan as an Additional Director in the capacity of
Independent Director of the Company in accordance with applicable laws, including the Companies
Act, 2013 and the provisions of Regulation 17 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) each as
amended. His appointment as an Independent Director shall be for a period of 5 years commencing
from the ensuing Annual General meeting till the Conclusion of Annual General Meeting to be held
in the year 2029 subject to approval of members of the Company.

The Board is of the opinion that Mr. Sridhar Ranganathan fulfils the criteria for being appointed as an
Independent Director and that he is Independent of the management of the Company, as set out in the
Companies Act, 2013, related rules framed thereunder, and the SEBI Listing Regulations.

The Board has received all the necessary disclosures, and the proposed Independent Director has
submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for appointment as an independent director as
provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. Further, Mr. Sridhar Ranganathan has given
the consent in writing to act as a Director in Form DIR-2 and an intimation to the effect that he is not
disqualified to be appointed as a Director in other companies in Form DIR-8 is also received.

The appointment of Mr. Sridhar Ranganathan’s shall be as per the terms and conditions set out in the
appointment letter. He will be entitled for a sitting fees as approved by the Board of Directors from
time to time, reimbursement of expenses for participation in the Board, Committee and General




meetings and commission as may be approved by the Board of Directors on the recommendation of
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee within the overall limits under Companies Act, 2013
of up to 1% of the net profits of the Company during any financial year, in aggregate payable to all

Non-Executive Directors put together.

Additional information in respect of Mr. Sridhar Ranganathan, pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the Secretarial Standards
on General Meetings (SS-2), is provided at Annexure A to this Notice. A brief profile of Mr. Sridhar
Ranganathan is also provided at Annexure B for this Notice.

Except Mr. Sridhar Ranganathan, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company and/or their relatives are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution

set out.

The Board of Directors are of the opinion that it would be in the interest of the Company to appoint
him as an Independent Director for a period of five years. The Board recommends the resolution
proposing the appointment of Mr. Sridhar Ranganathan as an Independent Director of the Company,
as set out in Item No. for approval of the Members by way of Special Resolution.

ANNEXURE

Purticulars Details

Name of the Director Mr. Mukund | Mr. Ashok Mr. Pavan Mrs. Vidya Mr. Sridhar
Srinath Tandon Krishna Rajarao Ranganathan

Murthy

Brief Resume Please refer Please refer Please refer Please refer Please refer
Annexure 2 Annexure 2 Annexure 2 Annexure 2 Annexure 2

Age

Relationship with directors | Notrelated to | Not related to Not related to Not related to Not related to
any Director any Director any Director any Director any Director
inter-se inter-se inter-se inter-se inter-se

Date of initial appointment | 03 July 2024 03 July 2024 03 July 2024 03 July 2024 03 July 2024

Details Qualification CS, M.com, CS,LLB CA,BSc CA BSc
LLB

Experience and expertise in | Legal, Legal, Finance and Finance and Business and

specific functional area Finance, Secretarial and | Administration | Corporate Marketing
Secretarial. Administration Governance

Terms and conditions of As set forthin | As set forth in As set forth in As set forth in As set forth in

appointment or re- the resolution | the resolution the resolution the resolution the resolution

appointment and terms of and terms of and terms of and terms of and terms of
appointment appointment appointment appointment appointment

Remuneration sought to be | As per the As per the As per the As per the As per the

paid and the remuneration Board’s Board’s Board’s Board’s Decision | Board’s

last drawn Decision from | Decision from Decision from from time to Decision from
time to time. time to time. time to time. time. time to time.
No past No past No past No past No past
remuneration | remuneration remuneration remuneration remuneration
paid. paid. paid. paid. paid.

Directorship on the Boards | As disclosed As disclosedin | Asdisclosed in | As disclosed in As disclosed in

of other Companies inthe MBP 1 | the MBP 1 the MBP 1 the MBP 1 the MBP 1

Chairmanship on the
Committees of Boards of
other companies

As disclosed
in the MBP 1

As disclosed in
the MBP 1

As disclosed in
the MBP 1

As disclosed in
the MBP 1

As disclosed in
the MBP 1




Membership on the

As disclosed

As disclosed in

As disclosed in

As disclosed in

As disclosed in

Committees of Boards of in the MBP 1 the MBP 1 the MBP 1 the MBP 1 the MBP 1
other companies

No. of meetings of the NA NA NA NA NA
Board attended during the

year

Number of shares held in Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

the Company as on 31st
March, 2021

ITEM NO 09

The present authorized share capital of the Company is INR 30,00,00,000 (Rupees Thirty Crores
divided into 6,00,00,000 (Six Crore) equity shares of INR 5 (Indian Rupees five) and the issued and
paid-up capital of the company as on the date of this notice is as under:

S No Name of the Shareholder No of Equity Shareholding Category
Shares Percentage
1 Ramakrishna Kamojhala 78,79,620 17.91% Promoter
2 Mani Puttan 78,79,620 1791% Promoter
3 Preetham Venkatesh Shimoga 52.53,360 11.94% Promoter
4 Rashmi Anil Kumar 15,40,180 3.50% Promoter Group
5 Rajanikanth Balaraman 78.79.620 17.91% Promoter
6 Shakunthala B 1,14,240 0.26% Public
7 Shankar Javaregowda 1,14,240 0.26% Public
8 Anil Kumar Puttan 1,33.44.200 30.32% Promoter
Total Shares 4,40,05,080 100%

The Company has made significant efforts in the recent past to create a pathway for future growth and
expects to continue its growth trajectory in medium to long-term. Considering the business
opportunities in the market, the Board is of the opinion to expand the Company’s horizon by tapping
new customers, expanding the existing facilities and making business acquisitions in India and abroad.
Availability of adequate funds is one of the key requirements for achieving the said purpose and
therefore the management is intending to raise funds by way of Initial Public Offering (“IPO”). The
Company has kick-started the IPO process and is currently at the stage of finalizing the requisite
documents. However, in order to meet the capital requirements for M&A activities, business
expansion, and for general corporate purposes, the Board is of the opinion to raise funds by way of
issuing further equity shares of the Company to the select group of persons.

In this regard, the Board, at its meeting held on July 03, 2024 has approved the issuance of [36,67,090
(Thirty Six Lakhs Sixty Seven Thousand Ninety) Equity Shares] of face value being INR 5 (Indian
Rupees Five) each at a price of [INR 681.74 (Rupees Six Hundred Eighty One Rupees and Seven Four
Paise only)] (“Preferential Allotment Price”) each per share aggregating to INR 250,00,00,000
(Indian Rupees Two Hundred Fifty Crores) on a preferential basis (‘“Preferential Allotment”) for
cash consideration, to the select group of persons who do not belong to Promoter & Promoter Group
of the Company.




Particulars of the offer including date of passing of Board resolution, kind of Securities offered,
maximum number of Securities to be issued, class or classes of persons to whom allotment is
proposed to be made and the Issue Price

The Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting held on 03 July 2024 have, subject to the
approval of the members of the Company (“Members”) and such other approvals as may be required,
approved the issue [36,67.090 (Thirty Six Lakhs Sixty Seven Thousand Ninety)] Equity Shares of
face value being INR 5 (Five) each at a price of INR 681.74/- (Rupees Six Hundred Eighty One Rupees
and Seven Four Paise only) (“Preferential Allotment Price”) each including premium of Rs. 676.74/-
(Rupees Fifteen Thousand Two Hundred Ninety only) per share aggregating to Rs. 250,00,00,000
(Rupees Two Hundred Fifty Crores) on a preferential basis (“Preferential allotment”) to the proposed
investors as referred to in the resolution and who do not belong to the Promoters & Promoter Group
of the Company.

The Equity Shares shall be issued and allotted to the investors as detailed herein below;

S.No Name of the Person Amount No of Shareholding
(in INR) Equity Percentage
Shares

1. ValueQuest Investment 100,00,00,000 | 14.66.836 3.08%
Advisors Private Limited

2. | Evolvence India Fund IV Ltd 100,00,00,000 | 14,66,836 3.08%

3. Steadview Capital Mauritius | 50,00,00,000 7.33,418 1.54%
Limited
Total 250,00,00,000 | 36,67,090 7.69%

The terms and conditions of the preferential allotment of the Equity Shares are as stated in the
Resolution.

2. Objects of the Preferential Allotment

The proceeds of the issue of aforementioned Equity Shares will be primarily used to meet any
of the following purposes or any combination thereof as deemed fit by the management of the
Company.

a)  Business Expansions

b)  To make business acquisitions by way of M&A in India and Abroad

c) To provide for requisite investments for long term growth of the Company
d)  To meet the requirements of Capex plans of the Company

e) To meet the IPO expenses

) For general corporate purpose

3. Relevant Date:

In terms of the provisions of the Act, the date of valuation by the registered Valuer is July [.]
2024.




Basis on which the price has been arrived at and justification for the price (including
premium, if any)

The Company has obtained a Valuation report from [.] a valuer having registration no [.]Jdated
[.] wherein the price of Equity share is valued at INR [.] per share. Considering the same as base
price, the price of each Equity Share is set as INR [.] which is not less than the base price, as
per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013.

The report of the registered valuer is duly attached herewith as annexure.

The Details of the registered valuer is as under:
Name of the Registered Valuer: [.]
Address: [.]

Amount which the Company intends to raise by way of such securities:
Up to a maximum of Rs. 250,00,00,000/- (Rupees Two Hundred Fifty Crores only)

Intent of the Promoters, directors or key managerial personnel of the Company to
subscribe to the Preferential Allotment

The Equity Shares are being offered to the select group of person who do not belong to promoter
or promoter group. None of the Promoters or promoter group or Directors or key managerial
personnel of the Company intend to subscribe to any of the Equity Shares proposed to be issued
under this preferential allotment.

Material terms of raising of securities

The Equity Shares to be offered, issued and allotted shall rank pari passu with the existing
Equity Shares of the Company in all respects including the payment of dividend and voting

rights.

The entirety of the Preferential Allotment Price shall be payable at the time of application to the
Equity Shares. Provided, if any of the investor fails to apply within the stipulated time to the
full extent of their eligibility or is found not eligible for the Preferential Allotment pursuant to
any statutory or regulatory restrictions imposed, the Company shall allot the shares to the
Investors up to the extent of their eligible applications received

Such other terms as agreed in the Share Subscription Agreement.
Time frame within which the Preferential Allotment shall be completed

In terms of provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Equity Shares shall be issued and allotted
by the Company within a period of 30 (thirty) days from the date of receipt of application money
from the proposed investor. The private placement offer cum application letter shall be valid
from the date of circulation of private placement offer cum application letter till the date of
allotment of equity shares.




9. Shareholding pattern of the Company before and after the preferential allotment:
S. No | Details of Shareholders PRE-ISSUE POST-ISSUE
No of Equity | Shareholding | No of Equity | Shareholding
Shares percentage Shares percentage
Promoter and Promoter Group
I Holding
Ramakrishna Kamojhala 78.79.620 17.91 78.79.620 16.53
Mani Puttan 78,79,620 1791 78.,79,620 16.53
Preetham Venkatesh Shimoga 52,53,360 11.94 52.53,360 11.02
Rajanikanth Balaraman 78.,79.620 1791 78,79,620 16.53
Anil Kumar Puttan 1,33.44,200 30.32 1,33,44,200 27.99
Rashmi Anil Kumar 15,40,180 3.50 15,40,180 323
I Non-Promoter Holding
Shakunthala B 1,14,240 0.26 1,14,240 0.24
Shankar Javaregowda 1,14.240 0.26 1,14,240 0.24
ValueQuest Investment Advisors 14.66,836 3.08
Private Limited - -
Evolvence India Fund IV Ltd - - 14.66.836 3.08
Steadview Capital Mauritius 7,33.418 1.54
Limited - -
Grand Total 4,40,05,080 100.00 4,76,72,170 100.00
10. Change in control if any, in the Company that would occur consequent to the preferential
issue
There will not be any change in the control of the Company either directly or indirectly except
proportionate reduction of shareholding of the Promoters to the extent of new shares allotted.
However, this may be subject to the Shareholders agreement executed by and between the
Company and its Shareholders.
11. The name and Identity of the proposed allottees, the percentage of pre and post

preferential issue capital that may be held by them

S. Name of the Pre- Percent No of Postissue | Percentage
No Investor issue age of Equity Equity of Shares
Equity | Shares Shares to Held
holding Held be allotted
1. | ValueQuest - 0 14,66.836 14.66,836 3.08%
Investment
Advisors
Private
Limited
2. | Evolvence - 0 14.66.836 14.66,836 3.08%
India Fund IV
Lid
3. | Steadview - 0 7,33.418 7.33.418 1.54%
Capital
Mauritius
Limited




12.  Principle terms of assets charged as Securities: Not Applicable
13.  Valuation for consideration other than cash: Not applicable

14.  The justification for the allotment proposed to be made for consideration other than cash
together with valuation report of the registered valuer: Not applicable

15. Other Disclosures:

a)  Report of registered valuer is obtained as per the provisions of second proviso to Rule
13(1) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 for the proposed
preferential allotment.

b)  During the period from 01* April, 2024 till the date of notice of this AGM, the Company
has not made any preferential allotment.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 23, Section 42 and Section 62 of the Act read with
applicable rules thereto, approval of the Members for issue and allotment of the said Equity Shares to
Investor specified in the resolution is being sought by way of a special resolution as set out in the said
item of the Notice.

The resolution and the terms stated therein and in the explanatory statement herein above shall be
subject to the guidelines/ regulations issued by the Government of India or the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs or any other regulatory/ statutory authorities in that behalf and the Board shall have the
absolute authority to modify the terms contained herein or in the said resolution, if required by the
aforesaid regulatory/ statutory authorities.

The issue of the said Equity Shares would be well within the Authorized Share Capital of the
Company.

The Board of Directors believes that the proposed issue is in the best interest of the Company and its
Members and therefore recommends the Special Resolution as set out in the said Item in the
accompanying notice for approval by the members.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their respective relatives are, in any way,
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, except as shareholders in general in the said
resolution.

ITEM NO 10

The Company intends to list its equity shares (“Equity Shares”) on one or more recognised stock
exchanges to enable the shareholders to have a formal market place for dealing with the Company’s
equity shares. For this purpose, it is intended to undertake an initial public offering of the Equity
Shares of the Company (“Offer”’). The Company intends to undertake the Offer and list the Equity
Shares at an opportune time in consultation with the book running lead managers (“BRLMSs”) and
other advisors in relation to the Offer and subject to Applicable Laws and regulatory approvals.

In view of the above and in terms of Section 23, 42, 62(1)(c), and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, each as amended (the “Companies Act”), the
approval of the members of the Company is required through a special resolution.

The Company proposes to create, offer, issue, allot and/or transfer such number of Equity Shares up
to an aggregate amount of I 5000 million (including share premium), including by way of a fresh
issuance of Equity Shares, out of the authorized share capital of the Company (“Fresh Issue”) and/or
an offer of sale of such number of Equity Shares by certain of the existing and eligible shareholders
of the Company, as may be determined at the Board’s discretion after considering the prevailing the




market conditions and other relevant factors (“Offer for Sale” and together with the Fresh Issue, the
“Offer”), on such terms and at such price or prices and at such time as may be considered appropriate
by the board of directors of the Company (“Board”) or a duly authorised committee thereof, in
consultation with the BRI.Ms appointed for the Offer, to the various categories of permitted investors
who may or may not be the shareholder(s) of the Company in the initial public issue by way of book
building method under the SEBI ICDR Regulations. The Equity Shares, if any, allotted vide the Offer
shall rank in all respects pari passu with the existing equity shares of the Company.

The proceeds from the Fresh Issue will be utilised for the purposes that shall be disclosed in the draft
red herring prospectus to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Board of India in connection with
the Offer. The Board has the authority to modify the objects on the basis of the requirements of the
Company, subject to Applicable Laws. The price at which the Equity Shares will be allotted through
the Offer, as well as the price band within which bidders in the Offer will be able to put in bids for
Equity Shares offered in the Offer shall be determined and finalised by the Company in consultation
with the BRLMs to the Offer in accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations, on the basis of the book
building process.

The Company will not make an issue of Equity Shares to any of the promoters, or members of the
promoter group of the Company in the Offer. However, directors or key managerial personnel of the
Company may apply for the Equity Shares in the various categories under the Offer in accordance
with the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the Companies Act, and any other Applicable Laws.

Other than through their participation in the Offer as mentioned above, none of the Directors, key
managerial personnel, senior management and relatives of Directors, key managerial personnel and/or
senior management (as defined in the Companies Act and SEBI ICDR Regulations) are concerned or
interested in the proposed resolution.

No change in control of the Company or its management of its business is intended or expected
pursuant to the Offer.

The Board recommends this resolution to be passed by the members of the Company as a Special
Resolution. Accordingly, approval of the members of the Company is sought to issue Equity Shares
under Section 62(1)(c) and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act.

ITEM NO 11

In terms of Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999, as amended, the Foreign Exchange
Management (Non-debt Instruments) Rules, 2019, as amended (the “FEMA Regulations”), and the
Consolidated Policy Circular of 2017, as amended (together with the FEMA Regulations, the “FEMA
Laws”), the Non Resident Indians (“NRI”) and Overseas Citizens of India (“OCTI”), together, can
acquire and hold on repatriation basis up to an aggregate limit of 10% of the paid up equity share
capital of an Indian company. The FEMA Laws further provide that the limit of 10% can be further
increased up to 24, by passing a special resolution to that effect by the shareholders and followed by
necessary filings with Reserve Bank of India. In relation to the proposed Offer, the Company proposes
to increase the aggregate limit of investment by non-resident Indians in the Company from 10% to 24
% of the paid-up equity share capital. This would allow non-resident Indians to acquire to a greater
extent the equity shares proposed to be offered in the Offer and also allow effective post-listing trading
in the Equity Shares by non-resident Indians.

None of the Directors, key managerial personnel, senior management and relatives of Directors, key
managerial personnel and/or senior management (as defined in the Companies Act an SEBI ICDR
Regulations) are concerned or interested in the proposed resolution, except in the ordinary course of
business.

The Board recommends the resolution set out at Item No.5 of the Notice for your approval as a Special
Resolution.




Form No. MGT - 11
PROXY FORM
(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)

CIN:

Name of the company: UNIMECH AEROSPACE AND MANUFACTURING LIMITED

Registered office: No. 538, 7% Cross, Peenya Industrial Area, Bangalore-58

Name of the member(s):

Registered address:
E- mail Id:
Folio No.
I/We being a member(s) of shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint
1. Name: of E-mail Id: or failing

him and whose signatures are appended below as my / our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for
me/us and on my/our behalf at the General Meeting of the Company to be held on the above date
at the registered office of the Company and at any adjouwrnment thereof in respect of such
resolutions as are indicated below:

*I wish my above proxy to vote in the manner as indicated below:

RESOLUTION(S) FOR AGAINST

ITEM NO.

ITEM NO.

ITEM NO.

ITEM NO.

(ITEM NO.

ITEM NO.

ITEM NO.

ITEM NO.

ITEM NO.

O loo |1 || | & (W=

ITEM NO.

—
<=

Signed this  day of 2024 Signature of shareholder
Signatures of proxy holders
1.

2. Affix

Rupee 1/-
Revenue
Stamp




Notes:

(1) This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the
meeting.

(2) A Proxy need not be a member of the Company.

(3) A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the
aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A
member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights
may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other
person or shareholder.

(4) *Thisis only optional. Please put a‘X’ in the appropriate column against the resolutions indicated
in the Box. If you leave the ‘For’ or ‘Against’ column blank against any or all the resolutions,
your Proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/ she thinks appropriate.

(5) Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meeting in person if he so
wishes.

(6) Inthe case of joint shareholders, the signature of any one holder will be sufficient, but names of
all the joint holders should be stated.

ATTENDANCE SLIP

EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING TO BE HELD ON 03 JULY 2024, AT 04:00 PM

Name Of the Attending Member (in block letters)
Folio No

No. of shares Held

Name Of Proxy (in block letters, to be filled

in if the proxy attends instead of the member)

Name & Address of Proxy:

I/we, certify that I/we am/are registered shareholder/proxy for the registered Shareholder of the
Company and hereby record my presence at the General Meeting of the Company held on at the
above date and at the registered office of the Company situated at Taj Yeshwanthpur, 2275, Tumkur
Rd, Yeshwanthpur Industrial Area, Phase 1, Yeswanthpur, Bengaluru, Karnataka 560 022.




